TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA
September 23, 2025 6 PM

Upper Maple Center
204 Commercial Street

Skagit County Washington
Incorporated 1890
www.townoflaconner.org

. Call to Order
Il. Pledge of Allegiance
lll. Public Comments (Limit: 3 minutes per person)
IV. Presentations:
V. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Consent Agenda (Approved without objection 5/0)

1. Approval of the Minutes: September 9, 2025 Council Meeting
Finance:
Approval of Accounts Payable
Approval of Payroll

VL. REPORTS
1. Administrator’s Report
2. Mayor’'s Report
3. Council Committee Reports

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Resolution — Street Vacation Petition for Hearing Date (Maple Ave)
2. Council Rules and Procedures

Viil. NEW BUSINESS

NASWI| Summer Report — Growler Jet Noise
2026 Budget Presentation — Public Works
2026 Budget Presentation - WWTP

DE Agreement — Maple Ave Townhomes
2026 Hotel Motel Funding Disbursement

aRwhN=

IX. MAYOR ROUNDTABLE
1. Dedication Plague - Claire Swedberg

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION

There may be an executive session immediately preceding or following the meeting as allowed by RCW

42.30.110 and as announced by the presiding officer.

Town Hall Meetings are available for viewing only on our live portal at www.townoflaconner.com

“technology permitting”.

Next Ordinance: 1265

Next Resolution:

676



Consent Agenda

1) Approval of Minutes

2) Approval of Accounts Payable

3) Approval of Payroll




Town of La Conner
Town Council Meeting
September 9, 2025 — 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the La Conner Town Council was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Hanneman.

Present: Councilmembers Tayler, Dole, Chamberlain and Wohleb.

Also present: Administrator Thomas, Finance Director DeGoede, Public Works Director Lease, Planner Eills, Fire
Chief/Code Enforcement Officer Reinstra and Sgt. Holmes of the Sheriff’s Department.

Councilmember Chamberlain moved to excuse Councilmember Carlson. Motion seconded by
Councilmember Dole. Motion carried 4/0.

Public Comments:

Resident Debbie Aldrich encouraged everyone to support the House Bill 317 and Senate Resolution 323 a global
effort to halt and reverse the nuclear arms race. She also recognized Claire Swedberg, a local author and writing
instructor at the Senior Center, who recently passed away.

Resident Linda Talman asked if there was anyway to get the mail service faster, especially for the local paper.
Mayor Hanneman will talk with the Postmaster. Talman also talked with contactors and was told a staging area for
a project is not necessary, deliveries of supplies can be scheduled for onsite delivery when needed.

Consent Agenda:
Approval of Agenda

Approval of the Minutes of the August 26, 2025 Council Meeting
Accounts Payable:

Checks 28445 - 28490 $278,659.73
Electronic Pmits. 2018376 — US Bank Fees $417.60
Total Accounts Payable $279,077.33
Payroll of August 5 2025:
Checks 6148 - 6155 $2,329.18
Electronic Payments
AWC Benefit Trust #2018371 $11,474.56
Deferred Comp #2018372 $3,029.16
PERS Retirement #2018373 $8,662.46
Teamsters Benefit #2018374 $7,412.40
Auto Payroll Taxes #2018375 $11,016.13
Payroll Auto Deposit $31.063.66
Total Payroll $74,987.55

Councilmember Wohleb moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion seconded by
Councilmember Taylor. Motion carried 4/0.

Mayor Hanneman moved up the Resolution appointing the Planning Commissioner (McCain) under New
Business.

Resolution 675 — Appointment to the Planning Commission (McCain):
Tracy McCain introduced herself and discussed her role as a new business owner in Town and why she would like
to participate on the Planning Commission.

Councilmember Dole moved to approve Resolution 675 appointing Tracy McCain to the Planning
Commission. Motion seconded by Councilmember Wohleb. Motion carried 4/0.



La Conner Town Council Meeting
September 9, 2025 — Page 2 of 3

Chamber Report:

Chamber Director Hurst reported the Chamber had 359 tourist related contacts for the month of August, to include
71 from Skagit County, 101 in State, 87 out of state, 68 from Canada, 25 other foreign countries and 121 calls.
October 11" is Brew on the Slew. Tickets are available for purchase. The Shakespeare event will be in the
afternoon followed by Brew on the Slew in the evening. Marketing is targeting an all-day event.

Revenue & Expenditure Reports:
Mayor Hanneman noted the August revenues are holding their own.

Department Head Reports:

Planning Department:
Planner Eills discussed the school solar project applications that have been accepted but not approved as yet. She

also shared the outcome of the August 19" mingle, identifying pedestrian fixes in Town, that she and Public Works
Director Lease will be working on.
Fire Department/Code Enforcement:
Fire Chief Reinstra announced the fireboat has been delivered and going through sea trials. His goal is getting the
captains familiarized with it and immediate training for the firefighters for response. The christening ceremony will
be about a week after that.
Sheriff’s Department:
Sgt. Holmes discussed the recent jewelry theft in Town and the misconception of the Sheriff’s response time to
calls, from a newspaper article. Afier reviewing the 36 calls in August, and removing the five intended delays, the
average response time was nine minutes. He has asked the local paper to contact him to fact check information for
future writeups.
WWTP:
WWTP Operator Wynn stated the Tribal Meter has been installed. The Compost is still unavailable due to delays
of test results. The previous company, Edge Analytical sold to Eurofins Environment NW. The new company does
not accommodate expedited testing.
Mayor’s Report:
Mayor Hanneman discussed the following:

e The Spirit Wheel has been sanded down and sealed. They have to wait for the seal to cure for 30 days
before painting.
The insert to be distributed in the paper for emergency readiness.
The Ice Cream Social, put on by Thrive and the Rotary, to meet the local non-profit agencies in Town.
SCOG applicants have been narrowed down to two for the vacant Executive Director position.
She attended the meeting at Marathon Refinery on Emergency Conservation, Clean Air and Energy Star.

Western Display Fireworks:

Administrator Thomas shared the email from Western Display Fireworks informing the Town there will be an
increase of up to 25% for the 2026 fireworks show. Last year the Town budgeted $15,000. This is the 250"
Anniversary of signing the Declaration of Independence. Suggestions included collecting donations for the
fireworks, take a break with no fireworks, and grow on the Ports event by contributing funds toward it. For the last
few years, the show we have paid for has paled compared to the Tribe’s. It was the consensus of the Council to
reach out to the Tribe for other options.

Agreement — Wilson Engineering Application for Funding:

Administrator Thomas explained this was discussed at the last meeting. This agreement is for Wilson Engineering
to prepare and submit a nutrient grant application to the WA State Department of Ecology’s Water Quality Program
for the design of the WWTP upgrades. Grant funding is up to $250,000. It was noted there were typos in the
agreement that needed to be fixed.

Councilmember Wohleb moved to approve the Mayor to sign the Agreement (with corrections) with Wilson
Engineering to prepare and submit a grant application for design of the WWTP upgrades. Motion seconded
by Councilmember Chamberlain. Motion carried 4/0.



La Conner Town Council Meeting
September 9, 2025 — Page 3 of 3

Small Action Against Nuclear Weapons:

Councilmember Chamberlain explained the Town did pass a resolution supporting the Back to the Brink Campaign.
Now the organization is asking elected officials to sign the statement supporting House Bill 317 and Senate
Resolution 323, for disarmament of and stopping future plans for nuclear weapons. She and Mayor Hanneman
encouraged Council to follow the link for signing.

Cabaret License — Nomad La Conner/313 Morris Street):
Planner Eills provided the Application for a Cabaret License submitted by Nomad La Conner. They plan to have
outside ukulele and other live music. They will be required to follow the Town noise ordinances.

Councilmember Dole moved to approve the Cabaret License Application submitted by Nomad La Conner.
Motion seconded by Councilmember Chamberlain. Motion carried 4/0.

Reconsideration — LU25-39HDR:

Planner Eills and Mayor Hanneman explained the Planning Commission approved plans for vertical siding. Our
code prohibits vertical siding. Discussions included past building required to follow the code and for the most part,
only commercial buildings have the horizontal siding. Exceptions are grandfathered in.

Councilmember Dole moved approve the Reconsideration of the Planning Commission decision for vertical
siding, permit LU25-39HDR. Motion seconded by Councilmember Chamberlain. Motion carried 4/0.

Council Policies & Procedures:

Administrator Thomas explained this began from trying to track the spelling of a name for the minutes from public
comments. We would like to initiate a sign in sheet for those that want to participate in the public comments. At
the same time, it was thought that it would be a good time to review Council Policies and Procedures. After
discussions, it was agreed to initiate the signing in sheet at the next meeting, and Administrator Thomas will get a
few examples of policies and procedures from other cities.

Mayor Roundtable:
Discussions included:
e Council and the Mayor received a letter on protection of forests and old growth of Federal and public lands,
asking public officials to sign in support. It involves two million acres and four miles of land.
Scheduling of the December 1 Flood Modeling Workshop.
The deed for the sale of the Kirsch Property was recorded on Friday.
Hotel Motel Presentations are September 18"
2026 Budget Presentations start at the next Council meeting.

There being no further business the meeting ended at 7:13 p.m.

Maria DeGoede, Finance Director Marna Hanneman, Mayor



TowN OF LA CONNER

CLAIMS CLEARING

We, the undersigned Town Council of the Town of La Conner,
Skagit County, Washington, do hereby certify that the merchandise
or services hereinafter specified for the September 23, 2025
Claims have been received and that;

Checks Numbered: 2849128529 $129,941.30
Auto Payments:

Invoice Cloud #2018378 $172.20
Excise Tax #2018379 $10,854.35

Are approved for a total payment of $140,967.85 this 239 day of
September 2025.

/ %&/,W 4 chc@b\

Finance Director

Councilmember — Finance Committee

Councilmember — Finance Committee

Councilmember

H:\Forms\CC Certification.doc



Voucher Directory

— | Fiscal: : 2025 - September
Council Date: ; 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting

Andrea's House Cleaning Services
28491 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 0048
Town Hall/Sheriff Cleaning

001-000-518-30-48-01 Building Repair & Maintenance $350.00
Total Invoice - 0048 $350.00
Total 28491 $350.00
Total Andrea's House Cleaning Services $350.00
Cascade Natural Gas Corp
28492 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - CasGasSept2025
Utility - Gas
001-000-518-30-47-00 Public Utility Services $27.64
204 Douglas-Town Hall
001-000-522-20-47-00 Public Utility Services $44.35
12142 Chilberg-Fire Hall
003-000-575-50-47-01 Public Utility Services-MH/MC $55.06
108 Commercial-MH/MC
003-000-575-50-47-02 Public Utility Services-GC $48.61
622 5 2nd Street-GC
401-000-534-80-47-00 Public Utility Services $21.20
604 N 3rd Street - PW
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services $68.69
12154 Chilberg - WWTP
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services $20.00
12154 B Chilberg - Sewer
Total Invoice - CasGasSept2025 $285.55
Total 28492 $285.55
Total Cascade Natural Gas Corp $285.55
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 1 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



Ciara Vega

28493 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - VegaGCDepRef9/14/25
Vega Garden Club Dep Ref 9/14/25
003-000-582-10-00-00 Maple Hall/Garden Club Deposit Refund $288.33
Total Invoice - VegaGCDepRef9/14/25 $288.33
Total 28493 $288.33
Total Ciara Vega $288.33
City of Anacortes
28494 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - CityofAnacortesAug2025
August 2025 Water Charges
401-000-534-80-33-00 Purchase of Wholesale Water $27,873.00
Water sales
Total Invoice - CityofAnacortesAug2025 $27,873.00
Total 28494 $27,873.00
Total City of Anacortes $27,873.00
Crystal Springs
28495 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 5383122 090325
Distilled Water
409-000-535-80-31-02 Lab Supplies $149.90
WWTP Distilled Water
Total Invoice - 5383122 090325 $149.90
Total 28495 $149.90
Total Crystal Springs $149.90
Dunlap Towing Co.
28496 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - DunlapTwMHDepRef9/6/25
Dunlap Towing Maple Hall Dep Ref 9/6/25
003-000-582-10-00-00 Maple Hall/Garden Club Deposit Refund $775.00
Total Invoice - DunlapTwMHDepRef9/6/25 $775.00
Total 28496 $775.00
Total Dunlap Towing Co. $775.00
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 2 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



ESO Solutions Inc.
28497 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - ESO-178092
Annual EHR Incident Reporting

001-000-522-20-41-00 Professional Services $1,671.39
Total Invoice - ESO-178092 $1,671.39
Total 28497 $1,671.39
Total ESO Solutions Inc. $1,671.39
Eurofins Environment Testing NW
28498 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 1100000160
Effluent Testing
409-000-535-80-48-05 Materials/Testing $35.00
Sewer Testing
Total Invoice - 1100000160 $35.00
Invoice - 1100000344
Compost Testing
412-000-554-90-48-05 Compost Testing/Materials $367.00
Compost Testing
Total Invoice - 1100000344 $367.00
Invoice - 1100000476
Effluent Testing
409-000-535-80-48-05 Materials/Testing $35.00
Sewer Testing
Total Invoice - 1100000476 $35.00
Invoice - 1100000477
Compost Testing
412-000-554-90-48-05 Compast Testing/Materials $273.00
Compost Testing
Total Invoice - 1100000477 $273.00
Invoice - 25-23256
Compost Testing
412-000-554-90-48-05 Compost Testing/Materials $185.00
Compost Testing
Total Invoice - 25-23256 $185.00
Total 28498 $895.00
Total Eurofins Environment Testing NW $895.00
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 3 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



s

Farmers Equipment Company Inc
28499 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
invoice - BUR2013859
Conveyor Belt Repair

412-000-554-90-48-06 Compost Machinery/Equip $1,146.31
Total Invoice - BUR2013859 - $1,146.31
Total 28499 $1,146.31
Total Farmers Equipment Company inc $1,146.31
Fastenal Company
28500 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - WAANA163896
Nitrate Gloves & Paper Towels
412-000-554-90-48-05 Compost Testing/Materials $137.45
Total Invoice - WAANA163896 $137.45
Invoice - WAANA163958
1 1/4 Cap (SLIP) & Gloves
412-000-554-90-48-05 Compost Testing/Materials $331.73
Total Invoice - WAANA163958 $331.73
Total 28500 $469.18
Total Fastenal Company $469.18
Frontline Cleaning Services
28501 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 38896
Public Restoom Cleaning
003-000-575-50-48-05 Public Restrooms - Repair & Maint. $2,728.00
Total Invoice - 38896 $2,728.00
Total 28501 $2,728.00
Total Frontline Cleaning Services $2,728.00
Grainger
28502 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 9616016680
Refrigerator/ Freezer
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $1,010.56
Total Invoice - 9616016680 $1,010.56
Invoice - 9616428885
Copy Paper
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $118.26
Total Invoice - 9616428885 $118.26
Invoice - 9617828919
Carbon Steel Sheets
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $165.34
Total Invoice - 9617828919 $165.34
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 4 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



Invoice - 9617828927

Engine Oil
408-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $396.54
Total Invoice - 9617828927 $396.54
Invoice - 9618099148
Copy Paper
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $220.53
Total Invoice - 9618099148 $220.53
Invoice - 9618213319
Scrub Brush w Handle & Deck Brush w Handle
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $120.32
Total Invoice - 9618213319 $120.32
Invoice - 9623049989
Duck Tape, Insect Repellent & FItWsh
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $35.04
Total Invoice - 9623049989 $35.04
Invoice - 9624538972
Ball Point Pens
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $33.32
Total Invoice - 9624538972 $33.32
Invoice - 9625754388
Paddle Scraper & Clear Bottle
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $41.66
Total Invoice - 9625754388 $41.66
Invoice - 9631764850
Engine Oil
408-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $502.20
Total Invoice - 9631764850 $502.20
Invoice - 9635191431
Rust Dissolver
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $17.84
Total Invoice - 9635191431 $17.84
Invoice - 9636257439
Barbed Hose Fitting & Adapter
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $93.38
Total Invoice - 9636257439 $93.38
Invoice - 9638772674
Barbed Hose Fitting
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $118.49
Total Invoice - 9638772674 $118.49
lnvoice - 9638930157
Coveralls
409-000-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $73.10
Total Invoice - 9638930157 $73.10
Total 28502 $2,946.58
Total Grainger $2,946.58
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 5 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



H.D. Fowler Company

28503 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 17115321
Presure Valves, Meter Gaskets & Adapters
404-000-534-80-48-03 System Repair & Maintenance $7.414.81
Total Invoice - 17115321 $7,414.81
Invoice - 17119551
Pipe Repair Clamps
401-000-534-80-48-03 System Repair & Maintenance $1,149.06
Total Invoice - 17119551 $1,149.06
Total 28503 $8,563.87
Total H.D. Fowler Company $8,563.87
Hostek
28504 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 1667811
La Conner.net Webpage
001-000-518-30-42-01 Webpage $128.70
Web Hosting
Total Invoice - 1667811 $128.70
Total 28504 $128.70
Total Hostek $128.70
Invoice Cloud
2018378 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 1022-2025-8
CC Utility Fees
001-000-514-23-41-03 Bank Service Charges $172.20
Total Invoice - 1022-2025-8 $172.20
Total 2018378 $172.20
Total Invoice Cloud $172.20
John H. Hanks
28505 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 7858
Router Updates, S$SI Install and Misc. Troubleshooting
001-000-518-30-48-00 Computer/Server Maintenance $1,353.27
Total Invoice - 7858 $1,353.27
Total 28505 $1,353.27
Total John H. Hanks $1,353.27
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 6 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



Les Schwab Tire Center
28506 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 43400169883
Tire Repair on Front Loader

412-000-554-90-48-06 Compost Machinery/Equip $405.79
Total Invoice - 43400169883 $405.79
Total 28506 $405.79
Total Les Schwab Tire Center $405.79
Lincoln Theatre Center Foundation
28507 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - LincoknThr2025HMDisburs.
2025 Hotel Motel Disbursement
123-000-573-90-30-09 Lincoln Theatre $2,000.00
Total Invoice - LincoknThr2025HMDisburs. $2,000.00
Total 28507 $2,000.00
Total Lincoln Theatre Center Foundation $2,000.00
LITHTEX NW
28508 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 157674
Skagit Beach Prelim Prints
401-000-534-80-48-03 System Repair & Maintenance $67.34
Total Invoice - 157674 $67.34
Total 28508 $67.34
Total LITHTEX NW $67.34
Napa Auto Parts
28509 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 552962
Ultra Duty Grease
412-000-554-90-48-06 Compost Machinery/Equip $81.53
Total Invoice - 552962 $81.53
Invoice - 552968
FHP Belt
005-000-543-10-48-00 Repair & Maintenance $36.37
Total Invoice - 552968 $36.37
Invoice - 552970
FHP Belt
005-000-543-10-48-00 Repair & Maintenance $18.19
Total Invoice - 552970 $18.19
Invoice - 553430
Floor Dry
001-000-522-20-48-02 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance $10.17
Total Invoice - 553430 $10.17
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER \finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 7 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



Invoice - 553498
HD Coolant Leak Repair

005-000-543-10-48-00 Repair & Maintenance $43.07
Total Invoice - 553498 $43.07
Invoice - 553934
Black Paint
005-000-543-10-48-00 Repair & Maintenance $51.61
Total Invoice - 553934 $51.61
Invoice - 554312
Curved H & Antifreeze
005-000-543-10-48-02 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance $32.58
Total Invoice - 554312 $32.58
Invoice - 554315
Funnel
005-000-543-10-48-02 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance $2.92
Total Invoice - 554315 $2.92
Total 28509 $276.44
Total Napa Auto Parts $276.44
North Central Laboratory
28510 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 524844
Buffered Dulition Water
409-000-535-80-31-02 Lab Supplies $99.35
Total Invoice - 524844 $99.35
Invoice - 525184
Buffered Dilution Water
409-000-535-80-31-02 Lab Supplies $101.69
Total Invoice - 525184 $101.69
Total 28510 $201.04
Total North Central Laboratory $201.04
NP Information Systems
28511 2025 - September - Second Councii Meeting
Invoice - 5513
Phones
001-000-518-30-42-00 Communications $375.48
Town Hall 70%
001-000-522-20-42-00 Communications $53.64
Fire Dept. 10%
401-000-534-80-42-00 Communications $53.64
Public Works 10%
409-000-535-80-42-00 Communications $53.64
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 8 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



WWTP 10%

Total Invoice - 5513 $536.40
Total 28511 $536.40
Total NP Information Systems $536.40
Pape' Machinery Exchange
28512 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 2432822
Parking Break Repair
412-000-554-90-48-06 Compost Machinery/Equip $6,724.99
Total Invoice - 2432822 $6,724.99
Total 28512 $6,724.99
Total Pape' Machinery Exchange $6,724.99
Port of Skagit Co.
28513 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 80410A
Propane
005-000-543-10-48-00 Repair & Maintenance $25.89
Total Invoice - 80410A $25.89
Invoice - 80411A
Used Oil Recycle
005-000-543-10-48-02 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance $15.00
Total Invoice - 80411A $15.00
Invoice - 80568A
Propane
005-000-543-10-48-02 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance $32.55
Total Invoice - 80568A $32.55
Total 28513 $73.44
Total Port of Skagit Co. $73.44
Port of Skagit Co.
28514 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - POSSept2025
Public Works Lease
002-000-576-80-45-00 Rents & Leases - Short Term $263.68
10% PW Lease
003-000-575-50-48-06 Rents & Leases Short Term $263.68
10% PW Lease
005-000-542-65-49-03 Rentals/Leases - Short Term $263.68
10% PW Lease
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 9 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



Total 28514
Total Port of Skagit Co.

Powerscreen of Washington
28515

Total 28515

401-000-534-80-45-00 Rents & Leases - Short Term
40% PW Lease
403-000-531-38-45-00 Rents & Leases - Short Term
30% PW Lease
Total Invoice - POSSept2025

2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - PW0O00143-1
Inspect and Repair Wheel Bearing
412-000-554-90-48-06 Compost Machinery/Equip
Total Invoice - PWO00143-1

Total Powerscreen of Washington

Puget Sound Energy
28516

2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - PSESept2025
Utility - Electric

001-000-518-30-47-00 Public Utility Services

204 Douglas St -Town Hall
001-000-522-20-47-00 Public Utility Services

12142 Chilberg - Fire Dept
002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services

100 Washington Ave Light- St End Park
002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services

1339 Connor Way - Pioneer Park Gazebo
002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services

100 Morris - Gilkey Square:
002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services

1340 Conner Way
002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services

1339 Conner Way Lights - Pioneer Park Lights
003-000-575-50-47-02 Public Utility Services-GC

622 S 2nd Street - Garden Club
003-000-575-50-47-05 Public Utility Svcs-Restrooms

304 Morris St -Public Restroom
003-000-575-50-47-05 Public Utility Svcs-Restrooms

613 1st Street - Public Restroom
005-000-542-63-47-00 Public Utility Services

125 1st Street LC Post Office #300000002505
005-000-542-63-47-00 Public Utility Services

3rd & Douglas

$1,054.71
$791.03
$2,636.78

$2,636.78
$2,636.78

$10,740.67
$10,740.67
$10,740.67
$10,740.67

$334.15
$676.91
$279.64
$51.53
$22.13
$11.19
$26.06
$29.30
$51.53
$58.18
$799.20

$67.93

Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory

Page 10 of 17



005-000-542-63-47-00 Public Utility Services
100 Sherman St

005-000-542-63-47-00 Public Utility Services
1st Street Lights #220005384221
005-000-542-63-47-00 Public Utility Services
Street lights Acct #300000001705
005-000-542-63-47-00 Public Utility Services
12100 Chilberg - Flag pole/Monument lights
401-000-534-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
604 N 3rd Street - PW Shop-300000002695
401-000-534-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
1200 S 4th St - Water Tank
403-000-531-38-47-00 Public Utility Service
102 S 6th St - Drainage Pump
403-000-531-38-47-00 Public Utility Service
213 Caledonia - Drainage Pump
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
602 N 3rd Street - Pump
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
12154 Chilberg - WWTP Fuel Station
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
12154 Chilberg Rd WWTP
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services

622 1st Street - Sewage Vault
Total Invoice - PSESept2025
Total 28516
Total Puget Sound Energy

Samish Island Memorial Chapel
28517 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - SamishChplPPDepRef9/13/25
Samish Island Memorial Chapel Pioneer Park Dep Ref 9/13/25
002-000-582-10-00-00 Park Deposit Refund
Total Invoice - SamishChplPPDepRef9/13/25
Total 28517
Total Samish Island Memorial Chapel

Santo Coyote Mexican Kitchen
28518 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - SanCoytMHDepRef8/30/25
Santo Coyote Maple Hall Dep Ref 8/30/25
003-000-582-10-00-00 Maple Hall/Garden Club Deposit Refund
Total Invoice - SanCoytMHDepRef8/30/25
Total 28518
Total Santo Coyote Mexican Kitchen

$28.11
$309.82
$744.66
$60.05
$303.49
$14.28
$61.94
$113.19
$40.23
$10.21
$5,021.81
$32.39
$9,147.93

$9,147.93
$9,147.93

$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00

$715.97
$715.97
$715.97
$715.97

Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM
Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory

Page 11 of 17



Skagit Valley Tulip Festival
28519 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - SkValTulipHM2025
2025 Hotel Motel Disbursement
123-000-573-90-30-02 Tulip Festival
Total Invoice - SkValTulipHM2025
Total 28519
Total Skagit Valley Tulip Festival

Tacoma Screw Products
28520 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 260133474-00
Impact Wrench w Hog Ring Anvil Kit
401-000-534-80-35-00 Small Tools & Equipment
Total Invoice - 260133474-00
Total 28520
Total Tacoma Screw Products

Tillinghast Postal
28521 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 140293
Flyer for Fish Slide Opening
002-000-576-80-48-01 Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Invoice - 140293
Total 28521
Total Tillinghast Postal

Town of La Conner
28522 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 9/16/2025 8:45:21 AM
Utility-Water

001-000-518-30-47-00 Public Utility Services
204 Douglas - Town Hall
001-000-522-20-47-00 Public Utility Services
Fire Hall - 12142 Chilberg
002-000-576-80-47-00 Pubtlic Utility Services
Flag Pole/Monument
002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
Benton Street Stairs
002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
Pioneer Park
002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
Skateboard Park - 528 6th Street
002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services

Washington Street Park

$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00

$326.09
$326.09
$326.09
$326.09

$46.78
$46.78
$46.78
$46.78

$199.53
$84.15
$50.57
$50.57
$142.66
$79.78

$79.78

Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM
Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory

Page 12 of 17



Total 28522
Total Town of La Conner

Town of La Conner
28523

Total 28523
Total Town of La Conner

002-000-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
1st Street Merchant Park

002-000-576-80-48-01 Building Repair & Maintenance
Waterfront Park Irrigation #2
002-000-576-80-48-01 Building Repair & Maintenance
Waterfront Park Irrigation #1
003-000-575-50-47-01 Public Utility Services-MH/MC
108 Commercial - Maple Hall
003-000-575-50-47-02 Public Utility Services-GC
622 South 2nd St - GC
003-000-575-50-47-05 Public Utility Svcs-Restrooms
613 South First St Restroom
003-000-575-50-47-05 Public Utility Svcs-Restrooms
304 Morris St Restroom
401-000-534-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
604 Third St N - PW Office
401-000-534-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
PW Washpad - 12142 Chilberg
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
WWTP - 12154 Chilberg Road
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
Dunlap Street Pump
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services
WWTP Belt Filter Press
409-000-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services

WWTP Hydrant

Total Invoice - 9/16/2025 8:45:21 AM

2025 - September - Second Council Meeting

Invoice - C 09-2025

Sept 2025 Sewer Service Charges
412-000-554-90-47-00 Compost Treatment Chgs - 409

Total Invoice - C 09-2025
Invoice - S 09-2025

Sept 2025 Sludge Disposal Costs
409-000-535-80-47-02 Sludge Disposal - 412

Total Invoice - S 09-2025

$108.99
$50.57
$50.57
$307.07
$131.03
$385.49
$285.92
$130.59
$140.49
$162.69
$79.78
$1,137.58
$181.93
$3,839.74

$3,839.74
$3,839.74

$10,833.34
$10,833.34

$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$13,333.34
$13,333.34

Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory

Page 13 of 17



U.S. Bank

28524

2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - ACE8/20/25
3 Way Light Switch
003-000-575-50-48-01 Building Repair & Maint-MH/MC
Total Invoice - ACE8/20/25
Invoice - Amazon4331449
Mop Handle
003-000-575-50-48-02 Building Repair & Maint-GC
Total Invoice - Amazon4331449
Invoice - Amazon4633867
Push Pins, Sticky Notes & Cleaning Wipes
001-000-518-30-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies
Total Invoice - Amazon4633867
Invoice - Amazon7543452
Lights for Pioneer Park
002-000-576-80-48-01 Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Invoice - Amazon7543452
Invoice - Amazon8591424
Fuel Pump
005-000-543-10-48-02 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance
Total Invoice - Amazon8591424
Invoice - Amazon9190642
Mop Head, Hamper, Cleaning Cloths, Dust Mop w Refills
003-000-575-50-48-02 Building Repair & Maint-GC
Total Invoice - Amazon9190642
Invoice - CalicoCp8/14/25
Planner Lunch w Art's of WA
001-000-558-60-49-02 Training & Meetings
Total Invoice - CalicoCp8/14/25
Invoice - Canva8/27/25
Software for Presentations & Websites (Planner)
001-000-558-60-49-00 Dues & Subscriptions
Total Invoice - Canva8/27/25
Invoice - CrashPIn8/20/25
Server Backup
001-000-518-30-48-00 Computer/Server Maintenance
Server Backup
Total Invoice - CrashPIn8/20/25
Invoice - GratPac8/11/25
Deck Panels
002-000-576-80-48-01 Building Repair & Maintenance
Total Invoice - GratPac8/11/25

$8.30
$8.30

$33.39
$33.39

$38.77
$38.77

$45.76
$45.76

$21.73
$21.73

$170.23
$170.23

$20.87
$20.87

$120.00
$120.00

$54.25

$54.25

$255.45
$255.45

Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory

Page 14 of 17



¥aty
A

Invoice - HomeDpt8/27/25

Laser Temp Gun Thermometer

005-000-542-64-35-00 Small Tools & Equipment $129.35
Total Invoice - HomeDpt8/27/25 $129.35
Invoice - IMSA2025

Certification Renewal - Signs & Pavement Markings

003-000-575-50-41-00 Professional Services $40.00
Total Invoice - IMSA2025 $40.00
Invoice - INV320904342

Zoom Fee

001-000-518-30-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies $279.02
Total Invoice - INV320904342 $279.02

Invoice - LOWES®8/26/25

1/4" Street Valvle & Clamp

401-000-534-80-48-03 System Repair & Maintenance $27.66
Total Invoice - LOWES®8/26/25 $27.66
Invoice - PositiveProm9/8/25

Kids Supplies for Trainings & Fire Prevention Week (Hats, Glasses, Pencils, Glow Bracelets)

001-000-522-20-35-00 Small Tools & Equipment $946.30
Total Invoice - PositiveProm9/8/25 $946.30
Invoice - WAFireAssoc#1

Fire Prevention Institute - Fire Chief

001-000-522-20-49-02 Training & Meetings $650.00
Total Invoice - WAFireAssoc#1 $650.00
Invoice - WAFireAssocit2

Fire Prevention Insitiute - Baker

001-000-522-20-49-02 Training & Meetings $650.00
Total Invoice - WAFireAssoc#2 $650.00
Invoice - WAFireAssoc#3

Fire Prevention Institute - Mitchell

001-000-522-20-49-02 Training & Meetings $650.00
Total Invoice - WAFireAssoc#3 $650.00
Total 28524 $4,141.08
Total U.S. Bank $4,141.08
USA Bluebook
28525 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - INV00826863
Settleometer Kit
412-000-554-90-48-05 Compost Testing/Materials $151.85
Total Invoice - INV00826863 $151.85
Total 28525 $151.85
Total USA Bluebook $151.85
Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM Page 15 of 17

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory



Utilities Underground Locate
28526 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 5080737
Underground Locates
401-000-534-80-41-00 Professional Services
Notifications
Total Invoice - 5080737
Total 28526
Total Utilities Underground Locate

Verizon Wireless

28527 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 6122897460

Cell Phones

001-000-513-10-42-00 Mayor's Communications
Mayor

001-000-521-70-42-00 Communications-Code Enf
Code Enforcement/Split with Fire

001-000-522-20-42-00 Communications

Fire Dept./Split w Code & 2nd Remote
Total Invoice - 6122897460
Total 28527
Total Verizon Wireless

WA State DOR - Excise Tax
2018379 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - DORAug2025ExciseTax
Aug 2025 Excise Tax

401-000-534-80-49-03 Excise Taxes
403-000-531-38-49-03 Excise Taxes
409-000-535-80-49-01 Excise Taxes
412-000-554-90-49-01 Compost Sales Tax
412-000-554-90-49-02 ExciseTaxes

Total Invoice - DORAug2025ExciseTax
Total 2018379
Total WA State DOR - Excise Tax

Wave Broadband
28528 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - WAVESep2025
Internet & Phones

001-000-518-30-42-00 Communications
TH Internet & phones

001-000-522-20-42-00 Communications
Fire Dept

$13.50

$13.50
$13.50
$13.50

$61.36
$19.62
$59.62

. $140.60
$140.60
$140.60

$6,949.66
$506.91
$1,500.41
$355.78
$1,541.59
$10,854.35
$10,854.35
$10,854.35

$690.03

$163.84

Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM
Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory

Page 16 of 17



Total 28528
Total Wave Broadband

Wilson Engineering
28529

Total 28529
Total Wilson Engineering

Grand Total

003-000-575-50-42-01 Communications-MH/MC
MH/MC Internet & phones
409-000-535-80-42-00 Communications
WWTP
Total Invoice - WAVESep2025

2025 - September - Second Council Meeting
Invoice - 19962
WWTP Upgrade - Engineering
409-000-594-37-60-00 Sewer Plant Upgrade Project
Total Invoice - 19962

Vendor Count 41

$228.02
$195.06

$1,276.95
$1,276.95
$1,276.95

$18,420.50
$18,420.50
$18,420.50
$18,420.50

$140,967.85

Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/18/2025 3:38:28 PM

Town of La Conner - Voucher Directory

Page 17 of 17



AL T
: -

T

Town of La Conner

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that
the wages and benefits for the period September 1, 2025 through
September 15 2025 are a just, due and unpaid obligation against
the Town of La Conner, and that I am authorized to certify to said
claim.

/ Z;WU VAL @5‘-}7‘:‘:\ GCﬁfZL

Maria DeGoede, Finance Director

We, the undersigned Town Council of the Town of La Conner,
Skagit County, Washington, do hereby certify that:

Payroll checks numbered 6156 through 6162 $1,946.24
Auto Payments:

Payroll Taxes #2018377 $9,972.15
Payroll Auto Deposit $29,373.84

are approved for a total payment of $41,292.23 this 23"
day of September, 2025.

Councilmember — Finance Committee

Councilmember — Finance Committee

Councilmember



Register

2025 - Septerﬁber - Second Council Meeting

$867.97

6156 Dept of Labor & Industry
6157 Employment Security 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting $82.10
6158 North Coast Credit Union 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting $200.00
6159 Paid Family & Medical Leave 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting $270.14
6160 Teamsters Local No. 231 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting $152.00
6161 Wa Cares Fund 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting $138.98
6162 Washington State Support Registry 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting $235.05
2018377 Washington Federal 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting $9,972.15
Direct Deposit Run - Payroll Vendor 2025 - September - Second Council Meeting $29,373.84
9/16/2025

$41,292.23
Execution Time: 27 second(s) Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\finance on 9/16/2025 10:46:05 AM Page 1 of 1

Town of La Conner - Register



Direct Deposit Run - 9/16/2025

Eills, Ajah G

Herring, Jennifer M

Johnson, Brittany

Keriey-DeGoede, Maria A

Lease, Brian

Mesman, Benjamin

Palaniuk, Kevin R

Pena-Ayon, Manuel A
Reinstra, Aaron Erick
Reinstra, Aaron M.
Sherman, Albert R
Smith, Christopher

Thomas, Scott G
Viola, Angela T

Register Activity

Payroll Vendor

ACH Pay - 7930
ACH Pay - 7931
ACH Pay - 7943
ACH Pay - 7940
ACH Pay - 7935
ACH Pay - 7933
ACH Pay - 7942
ACH Pay - 7939
ACH Pay - 7938
ACH Pay - 7941
ACH Pay - 7937
ACH Pay - 7934
ACH Pay - 7932
ACH Pay - 7936

2025 - 'Se'ptembé'r - Second Council

Meeting

Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM
Posting Run - 9/16/2025 9:15:15 AM

$29,373.84

$2,291.03
$2,027.98

$357.00
$2,556.75
$3,371.73

$748.24
$2,457.24
$1,860.95
$1,807.54
$2,240.32
$2,200.61
$2,533.56
$2,973.37
$1,947.52

$29,373.84

Execution Time: 12 second(s)

Printed by TOWNOFLACONNER\deputyclerk on 9/16/2025 9:49:56 AM

Town of La Conner - Register Activity

Page 1 of 1



Reports

1) Administrator’s Report
2) Mayors’ Report

3) Council Committee Reports




Unfinished Business

1) Resolution - Street Vacation Petition for Hearing Date
(Maple Ave)

2) Council Rules and Procedures




Resolution — Street Vacation

Petition for Hearing Date (Maple Ave)




Town of La Conner

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LA CONNER, WASHINGTON SETTING A PUBLIC
HEARING REGARDING THE VACATION OF A PORTION OF THE MAPLE AVENUE
RIGHT-OF-WAY.

WHEREAS, a petition has filed with the Town of La Conner pursuant to RCW
35.79.010, requesting that the street right-of-way identified herein be vacated, and

WHEREAS, the petition has been signed by signed by the owners of more than two-
thirds of the property abutting upon the part of such street sought to be vacated,

NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LA CONNER,
WASHINGTON, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Establishment of Hearing Date. The Town Council hereby establishes a hearing
date of October 14, 2025, at or about 6:00 P.M., as the date and time upon which a public
hearing will be held for the purpose of considering the vacation of the following described right-
of-way:

As described in Exhibit “A” and depicted in Exhibit “B”.

The hearing shall be held in the council chambers, 104 Commercial Street, La Conner,
Washington. Said hearing date is not more than sixty (60) nor less than twenty (20) days after
the passage of this Resolution.

Section 2. Notice of Hearing. Prior to the hearing, the Town Clerk is hereby directed to post
notices of the hearing in accordance with RCW 35. 79.020 in three public places in the Town,
and post said Notice on the Property to be vacated.

Section 3. Ratification. Any act consistent with the authority and prior to the effective date of
this Resolution is hereby ratified and affirmed.

Section 4. Severability. The provisions of this Resolution are declared separate and severable.
The invalidity of any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section, or portion of this
Resolution or the invalidity of the application thereof to any person or circumstance, shall not



Resolution
Page 2 of 4

affect the validity of the remainder of the Resolution, or the validity of its application to other
persons or circumstances.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption
and signature as provided by law.

Dated this day of September, 2025.

By

Mayor Marna Hanneman

Attest:

Maria DeGoede, Town Clerk

Approved as to form:

Scott Thomas, Town Attorney



Resolution
Page 3 of 4

EXHIBIT™ *

RIGHT OF WAY VACATION

THOSE PORTIONS LOTS 10 THROUGH 13, BLOCK 8, MAP OF SYNDICATE ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF LA
CONNER, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREQF RECORED IN VOLUME 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 109, RECORDS OF
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON, BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER QF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST, W.M., IN SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON,
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE WESTERLY 30,00 FEET OF THAT STRIP OF LAND CONVEYED TQ SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON, FOR RIGHT
OF WAY, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NUMBER 521728 RECORDS OF SKAGIT COUNTY
WASHINGTON, SAID WESTERLY 30.00 FEET BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER QF
SAID SECTION 36, ACCORDING TQ THAT RECORD OF SURVEY RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER
200711070044, RECORDS OF SKAGIT COUNTY WASHINGTON;

THENCE SOUTH 88°18°05" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, A DISTANCE OF 662.47 TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID STRIP CONVEYED TO SKAGIT
COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUE SOUTH 88°18°09” ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE A DISTANCE OF 44.04 FEET TO THE BEGINNING
OF & NON-TANGENT CURYE OONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, HAVING A RADMUS OF 78B.51 FEET, FROM WHICH
PCHNT A RADIAL HINE BEARS NORTH 42°25'15" WEST;

THENCE NORTHERLY AND EASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15°47'26" FOR AN
ARC DISTANCE OF 217.31 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 9 OF SAID BLOCK 8;

THENCE NORTH 58*16'33" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH UMNE, A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF
SAID 5TRIP CONVEYED TO SKAGIT COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY AND THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT
CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 758.51 FEET, FROM WHICH POINT A RADIAL LINE
BEARS NORTH 58°12'32" WEST;

THENCE SOUTHERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 187138" FOR AN
ARC DISTANCE OF 240.64 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

$ITUATE [N THE TOWN OF LA CONNER, COUNTY OF SKAGIT, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

CONTAINS 6,866 S0 FT. MORE OR LESS




Resolution

Page 4 of 4
EXHIBIT" * , I
SCALE: 1" = 100°
URVE __ |RADIUS E :
% 758.51 n&%_ s 240 64"
[ Ta 5T 16574726~ 21731

Sr.
Y ,/A
Pl &T
Q

60' CONVEYED TO

SKAGIT COUNTY
BY DEED AFE521728
BLOCK &
SYNDIGATE ADDITION TO
THE TOWN OF LA CONNER
VOL. 2, PG.109
RIGHT OF WAY VACATION [12-13.2026
HARMSEN EXHIBIT MAP
AET
2822 COLBY AVE, (380) 784-7611 PARCEL NUMBER
SUITE 300 (425) 282-1884 | FT4290 24-230
EVERETT, WA SR201  FAX: (350) 805-9732




Council Rules and Procedures -
Will be brought to meeting



New Business

NASWI Summer Report - Growler Jet Noise
2026 Budget Presentation — Public Works
2026 Budget Presentation - WWTP

DE Agreement — Maple Ave Townhomes

2026 Hotel/Motel Funding Disbursement




NASWI Summer Report -
Growler Jet Noise



Jet Noise Generated by Naval Air Station Whidbey Island

Report: June, July, August, 2025

A-p-parehﬂg, the N‘a\g thinks 'sl-ee-p fs unnecessary,

>

Was difficult to fall asleep due to jet activity even with the windows closed. 12:50 am was the last time |
was woken up from sleeping by jet noise.

12:10am. July 21. Yes. This has been going on all night. Now into early morning. Could not get to sleep
and it appears the Navy is determined to make noise all night. S. Lopez. Closed windows do not keep this
noise out. It slams right into our home.

After less than an hour of peace since the last episode of Growler overflights, they are at it again.
Multiple Growlers are BLASTING along west side Camano. Last night Growlers were overflying at 11:00
PM. Now another is passing over!

Are you kidding me? It’s 12:28 in the morning on what’s now a Tuesday. Great time to practice the
bombing run guys, really winning hearts and minds

Jet noise in Port Ludlow interfering with sleep. Have to work tomorrow.
it’s getting worse every minute- louder and louder. My kids can’t fall asleep.

Woken from a deep sleep. Bell Street Addition, Port Townsend. No good reason for flying at this time,
harassing my neighborhood!!!!

They finally finished, but that was sadistic. Nearly non-stop from 9:20pm to 12:40 am. 3-1/2 hours of
100+ decibel flyovers every minute or so. | don’t understand how they can do that to the people and
animals of Coupeville.

Our home is not in any of the listed flight paths, yet the jets fly directly over our neighborhood on a
regular basis. The past two nights have been extremely disruptive to sleep.

It’s 12:51 in the morning and there are f******* war machines flying over small residential
neighborhoods on Whidbey island. Does common sense simply not play a role here, folks?

It's no longer late night. It's early morning now and it'd be nice to be able to sleep! This week's schedule
says nothing about early mornings!!

No break from 830p and still going after midnight on a weeknight. We can't open the windows or sleep.
Outrageous lack of consideration for the community that supports you.

On and off all evening, 7/21, until 12:30 AM 7/22, loud, sleep disrupting roar of jet engines. Impossible to
shut out sound with ear plugs: sound penetrated bones and muscles.

Since 2015 jet noise reports are
submitted by residents of the Salish
Sea region and Olympic Peninsula,
using the San Juan County Aircraft
Noise Reporting Website. This
document provides data broken out
by reports generated inside San Juan
County and outside.

The noise is not going away, see
page 4.

Beginning on page 11 please read
the comments made by those who
submit noise reports and feel the
frustration, concern, and anger.

INSIDE THIS REPORT:
e Reports by Location

e Reports by Type of Noise

Reports by Time of Day

e Reports by Day

e Map of Report Locations

e Comments submitted with
each report, revealing human

impacts




Understanding This Report

The San Juan County Aircraft Noise Reporting website was approved in 2014 by
the County Council for people to have a reliable place for recording their reports
and comments. Data reports began in 2015.
https://gis.sanjuancountywa.gov/aircraft-noise-reporting

Who submits reports? In October, 2019, permission was given for people outside
of San Juan County to use this noise reporting website. This has enabled reports
from the wider region.

Correcting Location Data

Beginning in January 2023, data reporting addresses a problem with the website’s
capture of location data. Many reports default to a location in the center of San
Juan County (SJC) when the person does not provide their location. This artificially
raises the number of reports attributed to San Juan County that actually come
from outside SIC.

Here is what we are doing. Some reports with invalid location data can be
corrected by their comments or zip code. Next we look only at reports with valid
locations to determine the normal portion of “inside” and “outside” of San Juan
County. Finally we assigned the reports with invalid locations to “inside” and
“outside.”

Future reports likely will show more reports from outside of San Juan County
than previously. Considering the smaller population base of San Juan County
compared to nearby counties also affected by Navy jet noise this is not surprising.
This has been the trend since 2019 when we opened reporting to outside SJC.

This report is compiled by Quiet Skies: www.quietskies.info/

Join our Mailing List. Contact Quiet Skies
QuietSkiesSanJuan@gmail.com

Listen to the jet noise that
we hear in our region:

https://sounddefensealliance.or

4 g/growle r-videos-audio/

The Navy dismisses noise data:

https://www.seattletimes.com/o
pinion/n avy-should-use-our-

data-on-growler- noise-not-

dismiss-it/

Jet noise raises emotions.

If you are in crisis, you can call the
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 24
hours a day, seven days a week, at 988.
Press 1 for the Veterans Helpline.

You can also text a crisis counselor by
messaging HOME to 741741. Crisis lines
are available for all Washingtonians
regardless of insurance status or income
level.

Hints on reporting jet noise:

https://www.quietskies.
info/access-the-county-

report-site




1000

800

600

400

200

Jet Noise Reports by Location
June, July, August, 2025

1000

639
589
‘|||||||| |

*June 2025

*July 2025

m Outside San Juan County H Inside San Juan County

415

*Aug 2025




7000

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

Comparing Jet Noise Reports
First Eight Months, 2024, 2025

6460
6322

Jan-Aug 2024 Jan-Aug 2025




600

500

400

300

200

100

Type of Jet Noise
June, July, August 2025
Inside San Juan County

337

154

169 174
94
73 73 70
57 57
37
17

: ‘m o il

*June 2025 *July 2025 *Aug 2025

m Not Described # Low Rumble = Disrupted Activities

® Rumble and Vibration @ Extremely Loud

600

500

400

300

200

100

0

Type of Jet Noise
June, July, August 2025
Outside San Juan County

589
314
288
245
215
147
63
48

33
2 ‘B *mBlll
— - I — — N

*June 2025 *July 2025 *Aug 2025

B Not Described ® Low Rumble m Disrupted Activities

m Rumble and Vibration ® Extremely Loud

Note the variation in noise experienced by location and compared by month. The Navy persists in using “annual noise averaging,” significantly
underestimating the impact of jet noise. There is no "average" noise felt by residents in this region. The noise is variable and unpredictable.




Jet Noise Reports by Time of Day Jet Noise Reports by Time of Day
June, July, August 2025 June, July, August, 2025
Inside San Juan County Outside San Juan County
160 60
140 140
120 120
100 160
80 80
60 60
40 40
P |||I||I.||||I| . g ‘ | 11 1
EEEEEEEE < £ E € EEEEE EEEEEEEEE
.ED(U(B(UCD (U(U(U(BCU(BO D. a o o ‘!lD(U(U(“(G(BEU CU(BO Q. Q.Q.D.
%‘—vamol\ooovg:z\—mmvmcor\oomg: E‘—vamcol\oomg:z'—wmvmcor\oome:
°
= b
®Jun-25 ®|Jul-25 ®Aug-25 ®jun-25 mJul-25 ®|Aug-25

Note the variation in noise experienced by location and time of day. The Navy persists in using “annual noise averaging,” significantly
underestimating the impact of jet noise. There is no "average" noise felt by residents in this region. The noise is variable and unpredictable.




Jet Noise by Day of the Month

June, July, August, 2025

\ ; .h AL hd.hh”H.h“”“.l.'||.||| ,\|||..

| ” k ‘|||.I o |

120
100
80
60
40

§202/0¢/8
§202/8¢/8
§¢0¢/92/8
S¢c0ce/ve/8
§coc/ee/8
§20c/0¢/8
§coc/8l/8
ST02/9L/8
§c0e/vi/8
§eoe/elL/8
§coc/oL/8
§c0¢c/8/8
§¢0¢/9/8
Scoce/v/8
§c0c/e/8
Scoc/Le/L
§eoc/6c/L
Scoc/Le/L
§¢0e/Sc/L
Geoe/ec/L
Geoe/Le/L
§coe/el/L
SC0T/LL/L
G20c/SL/L
§coc/eL/L
SCoc/iL/L
Sc0¢/6/L
§geoe/L/L
§G20ce/S/L
Ggeoe/ell
Scoc/L/L
G¢0c/6¢/9
Gc0e/L2/9
G20¢Z/S¢/9
§20c/ee/9
§¢oc/ie/9
§¢0¢/61/9
§20C/L1/9
§¢0¢/SL/9
Scoc/eL/9
Scoce/LL/9
§20c/6/9
§¢0ce/L/9
§¢02/5/9
§2¢0c/e/9
§coc/L/9

m Inside San Juan County

m Outside San Juan County
underestimating the impact of jet noise. There is no "average" noise felt by residents in this region. The noise is variable and unpredictable.

Note the variation in noise experienced by location and day. The Navy persists in using “annual noise averaging,” significantly




| Nanaimo /

ol Richmaond ' P
Growler Jet Noise Reports from 2024 ‘
=N 4 . #
LTE AN Western WA Abbdi
AN P
¢ ' i
¢ ¥
.Duncan
- S \ . . <
e ‘Belllngham v* 1 ]
if-ar [~¥
G ) ,
{ it
&Y
" Wictorta
g ‘leounl Vernon
Stra.t
o B QOak Harbor
Jua & o
de
o Fuc
Z. e
o .
Pl 1
i
“, =
) Sreacent { .
) 5027 ft
A k) s
g/ vy 4 ' RNy : JEvere
1 A ¥y f
¥ R AN o o
. o (N :_\. \ ‘."?"',(‘ - ‘\-\ L
£ B =, f 4
Hon ! / Z3 {>'ti‘ \ Y ‘”‘ ).\'--- /214
! < 786 {:":( " Nohh P Sy 1
v 4 - ¢ Y 2
{ ey~ M B VAR ) sl =
et AV ) EJ\'L} ".’f'[ "';fi]. A 267
'd o ol B » ] 267
=in 1 ST TR )
A0, K 4 R hpe M
Jet Noise Density AN R U Rd
SR T &) |
# Jet Noise Reports/Square Mile e ML ;,; b ’;-_, 4 ._'Seame
s BT e et '
= -
v 2T ;i
y ’ Ranlon
31-200 ¢
Kent
|l &
¢
s Taco é
; Esti NASA NGA, USGS, WA State Parks GIS, Esii, TomTour, Ganmiia, SateGraph,
FAD. METI/NASA, USGS, Bureau of Land Managefvent, EPA, NPS, USFWS

Compiled annually and referred to
as a “density map”, this picture,
using 9,787 noise reports submitted
by users in 2024, offers a view of
noise reports in the region.

Impact hits San Juan, Island, Skagit,
Clallam and Jefferson counties.

Of particular note is the reach of
Growler Jet noise to the Olympic
Peninsula, particularly the Olympic
National Park/Forks area.

On the next page, parts of the map
are enlarged for a view of Island and
Skagit Counties and San Juan County.
These maps are reduced to fit the

page.




CHrignl ot rroess daks I
Hhias Basarty odiliod for Ve
craatend fiy Barah Blakar
1883 Siale Plano

Justiend ppibel CHyTIG
124 Lk Pomit D
Nornh

sysiem

) s St Justn Coumity Open Chils ‘wetisite. Data
s of miliest  Map
ol R i NAD

hinsonville

Pt Ludlow

3

Hansville

Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS, Island County, WA State Parks GIS, Esri, TomTom,
Garmin, SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, Bureau of Land Manngoment, EPA,

" T Ry
Agat%nns Leary \
161 L y
38 @ Bay View ,JI:
Fldalgo ©" Burlingtan
® Howards i
Richardson 3 Corner I
Y - Stary Route 29 1
® :
. “-I\‘ﬂuum Vearnon
A\
\
Il @
Growler Jet - a Conner I
Noise Reports
VWhidboy laland | W
Maval Al
from 2024 ey
Island and ¢ |
Skag it Swanlown @ :\_-
- wOak Harbor E g -
Counties, WA :
NortNertht 3
si€tanwaed {\
AN 3
Caoveland Capt@lns ss'srr . \) Stanwood
Ssar:!?::e'l'ouucu Florent;é o
AFrairie Confer ¥
\ ‘Long Beach
&
_‘}7 » S Warm Besach
135 Island
\
&
i Port Townsend
Fort Flagler ;g4 Graenbank
Jet Noise Density Marrowstone @ y
# Jet Noise Reports/Square Mile .
-3; Langley
3
- R
1 =0 Fraeland
SII=00 Austin
. =201
N Clinton
5 W+E
[ 1 Mmiles .

Glenfps USDA, USFWS

pdsanaaing




Growler Jet Noise Reports from 2024
San Juan County, WA

4 Roche Harbaor ;

-Yacht Havan

d4i0n

Jet Noise Density
# Jet Noise Reports/Square Mile

1-30
31 -200
| >201 N
s e

[ ] Miles s

Onginal jet noise data from tha San Juan Gounty Open Data website Data has
Dean edited (ot Ihe Pugel Sound and Olympic ateas of inlerest Map created by
Saruh Bloke 2/18/2023 using ha Painl Denzlly lool. Map in NAD 1863 Stale
Plane Washinglon North projacied coordinate systam

Buckhorn

e iy
Eastsound” < --.:1";

—
1
!
‘ .,
) N,
Dueer Harbor Y ™.
Pk 2
QOrcas
*
San Juan ' ;
», L]
\.\ 4] ,'rn{:lnm_-_r J
) '
griday Harbor | -t g
.,Lnoez
Argyle
161
5;8?!
: i

WA State Parks GIS, Esri Canada, Esri, TomTom, Garmin, SafeGraph, METI/
NASA, USGS, Bureau of Land Management, EPA, NPS, USDA, USFWS, NRCan,
Parks Canada, Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS

10




Comments Submitted with June, July, August, 2025 Reports

NOTES:

Some reports indicate decibel level. Lawnmowers, for example,
generally produce 96 dB. How would you like to have that running
inside your home? Noise over 70 dB for a prolonged period of time is
harmful to your ears and can cause permanent hearing damage. Noise
over 120 dB can cause immediate harm to your ears.

Some of the people who submit a noise report also list their home
address or phone number or e-mail. In this report, those personal
identifiers are deleted/modified, as are expletives.

93db

Was difficult to fall asleep due to jet activity even with the windows
closed. 12:50 am was the last time | was woken up from sleeping by jet
noise.

"Wonderful. Just what we needed—another round of low-flying jets
tearing through the skies above Olympic Park, the Hoh Rainforest, our
state parks, and beaches. Because clearly, paradise wasn’t quite frayed
enough yet.

12:10am. July 21. Yes. This has been going on ali night. Now into early
morning. Could not get to sleep and it appears the Navy is determined to
make noise all night. S. Lopez. Closed windows do not keep this noise out.
It slams right into our home.

"94db
Incredibly loud a half hour after midnight

The Growlers are too loud tonight and have been for most of this week.
They are training past midnight making sleeping very difficult. They are so
loud we can't carry on a conversation or enjoy our favorite TV program.

97dBa at Skyline Marina Anacortes

102dBa, Two growlers at Deception Pass Park

They finally finished, but that was sadistic. Nearly non-stop from 9:20pm
to 12:40 am. 3-1/2 hours of 100+ decibel flyovers every minute or so. |
don’t understand how they can do that to the people and animals of
Coupeville.

Way over the top: 102 dB IN MY HOUSE! This has to stop.

the fighters and the larger planes fly directly over our house.It starts
around noon and goes to about 3 r 4:00 then it starts up around 8:00 and
goes till after midnight.lt has affected our sleep patterns

Woken from a deep sleep. Bell Street Addition, Port Townsend. No good
reason for flying at this time, harassing my neighborhood!!!!

72.2dB
Disruptive loud jet noise over Olga this morning.

Continuous rumbling and roaring much of this afternoon, with LONG
overflights, all of them loud, two or three of them in the 100 dB level for a
while. VERY hard to get work done.

The vulnerability to our nation’s air attack capacity is huge because many
growlers are Whidbey based. Easy for drones to be hidden on oil tracker,
cargo ship or even a cruise ship. Growlers gone."

8:04am early morning growler loud roar. S Lopez
All day everyday lately. Unbelievable.
83 dB roaring low south Lopez

Flights over Camano have intensified in frequency this past week. They
are also passing at higher altitudes heading from the west to east over the
Cascades. The noise footprint is huge and terrible over our communities.

50th anniversary celebration of Evergreen Islands, who helped develop
Deception Pass State Park, a founder of the organization could not speak
to us, even with a mike, due to relentless Growler noise, often ear-
splitting, 100 dB. Unconscionable.

Loud noise lasting a minute, can faintly still hear this or maybe it is
lingering damage in my ears causing the faint Whidbey noise

"Nothing complements the peaceful majesty of misty forests and gray
skies quite like the roar of jets overhead. Truly, nature’s soundtrack was
missing that touch.



S Lopez 8:48am June 24. Growler jet engine roaring has begun at Whidbey
. At first | thought the dryer was acting up and rushed to see what was
going on. Waste of time. It was reverberating jet roar. Angry.

The sound of war this morning. Thanks for disrupting our peace and quiet.

Two jets flying one behind the other. The level of sound is so disruptive
and disorienting. Before | can report the noise the vibration has to stop as
it affects my ability to process. Horrible feelings of dread. Very
intimidating.

A few other Whidbey jet noise occurrences earlier this morning

8:24am. S Lopez. The jet roaring from NASWI has started. Early morning.
Sign of another bad jet noise day. June 23

Ault engine runup

Beginning of the week as the pilots get another chance in their great big
Growlers to blanket our region with noise.Rumbling deep vibrating roar
from Whidbey 8:58am. If | sound angry | am. The Navy continues to
disregard options for minimizing noise.

Engine noise Ault

Rumbling and vibrating roar from Whidbey growlers. S Lopez. June 10
8:59am

2nd loud noise from Whidbey this morning
8:37 am S Lopez. Jet roaring fills the skies. Very loud.
"I hear growlers every day in Port Townsend WA.

Suffer from an anxiety disorder and the noise from the planes are big
triggers."

SCREAIMG JET over South Lopez. Deafening. 8:42pm
Engine noise growler

Too loud, cannot hear the TV.

Jets flying over Lopez. No sense.

Rather early for Growlers to be distributing the peace.

Vibrating house.

#F***thenavy
Growler roaring over S Lopez. 8:52am Aug 11.

It's not bad enough with the noise but now with all the F18 variants
crashing it makes us wonder if one of these will fall out of the sky as it’s
passing over homes and businesses

Roaring Growler over S. Lopez. Very loud!!! Still roaring!! 8:56 am Aug 12
Rumbling so loud it's shaking our house

South Lopez. 8:31am. Skies are filled with jet roaring.

Woke us all early this morning

| believe this was the time. Could be off by an hour.

very loud

8:26am A thundering vibrating rumble from Whidbey. Another day of jet
noise begins. S Lopez .

Aug 1, 8:04am big jet rumbling from NASWI. S . Lopez
Horrible roaring and vibration. Ugh

Quite a few rumbling vibrating roars this early morning. Here is another
long one at 8:56 am. Aug 1. S Lopez

A few other Whidbey jet noises earlier this morning
Ault engine runup growler

Growler roaring over South Lopez. 8:30am June 11.
June 30, S Lopez. 8:32am. Roaring Growler over us.

Ault engine runups

12:26am. 7/22. S Lopez. As the crow flies we are 12-13 miles from Ault
Field, yet the jet noise carries straight into our home. The Blast a minute
ago was followed by jet noise in the air. Hard to imagine how this noise
affects folks who live closer.

12:21am. July 22. That certainly sounded like a long explosion - Growler
jet activity from NASW!. A deep jarring boom. When is this going to end?
I need to sleep. S Lopez.

Ault noise



"Engine noise Ault

Growlers in the air"

"Extremely high volume of direct flyovers yesterday....too many to count
Growler overhead

Growlers flying and Ault field engine noise

This happened two times more before. But | couldn’t report it because of
no Internet.

This one isn’t as loud

9:18am, June 2. Here we go again. A roar, like a freight train coming
down the driveway. Growler over S. Lopez.

“Another loud blast of noise

Didn’t last as long

Can also hear Growler flying further north"
Can't hear the road when running due to jets

"Driving over Deception Pass bridge headed south in our car. over flights
of two jets at a time taking off from the Navy Runway circling around from
west to head east. Noise so loud.

Dangerously distracting to driver.

Two sets of jets.

Growler approaches with a lot of screeching, now it is roaring over south
Lopez. Growlers make more noise for longer time. Still roaring....still
roaring.....still roaring. June 3 9:40am. Still roaring.....

Here we go again. South Lopez 9:52. Huge roar following one a few
minutes ago. The Navy begins its harassment campaign.

"Jet testing noise

Loud

Continuous "

Long constant loud noise
Extremely loud engine runip Ault

Fairly brief growler noise but very loud

Long loud blast from Whidbey

Loud Growler noise. South Lopez. 9am. June 11. Is this the start of a Jet
Noise Day? If so, | will make efforts to report. | have to say how disrupting
this is to daily life on Lopez. Noise Noise Noise. Never knowing when the
next blast is coming.

Loud growler over South Lopez 9:32am June 30.

"Many flyovers happening this morning

Sorry can’t stop to report them all"

Navy starting another day of tormenting civilians. They're truly selfish.
Painful to my ears / actually painful!

Rattling windows

Direct excruciating flyover noise

"Rattling windows in house

Lasted over 2 minutes, last part not as loud, correction getting louder
again around 3 minutes solid noise mark, keeps going"

Roaring Growler over the southend of Lopez. 9:07am June 3
S Lopez. A few minutes ago, noisy jet roar from NASWI.
South end Lopez. More jet blasts from Whidbey. June 11. Around 9:10am
South Lopez. Yes, another Growler Noise blast. June 11
Turn and burn. Loud

"Two growlers over south Lopez

Very loud"

"Uncountable number of growlers overfliuing

"Very loud long jet noise from Whidbey

Lasted going on 2 minutes solid noise

Not stopped yet"

Like a constant low Vaccuum cleaner noise

"South Lopez

Constant low level noise coming from Whidbey, has lasted about 4



minutes so far.

Also louder noise now that seems like flyover but sound level isn’t varying
as when growler turns, maybe this is louder jet test noise.”

A Noisy Morning. LOUD rumbling and vibrating roars coming from
Whidbey. S. Lopez. 9:26am, June 10.

Another rumbling roar from NASWI. S Lopez. 9:20am
F*** The navy

Jet noise has been really super loud for the last three days to the point
where it is really causing anxiety and disruption. We can’t even talk in the
house when they are flying over as the Jets have been flying very low.

S Lopez. 6/24. Another rumbling vibrating roar from Whidbey. | am tired of
using the same words, but that is what it is, Deep rumbling roar. Reminds
me of a coal train rumbling nearby, and of an earthquake | experienced.

South Lopez. Loud rumbling jet roar from Whidbey . 9:47am
Crazy loud

Extremely loud for anytime at all, but horrible to deal with this from
before 8 am this morning. Every 5-10 minutes. Is there no way to limit
this noise? It is criminal.

Getting louder than disrupted activities as sound continues
Growler direct flyover

Several jet noise incidents from Whidbey in past 1/2 hour
Very loud long blast from Whidbey

Another rumbling roaring vibration, on the heels of one previously. S.
Lopez.9:30am

Loud deep roar and vibrating rumble. | am in a room at home that has no
outside window or door and | hear it and feel it. S Lopez 9:26am.

"Growler
South Lopez"
Makes being outside hard

There have been so many flights over us lately that | just haven’t had the
time to respond. What's going on?

#F***thenavy

H#F***thenavy

ANOTHER BIG GROWLER ROAR. 9:53am, Aug 7. S Lopez.
Another growler over south Lopez

"Another low loud growler headed north over south Lopez

Should hit repeat repeat repeat as it looks to be one of the heavy loud
growler noise days"

August 4. LOUD Growler over South Lopez.

August 4. Now here is another roaring Growler over South Lopez, Also,
earlier this morning, more rumbling from NASWI.

Extremely loud growler flying over south Lopez
Extremely low and loud growler headed north over south Lopez

Growler jet screaming. Coming at us? The loud roaring is everywhere. Aug
7 9:01. Still roaring. S Lopez

Growlers overflying making as much exhaust noise as POSSIBLE! Why?
They CAN, and occasionally DO, fly with mush LESS NOISE!

Here comes another roaring jet. South Lopez 9:23am August 7
House shaking noise, windows rattling, conversation impossible.

I'm used to the Navy being absurdly, impossibly, painfully loud. But the
flight at 8am and then at 10am over Mt. Vernon felt like they were testing
how much louder they can get. That HURT

LOUD GROWLER NOISE OVER LOPEZ. 9:51am Aug 13
"Loud Growler noise. South Lopez 8/12."

Loud Growler over S. Lopez 9:17 am

Low growlers flyover south Lopez

More loud growler noise. School Road . Lopez. 8/11

15 9:50am
Orange helicopter flying WAY too low right over my property
Stop flying here. Stop flying here. STOP FLYING HERE and DESTROYING



THIS PLACE. YOU REPRESENT THE DEATH AND DESSTRUCTION of the
ENVIRONMENT.and ALL LIVING BEINGS.

9:29 am Aug 1. The jet rumbling continues. S Lopez.
Another early start

More thunder from NASWI. Loud rumbling from Growler engines. S Lopez.
August 5. 9:44am

multiple loud sounds on and off

Rumbling from NASW! this morning. A bad way to start the day. S. Lopez.
Aug 5.

And so another week of Navy jet noise begins. 9:20am. Rumbling
vibrating roar from Whidbey. | felt it through the floor into my body. S
Lopez.

LouD!!
More jet noise rumbling from Whidbey. 9:47am S Lopez.

Coupeville WA 98239. Growler at 90.1 dB. too loud for my ears and mental
health.

57 dB annoying south Lopez

All day flights

Flight noise now instead of engine test

Growler

Growler flying over south Lopez

Growlers flying again but not overly loud or often so far.
Growlgrs for hours upon hours

Growlers launching over Whidbey. Disturbing otherwise peaceful
morning.

More flyovers
South Looez
1 growler very low pt Colville

10:36am. June 11. South Lopez. Jet noise blast from NASWI. A morning of
noise interruptions.

10:40am. The cowardly Navy is out tormenting Mt. Vernon and
surrounding areas again. There's barely a point in having the loudness
choices be anything other than "Extremely Loud". With these jets/pilots,
it's a matter of degree of Extremely Loud

10:56am. June 5. First the approaching scream, then the deepening roar,
and then the full-throttle vibrating thundering roar. Over Mud Bay, Lopez.
Completely obliterated all household sounds. The Navy just invaded our
home. Not acceptable.

13 jets right over Lopoz in the last two hours!!!
2 growlers flying low headed towards Olympics

6/24/ S Lopez. Here we go again. Another blast from Whidbey. Sounds
like a Growler taking off.

74 dB south Lopez. Annoying

80 dB roaring low over south Lopez. Can’t have a conversation
"82.1 dB directly over house

86.3 dB 4 min. earlier"

A redundant expression of NASWI's environmental destruction and failed
consciousness to do otherwise.

ANOTHER ROARING SCREAMING GROWLER over South Lopez. June 18,
10:14am

ANOTHER SCREAMING ROARING GROWLER OVER OUR HOME. SOUTH
LOPEZ. June 18. 10:20am

Camping near Cranberry Lake. Jets flew so close and low that people
ducked, covering their heads. I’'m used to the sound but this was
unacceptable.

Can not have a conversation with all the noise!
Cape St Mary, Lopez Island, WA.

Could hear and feel this with house canceling earbuds playing music and
ear protection over those and operating a gas weedwhacker. Incredible db
level.

"Direct f

Verla’s engine noise from Ault"



Direct flyover

Direct flyover

EAGLE COVE

Earsplitting; takeoff from Ault?

Extreme growler activity with endless noise, destroying the peacefulness
Extremely painful to the eardrums Ault engine moise

"Flyover

Was interviewing person for job yesterday when several loud flyovers
occurred. He asked, like this often? We replied ‘At times’. He said he
couldn’t work in place with that much random noise that he could not
protect himself against. "

Flyovers

"Growler flying over south Lopez

Also at 10:30am”

Growler flyover

Growler flyover

Growler flyover headed southwest

Growler jet roaring over Mud Bay, Lopez.. June 18, 10:05.
Growler noise shaking the house

Here come the Navy jets, ready to start another day of torment over
Skagit. Mixture of evil and incompetence.

Hunter Bay Lopez. Loud growler screaming overhead . June 10 10:49
If you think one is loud, now they are flying inn Pairs!

In community pool people thought it was a earthquake

Jet Roaring from Whidbey. A noisy morning. S Lopez.

June 16. S Lopez Another jet roar from Whidbey.

June 16. South Lopez. Jet roaring in the skies after a rumbling blast from
NASWI.

Louder than the trucks driving by. This is not a safe environment

"Loudest military jets in the world.

The Growlers have been flying all morning in fifteen minute increments, 2
planes at a time. Over Camano heading east. The noise is deafening and
at horrific levels. "

“Low flyover south Lopez

Due to jet noise. Could not hear each other, inside shed, door closed, 1
foot apart"

Low over south Lopez
More engine test loud noise
More noise from Whidbey

More of the same outrageous noise. Keep in mind this is ordinarily a
pastoral environment. Why mindlessly destroy it?

Second run over south Lopez
Sounds like engine testing at Navy Whidbey

South Lopez. 10:20am. June 11. A morning filled with Growler jet noise.
Miserable.

South Lopez. Here we go. A morning of jet noise. The skies are filled with
it. June 11.

South Lopez. June 11, 10:25. What is the use of a nice day with doors and
windows open, when jet roaring invades your home? This is abuse by the
Navy. The loudest jets, and they fly them over homes. Rotten.

That same roaring screaming jet is now roaring again as it must be making
a turn. South Lopez. June 18 10:16am

The cowards in the Navy are out attacking civilians again. Just had an
extremely loud flyover of Mt. Vernon.

The NASWI Growler jets continue to practice how much they can damage
the environment & adversely affect all living things: Earth, Water, Air, &
Fire by releasing horrendous toxins of all kinds, such as jet noise,
microparticles, and CO2 emissions.

They cause my wife and | to both tense up when they fly over us.

Three growlers headed back to Oak Harbor couple thousand feet up
extremely noisy. What a sad system we have here on earth.



“Time may not be the exact
Many flights
Not able to stop and record each one"

Unbelievably loud Navy flyover of Mt. Vernon at 10am. My family is
visiting from out of state and wanted to go on a hike to Little Mountain
today. | warned them they'll need earplugs to enjoy outdoor activities in
this region.

Eagle Cove. Very long and loud

Eagle Cove. Loud and long.

We have been hearing the rumbling all morning.
June 16. S Lopez. Noisy rumbling from NASWI.

MORE loud rumbling from Whidbey. The noise rolls right into my home.
Engine run-ups? Take-offs? Whatever happened to Rep Larsen's interest
in noise mitigation? I thought he is interested in our environment, or is
that just talk? South Lopez.

10:50am. 7/22.S Lopez. Last night the jet roaring continued past
midnight. Now the Navy is at it again. Briefly outside for some fresh air
and BINGO the skies are full of jet noise. Came back in. PTSD with the jet
noise. Another day & night of it?

had to move inside, deck too loud to sit on

Just wanted to water plants

Long loud blasts of noise fromwhidbey

Low growlers fling over south lopez

Several growlers overhead

Two in a row.

Two in a row.

Two in a row.

Two in a row. Defining noise.

Absolutely deafening screaming growler over Mud Bay. 10:09am. July 25

All night long and now all morning!!!

Another screaming growler over S. Lopez. 10:33am 7/25
"Direct

Flyovr"

disruptive flights overhead, deafeningly loud

Disruptive jet rumbling from Whidbey. Very loud and long. Ruined my
concentration. Are we in for another awful day from The Navy? south
Lopez 10:14.

Growler roaring over South Lopez AGAIN. July 24. 10:57am
Growler screaming over Mud Bay right now. July 24 10:36am

Growlers are at it again! The Growlers flew until after MIDNIGHT last
night. Miserable racket to live with multiple days each week!

I've had to stay inside. | measured them at over 85 db at the lower level....
they weren't as loud when | got my phone as they were initially. In the
Methow Valley in May they flew down the river so low and loud that my
RV walls were shaking.

Jet engine test noise from whidbey

Loud jet noise over South Lopez. July 29.

Low growlers flying to north over south Lopez
Low growlers headed north over south lopez

NASW!'s perseverance in "training" is much more. It is about the hidden
destruction of the environment with the Growler's jet noise, the release of
carcinogenic microparticulates, huge amounts of CO2 emissions, and
contamination of wells with PFAS.

New jet noise on the south end of Whidbey. Very annoying. Never had this
problem before. What can be done?

Our home is not in any of the listed flight paths, yet the jets fly directly
over our neighborhood on a regular basis. The past two nights have been
extremely disruptive to sleep.

Right over the hospital!!
Roaring jet noise over S Lopez.

Roaring low over south Lopez. Day after day



Screaming growler over S Lopez. July 25 10:04am. It has been a loud and
rumbling morning.

SCREAMING GROWLER OVER S. LOPEZ. Noise invades our home. 10:52am

Screaming Growler over South Lopez. 10:16am

South Lopez. 10:03am July 17. Growler screaming over Mud Bay. Roaring.

Breaking the environment up into little pieces. Broke my concentration in
my work. WHY ARE YOU FLYING OVER LOPEZ? NOTHING ELSE TO DO?
GROWLERS ARE WRONG FOR POPULATED AREAS.

South Lopez. July 17 10:06am. More jet roaring. Is it the same one as
screamed through here 3 minutes ago, just circling around? Or worse, the
Navy is sending growlers one after the other over us. It has certainly been
doing that recently.

The incompetent Navy commanders still haven't figured out how to train
pilots without justifying their choices with lies, deception, and self-
delusion and our region suffers every day as a result. Just got blasted by a
jetin Mt. Vernon.

The jets have been so loud the last few days. We're used to hearing them
occasionally in the north. However, they have been very loud overhead.

Not only this morning, but the last couple of nights way late into the night.

What is going on? Not okay.

The worst week of obnoxious noise in years. These jets are obsolete,
unsafe, incompatible with a civilian population. Polluting on top of a heat
wave with zero regard for humans and wildlife. A ruined summer!

This has never been a problem on North side of Island. Constant intense
noise {headache inducing) in the mornings and up to 11 PM at night. They
are circling over the Island very low.

This one was extremely loud, preceded by a number of semi-loud. We
were sitting on deck and went inside to avoid the stress.

Why are you flying over such a populated area?

You just don’t want to give us a break do you and that guy, Mr. hotdog,
who flies with his wing tip up creates an unbearable noise. This is too
much for any Community to be exposed to.

South Lopez. Skies are roaring again with growler flights. 10:12am July 17

This was bearable.

Friend was going to come over and kids were going to play in the sprinkler.
| had to tell her not to come over, the jets are too loud.

July 14. Middle of Lopez. After 10am.Riding my bike, pausing for a rest and
BOOOOOOOM comes the rumble from Whidbey. So loud.

rumbling and disturbing, shaking the deck

Rumbling vibration from Whidbey. Very loud and prolonged. Growler
taking off. 10:13am. 7/25 S Lopez

growlers overflying low and loud

4 engine transport Right overhead! Less than 2000 feet plus jets. This
sucks

57 dB. Roaring low over south Lopez
Another day, More jet noise. 10:54am Aug 8 South Lopez.
Another deep roaring growler over south Lopez. Aug7 10:44am.

ANOTHER LOUD GROWLER OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. Now we are getting the
deep vibrating roar from hell as it turns away. 10:48am

ANOTHER SCREAMING GROWLER OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. 10:41AM. AUG 4.

Apparently the Navy has decided to run its practice war raids over South
Lopez. Tremendous noise in the skies. DEEP DEEP ROARING, which is the
growler signature. Guess the Navy's technologists are not up on drones,
eh? America the Dumb. 10:25am.

BIG NOISE of a growler...taking off from Whidbey? Very deep penetrating
roar. S. Lopez. 10:05am

Coming home from the veterinarian and my pet was already unhappy
when we were walking towards the house in Anacortes 2 jets above were
making that ear splitting scream that can damage hearing. Horrible.
Horrible. Abusive to Americans.

Ear shattering Growler overflying. Full afterburners producing maximum
noise!

Extremely loud and disruptive flights overhead, why do you attack your
own people with sound?

Flight after flight after flight after flight. It's been Hell in Mt. Vernon today.

Growler flying very low over south Lopez



"Growler over south Lopez

For a moment it drowned out the engine blast noise from Navy Whidbey
but once again hear the long loud blasts of noise"

Growler ripping up the sky over Mud Bay, Lopez. 10:28am Aug 15. Why
are growlers flying over Mud Bay? Deafening scream, and still roaring.

Growler screaming to the east of us. Filling the sky, and my home, with jet
roaring. August 11. 10:44am. South Lopez.

Impossible to conduct business while the jets are constantly flying
overhead, do you even want businesses on the island or do you want them
to pack up and move because it’s impossible to have meetings and phone
calls with the jets so low flying.

Loud growler flying over south Lopez

Loud Growler noise in the skies again. Deep and prolonged. Lopez. Aug
13, 11am

On the heels of one a minute ago, ANOTHER ROARING GROWLER over S.
Lopez. TOO LOUD. Drowns out all household sounds. The Navy is invading
my home! 10:50am

Prolonged loud rumbling from Whidbey. What are they doing? Firing up
all the engines? 10:08am. S Lopez. Still rumbling.

SCREAMING AND ROARING GROWLER. DEAFENING. THUNDEROUS ROAR.
Mud Bay, Lopez, Aug 13, 10:01am

SCREAMING GROWLERS over us. Aug 7 10:01pm. S. Lopez. DEAFENING.
Cannot hear what my husband is saying to me.

South Lopez. Growler roaring around. HUGE roaring in the skies. 10:16am
Aug 20

Another long thundering rumble from NASWI. Aug 5. 10:50am. S Lopez.
August 4. Rumbling vibrating growler noise from Whidbey. South Lopez.
Growler noise in sky and at Ault
Growlerflyover pretty loud now

Many other flights from Whidbey late morning but not able to document
them all

S Lopez growler flyover

81 dB south Lopez. Roaring

And here comes another screaming Growler over us. S Lopez. June 4
11:58am

Another one just flew over. Still very loud.

ANOTHER ROARING GROWLER over S. Lopez. 11:39, June 2.

Another screaming bellowing Growler over the south end of Lopez. June 3
At Iceberg Paint

F*** The navy

F*** The navy

Growler flying over south Lopez

Growler Jets flying every 10minutes in packs of two. Deafening Thu serous
noise. Loudest jets on the planet. Overflying Camano Island heading east.
High Alert? Way more flights since we bombed Iran.

Growler screaming over Mud Bay, Lopez. 11:41am June 23. Sudden, loud,
startling.

Growler screaming over South Lopez. 11:03am. Very loud. Deep roaring.
A helper for yard work just said "How can you put up with that noise?"

Growler SCREAMING over us. Coming from NW going over Lopez toward
Anacortes. SO LOUD!!!! Cannot hear any household sounds. June 18,
11:32am. South Lopez. Why are you flying over Lopez?

Growlers overflying low and extremely loud again and again. One plane
then two or more!

Here comes ANOTHER ROARING AND SCREAMING GROWLER. A roar that
shakes the floor. S Lopez. 11:09am June 2.

Here we go again. ANOTHER Loud Growler over South Lopez. 11:57am
June 2. Very disruptive. Our yard helper is complaining about the noise.

Huge rumble from Ault. More growlers taking off? Promises to be an
offensively noisy day. Was hoping to walk Shark Reef but won’t if the
growlers are out ruining the environment and soundscape. S Lopez 6/16.

i haven’t been tracking all the exact times...but all ofthere have been
multiple very loud passes by jets. scaring my animals and making
conversation impossible



| will continue reporting. The skies are filled with jet roar over South
Lopez. Why is the Navy flying over Lopez? In truth they should NOT be
flying over populated areas. Creating a war atmosphere. Painful to be
outside. June 5

June 18, 1:28am. South Lopez. DEEP THUNDEROUS ROARING GROWLER
JET OVER US. Cannot hear the music | am playing and my concentration
on my work is interrupted. Still roaring. Still roaring. Why are you flying
over Lopez?

June 4. Another LOUD GROWLER?!! S Lopez
Loud Growler roaring over South Lopez. 11:09am June 26.

Loud jets overhead. Growlers are horrible noise machines. Today at
higher than normal elevation....but deep bone rattle rumble persists.

"Low loud growler

Flying south over south Lopez

Multiple Growlers overflying low and loud!!!

Multiple pane flyover

Multiple, very fast, loud, and low flying growler aircraft

NASWI engages in more outrageous jet noise without any care for those
who live on the ground, in the air, or in the sea. This pathological recidivist
behavior and consciousness needs to be addressed ASAP.

Over 100 decibels

Roaring low over south Lopez

"S Lopez

Many jet noise incidents today

This particular one is lasting a long time"

"Several other Whidbey jet noise incidents this morning

SCREAMING GROWLER OVER MUD BAY, LOPEZ. August 4, 10:31pm. Now
the long roar as it moves away. Drowns out everything. Earsplitting!

Could even hear some over the weedeater and using ear protection "

So loud I thought the lawnmower was broken but turning it off it was the
lets

Sometime around this time 2 low growlers going NE over Lopez
South Lopez. The jet noise spreads in the skies. 11:32am. June 11.

Southend Lopez. Skies are filled with jet noise. it is truly unpleasant to
live here.

The growler jet noise is insane today!

This is an exaggeration, but this growler eastbound back to would be feit
like it was at treetops in the last 10 years. | have not heard them fly that
low over our neighborhood here but at least they don’t drop bombs on us
yet.

This time a growler sounding like the sky is being ripped apart. Loud and
ugly. S. lopez.

We seem to be getting a parade of Growlers spreading their horrendous
noise over south Lopez. Here is another. June 3. 11:42am

Wednesday, June 4. South Lopez. It has been a noisy growler week so far
and here it is again. LOUD LOUD ROARING Growler over S. Lopez.

Eagle Cove
11:24am.June 16 southend Lopez. Huge roar!l!ll growler activity at NASWI.

ANOTHER rumbling vibrating jet roar from Whidbey. June 23 11:16am. |
can't report all of them, but ALL OF THEM invade my home with loud
noise. S Lopez.

Disturbing rumble as | am trying to concentrate
Sounds like jet testing

83db

83db inside

"Couldn’t get return to main screen to work

Think | put in so many Whidbey navy noise submittals this morning, must
have thought | was a bot just clicking away

Sadly these were all loud noise occurrences from navy Whidbey and there
were more"

Flying growlers lid growler noise from sailsault

Growler flying over South Lopez



| hope you are not starting up again! | couldn’t hear my podcast!
Lopez island feels like a war zone

“"More growler noise

South Lopez "

Noise blast from Whidbey

"Now growler flyover

South Lopez"

"Several Growler flights this morning

Just now two in succession flying SW over Lopez. Less noise as these two
were much higher than usual Growler flights"

Shark reef is beautiful park. To bad the Navy jets have to destroy the
experience

Two growlers over west side of Deception Pass Park. Measured noise over
90dBa.

11:10am July 15 S Lopez. Screaming growler over us.

59 dB. Low over south Lopez

89db

Another rumbling blast from NASWI. July 28. 11:40am. South Lopez
Excruciating

Excruciating again

extremely loud

"Growler flying over south lopez

Can't refresh the screen fast enough to record all the Navy jet noise. Some
flying over at same time loud noise coming from Whidbey."

Growler screaming over us. Mud Bay, Lopez. 11:14am, July 17. Drowning
out phone call my husband is on.

| am too busy to go outside and try to see how many Growlers there are
but it SOUNDS like several are roiling around. The air inside my house is
filled with jet noise of all types. | am distracted from my work. Southend
Lopez 11:06am

It appears South Lopez is now "flyover country”. | feel that we have more
growlers over us than ever before. Touring? Trying to impress us? | say"
"GO AWAY". Growlers do not belong over populated areas. 7/25,
11:06am. Growler screaming right now.

Navy's out being incompetent and inconsiderate. Enormous sonic
weapons flying over our homes around 11:15 on Jul 17.

One flight directly overhead over 100 decibels, second flight not directly
overhead was 83 decibels, they could save people’s hearing by not flying
directly overhead,ll

"Painful to ears. If its painful it must be damaging our wars.
Flying louder than ever and every day during the week now. "

Pt Colville walk. Nice quiet foggy morning then thunder of growler engines
started Very loud, deep, ongoing. Then another. Quite disturbing. We had
to stop walking in order to figure out what we were hearing, in case it was
a boat in trouble or....?

Registered a max db of 84.5 at my location in Anacortes (high school) just
now from a Growler flyover.

S. Lopez. July 29 11:56am. We have had several noisy Growlers over us
this morning, including this one now. Deep, long roaring noises.

"Several flyovers happening along with jet engine test blasts
South Lopez"
Several very loud blasts of noise from Navy Whidbey today.

The Navy has to take that we to have our job to do and their flying over
Lopez prevents us.

The traitors are up torturing citizens with their sonic weapons again. | wish
someone had the guts to hold them accountable.

Two flights, 110 decibels each flight

Two unnecessarily loud and low jets right over the Little Mountain area of
Mt. Vernon at 11:35am.

"Very loud constant noise from Whidbey
Has gone on for two minutes "

At it again this morning after a late night last night



80dBa at Deception Pass Park

Rumbling vibrations from NASW!I this morning. 11:30am. S Lopez
Way to ruin a perfectly lovely morning in the garden. :(

Flight over flight. Why do they fly once Lord. It's not on any flight path
Lopez under attack

Low flying military aircraft disrupting my morning

"Several navy jet noise incidents this morning

Some during night"

These yahoos are flying circles over the town, afterburners hot, circling
and circling and and and and......

H#F***thenavy

#F***thenavy

"2 growlers very loud headed towards Olympics
S Lopez"

64 dB. Second pass roaring low over south Lopez
71 dB. Roaring low over south Lopez

A growler is ripping the sky open over Mud Bay, Lopez. The noise is
deafening. DEAFENING. My apple watch noted the noise as TOO LOUD,
and | am inside my home! The Navy is a terrorist organization, and | mean
that. They have no conscience. 11:07am

ANOTHER Growler over South Lopez. Very loud and annoying. Each jet
this morning has successfully blocked out all other sounds of our
household. This is home invasion. South Lopez. Aug 7 11:01

ANOTHER GROWLER ROARING OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. WHY? The loudest
jetin the Navy and it has to fly over populated areas? When will our so-
called leaders get honest, that is, develop a conscience, and do something
about this? 11:22am. August 11.

ANOTHER loud growler over Southend Lopez 8/13, 11:37am

Another screaming growler over South Lopez. 11:49am Aug 8. Persistent
interruptions all week and now today also!

As loud and low as they want to be evidentiary. Ear splitting

DEAFENING!!! GROWLER SCREAMING UPON APPROACH AND THEN
TURNING OUT A THUNDEROUS ROAR. South Lopez 11:26am Aug 13.

DEAFENING!!! GROWLER SCREAMING UPON APPROACH AND THEN
TURNING OUT A THUNDEROUS ROAR. South Lopez 11:26am Aug 13.

Extremely loud and disruptive flight overhead, please stop the noise
assault on your people.

Extremely loud and painful daily torture, it’s just constant flights and
rumbles and whines as they throttle

Extremely loud flyover of the Mt. Vernon area around 11:55. Lasted for
many minutes.

"Flying over south Lopez
Headed SW over Straits"

Growler ROARING over Mud Bay, Lopez. WHY WHY WHY? This is a
residential area. The noise is deafening. 11:57am Aug 7.

GROWLER SCREAMING OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. August 14. 11:07am. This
has been an offensively noisy day of thundering, roaring, screaming
Growlers over us.

"Growler
South lopez"

Jet noise from all directions. Jet over us now. The jet roaring is unceasing.
Interrupted a phone call just now because | could not hear my friend. Why
are we allowing such noisy jets that penetrate a home? South Lopez.
11:37am

Lopez village. Out walking . Suddenly a slowly rolling thunder, then the
huge growler jet roar. Still roaring as | write this. Is this really where
tourists want to come? Not peaceful! August 18 11:10am

Sounded extremely low

Must be lots of growler activity at NASWI this morning. Frequent
thundering rumblings walk right into our home as our doors and windows
are open. S. Lopez. Aug 5 11:19am

63 dB. Third pass south Lopez
65 dB south Lopez



F*** The navy
Growler
Guess we aren’t getting a lunch break today

It's the usual routine—jets thundering overhead, rattling homes, startling
wildlife, disrupting the calm across our parks and beaches. Then off they

go, only to circle back for another pass...again and again, like a very loud,

very unwelcome boomerang.

JET NUMBER 15
On and off Whidbey jet blasts
12:38, June 23. Lopez. Huge rumbling roar from Whidbey.

12:53pm. 6/4 Growler ripping the sky apart over Mud Bay, Lopez. Horribly
loud. Like holding a weed-eater next to your ears.

12:59pm. Screaming growler over south Lopez.

Coupeville Ledgewood Beach. Growler noise measured at 93.5. too loud
for a neighborhood wanting peace and tranquility. My pets are very
disturbed by the noise also.

2 growlers extremely low, headed north, going slowly
63 dB loud south Lopez

A depressing amount of my day dreaming is taken up wishing | had the
power to permanently ground the Navy jets. Lacking that power, |
suppose we have to hope the Navy will be reasonable, which is a lost
cause.

Another Growler on top of the one | reported a minute ago. 12:38pm.
Roaring over Mud Bay. | was going to take a break from work and take a
stroll outside, but why go out and get tortured by jet roaring?

Another very loud rumbling jet roar from Whidbey. June 23. 12:45 pm.
South end Lopez

Can’t even talk outside: growlers overhead and engine noise from Ault
simultaneously

Die t flyover
Direct excruciating flyovers several times this AM

Either there are two growlers one right after the other, or one is circling

around. LONG CONTINUOUS ROARING. UNENDING. Still roaring. South
Lopez June 4

Extremely loud. Hurts eardrums. Measured 86decibels.
Flying closer to homes than usual, this feels really dangerous.
Flying directly over Port Townsend

F*** The navy

"FE** THE NAVY!!

You are causing _unnecessary pain_ and you don't care.”

F*** you and your F***ing jets F***ing terrifying my animals simply trying
to enjoy the fresh air. You are a menace to society

Growler flyover

Growler noise from many directions

"Growler overhead flying SW

Another growler noise coming from out over Straits"
"Growler overhead

Very loud

Can also hear jet noise at Navy Whidbey "

Growlers (2) headed out over straits going over South Lopez

Hunter Bay neighborhood, Lopez. Roaring screaming searing Growler jet
over us. June 10

| thought it was going to land on the home we were visiting. it was
unbelievable.

"I was outside in our garden, two jet accelerated overhead...it actually
made me nauseous

it was so loud....we are being terrorized on the south end of Lopez Island!"

Immensely loud flyover of the Mt. Vernon area just now. Impossibly loud.
Any entity other than the military would be barred from doing something
like that, and the military should be barred from doing this in populated
areas too.

It takes a sick mind to believe that we are not being adversely affected by



Growler jet noise as we have lunch. It is a huge stressor to be eating and
subjected to the result of an entity that is unconscious of the destruction
of the environment.

Lopez Village. Roaring Growler overhead.

Lopez Village. Two growlers next to each other roaring over Lopez Village.

Lopez. Cousins Road. Screaming Growler.

Multiple low flying growler aircraft disrupting my afternoon at extreme
loud noise

Multiple low flying growler aircraft with gear down

Outrageously too loud! We need to leave the house and drive elsewhere
to escape the noise. NASWI has no conscience or care about what they are
doing. They are bereft of a moral consciousness.

"Rattling windows
South Lopez"
Roaring over South Lopez. June 2. The sky is full of roiling jet noise.

S Lopez 12:58 Vibrating rumbie from Whidbey. June 23 . Very loud and
deep . Persistent.

Screaming over South Lopez again. Growler jets are too loud. Why are
they flying over South Lopez? 12:10 June 2

South end Lopez. 12:35pm. June 26. Another Growler screaming in the
skies.

The Navy are out torturing civilians again. | can't even see the jets, but the
whole sky is filled with evidence of their cowardice and cruelty.

Two Growlers side by side overflying low and loud
Two in a row. Had to cover our ears.
Very painful, multiple over flights for the past hour

ANOTHER HUGE RUMBLING ROAR FROM NASWI. June 17 12:50pm. South
End Lopez.

flying very low overhead

Last week the jets were over here daily. Thursday, Friday the worst. Back

again today. It it like living in a nonstop, unrelenting thunder storm.
S Lopez. LOUD LOUD Jet rumble from NASWI. June 17

South end of Lopez. Long deep vibrating jet engine rumblings from
NASWI. June 18. | think the only reliable time | can think of when it is quiet
here is on a Sunday night.

2 growlers over Deception Pass Park, 85 dBa.

7/22 12:50pm. Noisy sky from Growlers growling around. Distracted.
Growler 87dBa over Deception Pass Park

"Several growler flight yesterday

A couple this morning over south end of Lopez"

So much for an quaint island experience

12:51pm July 24. SCREAMING again. Growler approaches, then turns into
the growling roar. Still roaring. Still roaring. Commercial planes are
infrequent and their noise is not deep, fading quickly. Not so with
growlers. S Lopez.

2nd growler pass in less than an hour this one had a max db of 79.5. Near
the high school in Anacortes at about 12:15.

56 dB. Roaring low south Lopez
64 dB. Roaring over south Lopez
"Another low loud growler

S lopez"

ANOTHER SCREAMING GROWLER OVER S.LOPEZ. 12:39pm. July 15. It has
been a very noisy morning. The noise is like having a coal train running
through your front yard, like having a leaf blower go off in your living
room, like an explosion just outside.

As predicted, two Growlers just made their SECOND overflight ... this one
lower and louder than the first! Standing by for their additional
"attacks"...

Came in low overhead, did a circle and came back in even lower overhead,
well over 100 decibels on the meter. Painful to be under them when they
fly over

Can’t you give us a break? | have the windows closed on a beautiful day



Continuous circle, flying lower and in a tighter circle than usual. Unable to
do any normal activities.

Direct flyover growlers
Direct growler flyover
Ear shattering all day, 5 days a week now

It's 12:51 in the morning and there are F***ing war machines flying over
small residential neighborhoods on Whidbey island. Does common sense
simply not play a role here, folks?

It's no longer late night. It's early morning now and it'd be nice to be able
to sleep! This week's schedule says nothing about early mornings!!

Growler flying over south Lopez
Growler roaring over South Lopez. LOUD LOUD LOUD!! July 28. 12:39pm
Growler roaring over South Lopez. 12:05pm

Had to seek cover due to dangerous levels of warplane noise while
weeding in my yard today. Multiple growers going by. Dangerous to
civilians below this activity.

Hellish noise near OLF Coupveille just as we were staritng our Zoom
conversation. As a result we had to sign off.

House shaking and my house is well built!

“I thought schedule had a typo when | read ""early morning""! | read
further, saw this was on the schedule for Mon - Thurs. Mon night was
horrible, flying too low, too late; the noise is harmful to our bodies &
spirits.

Growler engine noise- wow
More growler engine noise

The planes were numerous & flying lower than usual. We knew that
because they were not flying the flight pattern that goes directly over our
house! | can't imagine what it was like in the flight path. We couldn't sleep
until after midnight.

We left Whidbey."
INSANELY LOUD jets over the Admiral's Cove area. Sititing here trying to

get midday work done and it's pointless. Jets scheduled from morning
until after midnight. Peak tourist season and they're buzzing the rooftops
of Coupeville. This must stop!

It's amazing how incompetent the US Navy is. Can't even publish an
accurate flight schedule or flight paths. Can't keep their transponders
working. Can't justify their actions without lying. Pathetic.

Loud Growler over Lopez Village. July 30, 12:04 pm

"Lunch break is over at Whidbey

Back to jet noise after brief but needed noise break for this of us on Lopez"
“Many others in the past two hours

Wasn’t able to report these"

Navy is out terrorizing the Mt. Vernon region again. It's 12:50 now, but it's
been going on for a while. Extremely loud. Would be painful to be outside
without earplugs.

Near OLF Coupeville another night of Growler jet noise and particulates
torture by them flying continuously with a few breaks ending at 12:15 PM.

Painful to ears must mean damage to ears. Growlers flying louder than
ever and every day of the week now.

S. Lopez. It sounds like Growlers are just racing around, or circling or
something. The jet screaming and roaring seems to be coming from
different directions. It is noisy, annoying and distracting.7/14 12:24pm

the scream is turning into a deadly ROAR, and it keeps roaring. Still
roaring. Why are Growlers flying over LOPEZ? Sightseeing? Waste of our
dollars. Still roaring

SCREAMING!!!! Growler screaming over South Lopez. July 24 12:20pm
Southend Lopez. So loud. Growler noise fills the air. July 28. 12:28pm

Summer of hell. Way too many jets. Constant noise. Not a single FCLP in
Oak Harbor. We can hear & feel in our bones the roar of Growlers across
Penn Cove while still in Oak Harbor. This antiquated jet belongs in the
desert, away from humans.

The jets flew at night way past my bed time by at least 3 hours with
continuous cycles. NASWI knows that they are harming us. This time it is



an an intentional infliction to cause emotional harm or distress which is
the makings of class action suit.

Too loud for pastoral residential communiy! What is the Navy thinking
about, clearly it is not anything living near OL F Coupeville. Please stop
flying here!

“Too loud
Too low

Too long
Abusive"

Two Growlers BLASTING over Saratoga Passage shattering the calm! If It's
SOP for the Growlers, they will circle and pass over head a couple more
times.

Very and loud growler over south Lopez

We are being overflown by multiple Growlers in a constant shattering jet
exhaust blast. Circling west Camano at very low altitude. Extremely
frustrating

Went out and flipped off the two jets that just flew over my house. | know
they can't see me and it wasn't even cathartic. | have nothing but disdain
for this organization. | hope all your jets fall into the ocean

Went to go for a hike to festered out at Bowman’s Bay, too many planes
to count were flying almost the entire two hours. Many passenger aircraft
6+, low flying f16s that forced us to plug our ears because the noise was
painful and growlers.

Eagle cove

Was shocked to be hearing the Growlers all the way down here in Langley.
No mistake. The sound is well known, and | verified the midday schedule.

Growler 83dBa over Deception Pass Park
same old

Deafening take offs

#F***thenavy

12:03pm Aug 8. The Growlers keep coming. Right now screaming over
South Lopez.

12:44pm. Aug 4. Growler roaring and screaming over South Lopez. LONG
LONG LONG noise.

80 dB. Another assault by USN upon U.S. citizens!
93db
94db

AGAIN. Aug 8. 12:20pm LOUD ROARING GROWLER over South Lopez. If
San Juan County describes these as peaceful islands, they are NOT!!!! |
bought this property in 1992. It was relatively quiet then. NOW NOT
PEACEFUL. NOT FOR A LONG TIME NOW.

All day it's been like a war zone over my portion of Lopez Island. Multiple
low flying growler aircraft generating extremely loud noise over the
islands.

Another loud growler over S Lopez. Aug 11. 12:57 pm

ANOTHER SCREAMING GROWLER coming over S. Lopez. Now over us...
now turning into a deep roar. So loud that my husband cannot hear the
person he is talking to on the phone. That's what a Growler does, the
noise penetrates EVERYWHERE. 12:05pm Aug 20.

Growlers over Mud Bay, LOPEZ. EAR-SPLITTING. Screaming and roaring. |
am lucky | am inside...because it is bad enough inside my home, must be
deadly outside. 12:58pm. August 13.

Loud growler again over South Lopez. 12:58pm Aug 12
Loud Growler over S. Lopez. Aug 15.12:37pm

The Navy didn't fly in my area much last week and it was wonderful to be
able to go outside. Right now they've had a few flights over the Mt.
Vernon area and I'm back to having to wear earplugs indoors.

"Very loud long blast of noise from Whidbey
Had one of these earlier too but wasn’t able to report at that time"

More rumbling from Whidbey. This is disconcerting because we are
getting clouds and it makes me pay attention as to whether this is
thunder. Probably not, but the noise from Whidbey is distracting me. S.
Lopez. Aug5 12:55pm.

More rumbling from Whidbey. This is disconcerting because we are
getting clouds and it makes me pay attention as to whether this is



thunder. Probably not, but the noise from Whidbey is distracting me. S.
Lopez. Aug5 12:55pm.

Deep rumbling vibrating roar from Whidbey. Just moments after the one
before. Annoying. S Lopez Aug5 12:27pm

Obnoxious and annoying as always.

Prolonged rumbling vibrating roar from NASWI.. Loud, deep, thundering
and threatening. Still going on. Sounds like they launched the whole fleet
at once. Slopez. Aug5,12:25pm

South Lopez. What is going on? Repeated short rumbles and vibrating
waves of noise from Whidbey. Engine run-ups? This is aggravating. 8/5
12:57pm It is continuing. This is like a coal train running along the front of
my home.

"Engine runups at Ault now

Several growler planes flying around earlier this AM"
Growler flying by South Lopez

Growler flying over s Lopez

Growler Flyover near s lopez and jet test noise from Whidbey

Growler overflights ALL day long! Many are producing extremely loud
exhaust noise, seemingly intentionally. It appears to be planned to impose
maximum "offense”.

Growlers are back too soon!! Roaring around the area.

Navy's out there making Mt. Vernon worse living on the SeaTac tarmac.
South Lopez flyover

"South Lopez, returned home

Sounds like | should be hitting repeat, repeat, repeat on Whidbey jet noise
as the sounds are all around and happening every few minutes."

1:05pm. S Lopez. Growler roaring over us. Loud and rough.
1:24pmjune 23. S Lopez . Another huge jet roar from Whidbey.
1:26pm. June 4. Another screaming Growler over South Lopez.

1:46pm, June 24. LOUD LOUD LOUD GROWLER over S. Lopez. And the
roar just keeps going. Hurts my ears.

74 dB roaring low over south Lopez. It's been continuing this day.

No break from 830p and still going after midnight on a weeknight. We
can't open the windows or sleep. Outrageous lack of consideration for the
community that supports you.

On and off all evening, 7/21, until 12:30 AM 7/22, loud, sleep disrupting
roar of jet engines. Impossible to shut out sound with ear plugs: sound
penetrated bones and muscles.

Another one just came over. About as loud
WHY????"
89.7db

Again Jets flying all day. Bone rattling LOUD. Hurts my ears every time.
Jets headed east over top of Camano Island.

"Another loud growler flyover
South Lopez
Growler headed SW towards Olympics"

ANOTHER LOUD GROWLER over S. Lopez. So loud cannot hear the TV
tennis match.

ANOTHER loud Growler over South Lopez. My teeth are on edge. 6/4.
1:04pm

Another roaring growler over South Lopez. June 4
Early afternoon, S. Lopez. LOUD LOUD jet roar
Flyover

Flyover growler

Growler is ripping up the sky over South Lopez. Now it turns to a long
roar. Interrupts us. June 18, 1:35.

Growlers overflying loud and low
Has been going on for days now
Huge jet roar from NASWI . Afraid to ride my bike outside. S. Lopez

| hate the Navy. | HATE the Navy. | HATE HATE HATE the Navy. GTFO you
scum. Enormously loud and disruptive flights over the Mt. Vernon area
right now.



It is one thing to moan about the growler Roaring when | am indoors &
working & the doors and windows are open. The noise invades the whole
house. But it is another thing to be outside and to have your body
vibrating from the deep roars. S Lopez.

Jet testing blast noise from Whidbey

June 11, 1:50pm. SCREAMING Growler over Mud Bay, Lopez. | am inside
and my ear drums are blasted. Scream turns into a roar, long and drawn
out. Must be flying low.

June 4, 1:17pm. There is no other way to describe the Growler noise as
LOUD.. ROARING. THUNDER-Y. SHRIEKING. VIBRATING. Go fly over Mar a
Lago, why don't you? Our envircnment here is degraded every day of the
Navy's presence. S. Lopez.

Long lasting loud sound

Lots of growler Noise from Oak Harbor

Loud growler over South Lopez. 1:26pm, June 30.

Loud long blasts of noise from Whidbey

LOUD roaring jet over South Lopez. drowned out the TV.
"Loud

Long"

Low growlers flyover south Lopez

"Lunch break must be over

Loud steady noise from Whidbey"

Mud Bay, Lopez. One minute after a growler screamed over us, here is
another. Are they just having fun or what. This is NOT FUN. Those were
TWO screaming growlers flying over a residential area. 1:51pm. June 11.

Multiple growler flyovers

Navy using sonic weapons against citizens of Skagit again. It's ear splitting
loud out there right now.

One right after another. Huge deep percussive rumbling etc roar from
Whidbey . The floor vibrated. South Lopez 6/23, 1 pm

Riding my bike by Cousins Road Lopez when | got confused by a lot of
noise. Thought a big truck was barreling up behind me, but could not see

it, but turns out it was a Navy jet roaring. Don’t like being distracted like
that.

"Right near gas powered weed eater and growler flying over south Lopez is
still heard and loud

Many other Growler jet noise incidents today. Not able to devote most of
my day submitting growler noise incidents."

S. Lopez. Outside doing chores and annoyed by a very loud growler
roaring in the skies. it WAS a nice afternoon.

Several growler flyovers
Several other times also
South Lopez

The jet noise is coming fairly constantly now. 1:22pm. June 23. Now here
is another thundering roar. S Lopez.

"Using pressure washer on turbo mode

Even over that Growler is still loud"

"Very loud and that is from inside a house
Caused windows to rattle for at least 20 seconds
No afternoon napping allowed on Lopez today"
"Very loud growler over south Lopez

Heading across Straits"

Very loud this time

Very very low growlers flying to NE over south Lopez. Watch notified of
danger being in loud environment. | was in my yard pulling weeds...

Vibrating house.
Eagle Cove. Extremely loud
Is there a button that says virtually continuous Growler related jet noise?

And numerous whale watching vessels just south of my location, so
presumably cetaceans directly affected.

Eagle cove

Frequent loud rumble and vibration, making house shake.



Has been going on for a few hours and has just gotten worse.
North Whidbey middle school !

7/22 1:30pm S. Lopez. Growlers continue to roar in the skies. Threatening
& distracting noise. Trying to do computer work & | hear the noise & |
have to look around. Is the washing machine spin cycle going crazy? Is a
truck coming up the driveway?

89d

All morning and afternoon. Makes it impossible to be outside!
Drowned out phone conversation.

Feedback in my hearing aids 98277-9138

Growler engines from Ault have been going on nonstop ever since waking
today. Grrrry

Multiple passes again. Any conversation outside had to stop

South end Camano. Noise so loud my guest left when kids were playing
outside.

"South Lopez
Several jet noise incidents coming from navy Whidbey and growlers today"

2 growlers tight formation Colin from the east headed west . Ears
covered because the sound hurts.

A huge plane {Growler) flew very low down East Sound by Orcas Island,
WA,

After less than an hour of peace since the last episode of Growler
overflights, they are at it again. Multiple Growlers are BLASTING along
west side Camano. Last night Growlers were overflying at 11:00 PM. Now
another is passing over!

AGAIN, ANOTHER SCREAMING GROWLER OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. 1:48PM.
JULY 15.

Again, ruining a summer day. Last night was HORRIFIC . . sieepless, hot
with necessity to close windows. Our houseguests find it unbelievable
that we have to endure this.

another LOUD LOUD LOUD LOUD JET OVER SOUTH LOPEZ ON THE HEELS
OF ONE A MOMENT AGO.1:58pm July 22. THE NAVY ATTACKS

RESIDENTS.
ANOTHER SCREAMING GROWLER OVER MUD BAY, LOPEZ. July 24 1:49pm

ANOTHER SCREAMING GROWLER OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. MAKES ME VERY
ANGRY THAT THE NAVY DISRUPTS THE DAYS WITH DEAFENING NOISE.
These loud Growler jets have NO PLACE over populated areas. Rep Larsen
turns a deaf ear, but still yaks about the environment.

Directl flyover

Ear shattering Growler noise from practice field. Multiple Growlers looping
with full afterburner maximizing noise!

Extremely loud and painful, over 110 decibels on the meter, multiple
passes overhead.

Growler jet noise near OLF Coupeville. Most likely, we leave the house to
escape from this horrendous noise. We suffer too much.

Growler(s) roaring over South Lopez. | cannot take the time to report each
time. Another loud miserable day filled with jet roaring. July 28, 1:01

Growlers overflying our area until after midnight last night and have been
overflying us again, pass after pass for the past several hours. They are
very low altitude, flaps down, throttle up, producing the MAXIMUM
NOISE possible.

Impossible to be outside. Had to come in from working in the yard. Right
over our house even though that is not their declared flight path

Is Anacortes Washington in the Whidbey Naval flight path now? There are
multiple deafening flights every day flying low and flying loud. What’s
going on?

lust about had to drop the garbage | was carrying outside when 2 Whidbey
warplanes screamed by directly overhead. Needed to cover my ears to
protect myself, my hearing. Anacortes near the ferry terminal weekday
afternoon.

LOTS OF JET NOISE IN THE SKIES. Very noisy and bothersome. Headachey.
July 22, 1:51pm South Lopez

Loud growler noise over South Lopez. 1:02pm July 17
Loud Growler Roar over South Lopez. 1:51pm July 16.
LOUD LOUD LOUD EARSPLITTING GROWLER OVER SOUTH LOPEZ July 22



1:57PM

Low lowlow

Multiple flights over the last hour, disrupted activities and caused pain
Multiple Growlers circling well out over Saratoga Passage. Extremely loud

Multiple overflights well in excess of 100 decibels on the sound meter, this
is horrendously painful to have to be underneath and it is every single day
over ans over.

Once again NASWI demonstrates their stupidy by flying during lunch time.
| cannot hear the TV in my living raom with this horrorendous noise. If this
were only about training they most certainly could fly elsewhere. Think
Gestalten denkins.

Please, please give us a break. This is just too much. Please, I'm begging
you to stop.

Right over hospital!

Roaring Growler again over S Lopez. July 28, 1:11pm

Shook the house and us.

Single jet circling over Camano island.

"Single jet fly in low and slow coming from the east headed west
Extremely loud. Have to yell to be heard. "

"South Lopez

This jet noise much louder, seems like engine test

Going off again"

That one hurt. A new high pitched whistle.

They’re flying DIRECTLY over the hospital! Insane . Totally off the flight
path!

Three in a row. It hurt our bodies.

"Time.is approximate.

Transport plan flew VERY LOW (600') going north above East Sound on
Orcas Island and then veered west. It appeared to be a plane from Ault

Field travelling in airspace that is DEFINITELY NOT part of an approved
flight pattern.”

Two growler jets passed overhead the noise measured at 102.1 dB today
at 1:21pm at Coupeville, WA, 98239, US. Too loud for a neighborhood .
The growlers have been flying loud for 3 or more day so loud to be painful
to the ears.

Very painful noise

Why post a schedule when you fail to follow it? As usual, no respect for
community.

Woke my mother up from her surgery recovering. & this is very very bad!
"Back at it for several hours.
Ended after midnight last night "

Roaring over Lopez Sound constant since 11 am. interfering with activity
outside as well as alarmingly audible indoors as well -- our innate
responses to to duck as we feel attacked. Oh woops, here they are back
again before i could finish typing.

Can't hear anyone in the house

3 Growlers in close formation passed overhead at low altitude and high
speed. They flew SE to NW, circling N. Their flight pattern suggests they
will be making repeated overflights of our neighborhood generating
EXTREME noise and stress!

64 dB. Low over south Lopez

1:33pm

ANOTHER ROARING GROWLER OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. Are we the preferred
flight track now???? Running growler jets over populated areas. Move
the Growlers!!!! 2pm

P ** you,c******ckergggggg 9 19 2

Growler overhead loud enough | could not hear the Zoom | was on.
LOUD!!! South Lopez. 2:26pm August 13.

Growler ripping up the sky again. S. Lopez. Long long roar. LONG LONG



DEEP ROAR. Still going on. So loud it drowned out my phone call. 1:48pm.
Aug 19

Hellishly too loud, a desecrator of all living beings with their noise,
cancerous microparticles, PFAS, etc.

| have tennis on the TV. When | can hear a Growler roar over the TV, it is
too loud; the jet noise is invading my home. This one is rolling and rolling
around in the sky. Long noise, Long roaring. 1:32pm August 6. South
Lopez.

Major flights multiple jets
South Lopez. SCREAMING GROWLER OVERHEAD. 1:19am Aug 18
South Lopez. 1:36pm. LOUD LOUD LOUD Growler roaring. 8/20/25

The Navy jets cannot stay away from Lopez, apparently. Roaring jet over
Lopez again, now. 1:04pm Aug 13. | report as many as | can because doing
so lets me express my anger and frustration that living on Lopez is like
living in a war zone,

"USN at war against US Citizens, children and the elderly.
Less than 100’ over house.
79+dB"

There is rumbling roar all over the skies and in our home. Cannot tell
where it is coming from. Do the low clouds deflect/reflect/echo the noise
of jets from Whidbey? This has been going on most of the day. Southend
Lopez August 5, 2025 1:34pm

Horrible, relentless, still going . . .

Prolonged loud rumbling, roaring, vibrating. S Lopez. It is a very noisy and
annoying day. Aug 5 1:23pm

Richardson, Lopez. Admiring the beauty of this location and suddenly huge
rumbling roar from Whidbey. Too bad. It really put off my friend.

Rumbling and vibrating roar from NASWI. South Lopez. August 6. 1:15pm

South Lopez. ANOTHER rumbling vibrating roar. 1:17pm. Aug 6. | try to
report each incident as | am able because | want to communicate the
daily aggravating times.

"Flying higher today

Not as loud"
F*** The navy

Hour after hour of uninterrupted Growler landing practice. It just
completely spoils a beautiful day and makes working outside very
unpleasant.

Maybe while | wait to pick up my grandaughter on a hot day . Instead of
windows being down | can just turn on car and use air conditioning

2:54pm. 6/23 S. Lopez. Jet noise blasts are coming continuously, one
right after another. About 7 right in a row. What's going on? Floor is
vibrating. Running up the engines? Launching some of the fleet? Very
disconcerting. Like an earthquake.

76 dB. Low on Lopez. | had to stop a phone call
92db

Again. Another loud Growler over South Lopez. | am so tired of the
explosive noise. The disruption of concentration. The loss of normal
household and yard sounds. The noise of war. June 3 2:40pm

ANOTHER GROWLER ROARING OVER S LOPEZ. June 24 2:05pm.

ANOTHER RCARING GROWLER over South Lopez. The noise is huge. Fills
our home.

Crescent Harbor Elementary

Engine runups at Ault.....the vibrations really hurt my eardrums
Growler flyover

Growler roaring over S. Lopez. 2:45pm

Growler SCREAMING over Mud Bay, Lopez. SCREAMING SCREAMING.
DEAFENING. 6/24 2:03pm. Now ripping the sky.....now roaring. Why are
you flying over Lopez?

Growlers flying over south part of Lopez
Growlers overflying making horrific exhaust noise several time today.

| would say by this noise the runway is done ! Too bad they don’t alternate
between the two ? Ault field !

Inside house and jet noise is very loud



It's like a war zone over my house, one growler after another, some with
gear down.

June 11, South End, Lopez. Navy abuse continues. Long noisy morning
and now an afternoon of Screaming Jets and blasts. Loud roar in the skies.
2:27pm

"Lots of growler flights today

Shortly after noon there was jet noise and growlers flying in several
different locations."

Low growler flyover south Lopez

Measured 95 decibels inside a structure, severely painful outside. I’'m sure
above what OSHA classifies as dangerously high noise levels without ear
protection

MORE JET ROARING OVER S LOPEZ. 2:09pm. June 2
More really loud noise from Whidbey. Windows in house are rattling.

Oh my god that is loud. That is SO LOUD. It's insane that this is allowed
over a populated area!

Outrageously loud. Seemed purposeful to be as obnoxious as possible. Or
else the pilot has poor control of the jet? Such a waste of our young Navy
personnel. Top Gun wannabees are late to the party. Just one little drone
can bring them down. Sad

Overflown by Growler making shattering noise
Painfully loud

Repeatedly flying extremely low over residential neighborhoods. Was
enough to trigger vehicle alarms, panic animals and damage eardrums.

Roaring growler over South Lopez. June 6.

So loud and repeated overflights, causing ear pain and dangerous working
conditions outside. Hazardous to children playing in the area.

South Lopez. a few minutes ago. Returned home from a trip to the Village
to pick up friends. Opened the car doors and SCREAM AND ROAR, a loud
growler was filling the air with jet noise. NOT a good welcoming party.

Southend Lopez. Inside with a friend. Doors and windows open, and
WHAM Loud roar of growler invades the house. Stopped conversation.

There's another loud Growler over S. Lopez. Roaring. Thundering. 6/24,
2:20pm

“"War zone down here on the south end of Lopez Island.....loud bursts
overhead and

extended activity ... time to move elsewhere!
Thank you!"
Eagle Cove

They are using the north / south runway while the other is being
resurfaced . Why on the regular do they not alternate runways ?

Another growler over south Lopez
Several times earlier today also

2:40pm. S Lopez, July 14. Again, growler jet noise from Whidbey is too
loud, Pervades our home.

Pair"

AGAIN, ANOTHER LOUUD GROWLER SCREAMING AND ROARING
OVERHEAD. 2:07pm, July 15. South Lopez.

Again, LOW. War games over a town! SHAME!

ANOTHER GROWLER SCREAMING OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. July 22. 2:16pm
AGAIN DISRUPTING MY HUSBAND'S CALL WITH HIS DOCTOR. Cant' hear.

Another jet roaring over South Lopez. 2:30pm July 23.

Back again. F*** the navy and their war games.

Cape Saint Mary area, SE end of Lopez Island, Washington

Cape Saint Mary area, Southeast end of Lopez Island, Washington
Direct flyovers.

"Directly over house, within 200’.

78.2 dB

Small kids playing next door."

For the past two days there has been excessive aircraft noise all hours. The
engines sound more like rockets as opposed to aircraft engines.

Friends over for a meal on back deck. Too loud to carry on conversations.



Jets flying over home relentlessly. Flight path over Polnell Point / Skagit
bay has gotten so much worse over the last several years.

Growler buzzing South Lopez again. Very noisy and echo-ey in the skies.
The roar just keeps going, echoing around the skies, filling the air with jet
noise. July 22, 2:09pm

Growler SCREAMING OVER MUD BAY, Lopez. 2:01pm. July 22. Interfered
with my husband's zoom call with his doctor. Simply could NOT HEAR
ANYTHING in our home. This is egregious invasion of our home by the
Navy.

"I have lived here in this neighborhood in Anacortes for 30 years and |
have never before heard so many planes day after day

If we are now in an official flight path of the Whidbey Island Naval Station
we should be notified."

incredibly loud and low overflight
is this how it's going to be for the foreseeabhle future?

Notice the training sessions have been running all day until midnight or
fater. Think seriously about giving us a break from the extreme noise.
Maybe move to the desert.

Southend Lopez. The sky is full of growler noise. It is so discouraging to
have the sunshine, and to be out on the patio for a work break, and to
have all that NOISE pounding into my head. July 24, 2:30pm

This is too much

"Trying to enjoy a relaxing time on the take, over they come over and over
again for the entire 3 hours time we were trying to enjoy peace and quiet
on the lake.

Low, loud, no conversation possible."

Two flights overhead, again over 100 decibels on the meter at ground
level, extremely painful to be outside when flying overhead

Very loud growler over south Lopez

South end of Camano. Severe non stop rumble. | have to leave the house.
Because of the noise but | don’t think there will be anywhere | can go to
getaway.

2:20pm. S. Lopez. Loud rumbling from NASWI. Growler take-off or engine
run-up? Whatever it is, it is TOO LOUD.

2:45pm. July 14. S Lopez. AGAIN. More rumbling noisy interference in our
lives from NASWI. Growler jet noise.

84dbA over Guemes Channel

Loud! Some of these seem louder than most of the previous ones.

The growling has been going all morning and again now in the afternoon.
54 dB south Lopez

81.4dB.....less than 200’ over house

ANOTHER LOUD GROWLER OVER LOPEZ. 2:53pm. August 13. GRRRRRR.

ANOTHER loud growler over South Lopez. 2:31 pm Aug 20. | am angry
and annoyed. This place sounds like a war zone. Perhaps it is.

ANOTHER ROARING GROWLER OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. LOUD LOUD LOUD.
2:09pm

Aug 19. One after another. Growlers over South Lopez. Screaming and
roaring. 2:17pm. ALL AFTERNOON. CANNOT BE OUTSIDE.

Biggest issue with the Navy is they refuse to publish a useful/accurate
schedule and they won't turn on their transponders. If I'm caught outside
for a louder flyover, it's instant headache and sometimes vertigo. Just let
me PLAN!

Good job boys. Super loud, super low,terrifying. Now you know hiw to
terrify pepole and animals, so please stop.

Growler noise ripping up the sky. Loud and long. S. Lopez. Aug 12. 2:39pm

Growler over S Lopez AGAIN. 2:44pm August 13. Again, | could not hear
the Zoom | am on.

I made a mistake. It was quiet and | needed a break from work. | was
walking outside, enjoying warmth and birdsong, when BOOOOM, here
comes a growler. So loud that my head was filled with the roaring. South
Lopez. 2:25pm 8/20

Multiple Growlers passing very low and very slow, with MAXIMUM
exhaust volume, literally shaking windows. The Navy seems to have no
concern for the population under NASW flight patterns!!



Non stop fly overs of Lopez. They could at least fly over the middle of the
straits but no they have to fly over populated areas and sea lion colonies!

So very much hate the Navy. They've been out flying around the Mt.
Vernon area and | can't hear or concentrate on anything else.

South Lopez. ANOTHER SCREAMING GROWLER OVER US. So loud and ear
piercing! Drowns everything out. Aug 19 2:13pm

"Very, very, very low and loud growler flying to east over south Lopez

Several other Navy Whidbey and growler jet noise incidents today. This
one was the loudest and lowest."

Drowned out conversation.
Several other times this afternoon

3:56 pm. Sunday, June 29. Jet with a GROWLER SIZED ROAR over Mud
Bay, Lopez. Started with a scream as it approached, then turned into a
deafening roar. SUNDAY! Qutside enjoying an early BBQ and we are
stunned by the bone-shaking ear-splitting roar.

62 dB. South Lopez
84 dB roaring over Aleck Bay

Again, a loud roaring growler over S. Lopez. The noise fills our home. Glad
| am not outside.

Cape St Mary area Lopez Island, WA. Noise hurt my ears.

Direct growter flyover plus other growler engine noise

"Extremely loud. | had to come inside as it hurt my ears.

Growlers to the south heading N, plus growler noise from Ault

Horrible fly over noise, especially for a pastoral residential country area.

| am so tired of all the jet noise. The skies are full of it. South end Lopez.
6/17.

Many other growler flights going over south end of Lopez Thursday
afternoon

RIDICULOUS... Growler made a deliberate pass down the west side of
Camano generating the MAXIMUM amount of jet noise possible. WTF!!!

Roaring growler over South Lopez. Annoying, Distracting.
Rumbling and Roaring of Growler flights. June 17. S. Lopez
South Lopez 2 growlers low flyover headed SW across Straits

What we are having right now is a parade of growlers over S Lopez. | hear
the scream of this one, now it is roaring over us. The roaring continues &
gets deeper & louder, still roaring. Still roaring. These jets are too loud for
a populated area.

Directly overhead two jets in formation.

80db

Can’t work outside. Several long stretches of flying these past few weeks.
Almost impossible to get anything done when they're running so much
and you never know when you’re going to get caught in the noise.

Drowned out conversation. Lasted long time.
Growlers circling for landing practice and the noise is terrible.
#F***thenavy

3:09pm. S Lopez. 7/14. lJust trying to get work done at my computer & my
thoughts are interrupted by LOUD BOOMING JET NOISE from NASWI.The
Navy, sends its noise into my home without my permission. Arrogant
Navy with its lies about its noise level.

3:47pm. 7/22. Loud growler over South Lopez.

3:53pm. South Lopez. Growler ripping the sky apart again. No
hyperbole...that is really what it is like. Still screaming and roaring as |
write. Flying over us now. Deafening. July 16.

"85db++
Long roaring"

ANOTHER GROWLER ROARING & SCREAMING OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. ltis
deafening outside. They are flying over us with frequency. Finally | am
coming in from outside because | do not want to put up with noise that
even headphones do not diminish. 3:33pm 7/15.

Cape Saint Mary, Southeast end of Lopez Island, Washington
Cape Saint Mary, Southeast end of Lopez Island, Washington.
Cape Saint Mary, Southeast in Lopez Island, Washington



Cape St. Mary Southeast end of Lopez Island, Washington
"Continuos roar

90db"

Disruptive inside the house. Insane outside.

Extremely loud growlers flying in the Keystone area

"Extremely loud has continued for almost 4 minutes

S Lopez "

Extremely loud, seem to be flying extra low and in a tighter circle.

Flying, lol, over our house and letting their afterburners release over our
homes

Freedom isn't free. It costs folks like you and me. And if we don't chip in
we'll never pay that bill. Freedom isn't free. No, there's a hefty f'n fee. And
if you don't throw in your buck o' five who will?

F*** The navy
Growler roaring over south lopez. 3:30pm

Growtlers are roaring over South Lopez again. Lots of noise in the sky. Lots
of noise invading my home. This is a whole lot like being at SeaTac. July
24, 3:56pm

Here we go again. ANOTHER GROWLER ROARING OVER SOUTH LOPEZ.
July 24, 3:50pm

Horrific! All day every weekday. Louder and more frequent than ever.

Jets flying past my house are extraordinarily loud. They have been flying
past midnight the last two nights. | have to shut all my windows just to
have a phone conversation in my house. It is horrible.

Just had a series of flyovers that happened so quickly | couldn’t count all

of them and here comes another one. Probably at least 6-8 aircraft overall.

The latest one registered 92db.
LOUD ROARING GROWLER OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. 3:23PM, JULY 15.

Now the sky is filled with growler jet noise from two different directions.
Very loud with deep roaring. July 15. Southend Lopez. 3:58pm

"Plane after plane

Deafening"
"Roar continuos

79db"

Several jets passed over rattling windows and completely drowning out all
conversation indoors.

Sky is booming with noise right now. Growler in the vicinity! S Lopez. July
21.

So loud it registered on my iphone

South Lopez. The air is full of growler jet roaring. Qutside and inside.
3:35pm.

The total bags of horsesh** in the Navy just blasted the whole Mt. Vernon
(and surrounding) regions with their sonic weapons.

Third time today with flyover in Anacortes above or close to 80db. This
time it maxed at 78.5 db.

Two loud growlers just roared over. Interfered with a phone conversation.
Aleck Bay Road Lopez.

You are always loud, but you are not always this loud. | don’t know what
makes some jets noisier than others but this is horrible. 1 feel like I'm living
in a war zone.

They have been going at it for the last couple of hours. I'm sure they will
continue well into the night

3:01pm. July 14. S Lopez. OK. We have had a noisy morning and now itis a
noisy afternoon. It gets my nerves on edge. Growler engine rumbling
from Whidbey.

Terrifying
#F***thenavy

3:04pm more growler rumbling over S. Lopez. Screaming as it comes
closer. .... Now roaring. Sounds like a freight train.

3:13pm. Aug 4. S Lopez. Screaming roaring Growler over Mud Bay.
3:17pm Screaming growler over us. Too loud! Ear splitting. South Lopez.

3:30pm Aug 6. S. Lopez. Roaring Growler makes a very noisy sky.



58 dB. Roaring over south Lopez. Earlier | saw two jets in formation.
WHY?

ANOTHER loud and roaring growler over S. Lopez. Aug 6 3:50pm

Another loud growler ripping up the sky, the noise blotting everything else
out. Lousy Navy. Don’t trust them. 3:29pm Aug 7. Southend Lopez

"Deafening!
Even louder. This is a nature preserve. What do they care

Extremely loud and disruptive. Woke my mother who is recovering from
surgery! ==

Growler(s) roaring over South Lopez Aug 5, 3:43pm. Smoke in the air.
Cannot see them but it sounds like there might be two. VERY VERY LOUD .

Growlers roaring over S Lopez again. Aug4, 3:52pm
Huh. Direct fly over the sea lion colony!

[ was in downtown Mt. Vernon for a 2pm Dr visit and the jets were SO
LOUD! | had to walk through the parking lot with my fingers in my ears. |
still have a headache.

Is that what the end of the earth will sound like ??
Jets are loud but themselves so they now fly in PAIRS.

More jet roars are rolling into my home. 3:12 pm August 7. S Lopez. Would
you call it kindness to let folks know that moving to Lopez is moving into a
war zone? Or what? | wish someone had told me.

Multiple flights over the Mt. Vernon area. Had to come indoors. Even
earplugs aren't enough.

Multiple times today, beginning at about 10:30 am, flights of Growlers
have overflown our neighborhood, low with maximum exhaust noise.

QOut on a boat observing Sealion Colony at Whale Rocks when my guest
exclaimed what the b lank is that noise. Navy jets

Roaring growler over South Lopez. Aug5, 3:58pm An incredibly noisy day.

South Lopez. Growler over us again. Soloud. So Loud. Not a good idea
to live on the south end of Lopez due to the Navy Abusers considering it
their fly-over territory. 3:09pm 8/20/25

Super low and extremely loud. Frightened dogs and children here. Really

sounded like it was going to crash into our house.

The Navy jets sure have sucked today. My mother has dementia and just
moved in with us, but she keeps freaking out about the noise. If | can't get
her to remember the explanation, she won't be able to live here.

TWO GROWLERS FLYING OVER MUD BAY. | had the misfortune to be
outside. BLASTED MY EARS!!! Why is it necessary to fly over Lopez? Over
a populated area? August 4. 3:40pm

TWO VERY LOUD GROWLERS OVERHEAD
War zone at the pickleball courts.

WITHOUT EXAGGERATION, WEST CAMANO HAS COME UNDER ACOUSTIC
ATTACK!! In the last 30 minutes a series of Growlers have over-headed
Camano at very low altitude, wheels down, flaps down, and BLASTING
exhaust noise. This is intentional behavior!!

For a pastoral community overlooking the Olympic Montans, this is a deep
sickness of the Soul perpertrated on nature that needs to become healthy
for all living beings.

In car, air on and music. Still felt and heard the jet. Very loud. Picture
taken

Direct flyover
Growlers circling for landing practice.

Growlers creating havoc and disrupting a peaceful day. No rest from these
bas****s. F*** The navy!

I'm attempting to read and concentrate on the text of The Harmony of the
Creative Word by Rudolf Steiner. With the Growler jet noise in the
background it is impossible. The Asuras forces of death and destruction
permeate the environment.

So hot 11! Have to shut windows !! Oak Harbor

4:12pm. July 25. Loud growler roaring over South Lopez now. There have
been several times this afternoon when the skies have filled with jet noise.

4:20pm June 17. S Lopez. Loud roaring jet over South Lopez. So noisy.
Noisier than the blower cleaning the driveway.

63 dB. Roaring low over south LopeZ

Direct dbl growler flyovers



Double screaming low direct flyover

Excruciating. Seems Constant these days. days. Hearing loss
F*** the navy

Growler flyover

Growlers over south Lopez

Incredibly loud

June 30. 4:14. This afternoon is full of jet noise. The prolonged roaring of
Growlers as they fly over South Lopez.. Now it sounds as if we have two at
once, different directions.

Multiple growlers in different locations S Lopez

Navy just did an unnecessarily loud attack on the population of Mt.
Vernon.

One growler right after another and another heading over Straits to
Olympics from Lopez

South Lopez. Loud roaring growler over us. Very noisy. The engines
sound rough.

The unbearably loud Navy flights wouldn't be so horrible if they could
publish an accurate schedule and flight paths so we'd know when not to
be caught outside. Is that too much to ask?

Too loud as we are beginning to make dinner. What is NASWI thinking
about other than destroying the environment under the pretext of
protecting us? If this were only about training, the Growler jets could fly
elsewhere, in a very unpopulated area.

67 dB. Roaring over dough Lopez annoying breakfast
Very loud Growler over South Lopez. June 17, 4pm

Irritated today by jet noise in the skies. Not loud, but like distant thunder.
S. Lopez

Lasted for a long time. 95 seconds and | can still hear it.
"Many Growler flights and jet noise this afternoon
From low rumbles to disrupted activities to extremely loud"

Growler directnoverfly

87dBa over Guemes Island

Flying over our house all afternoon. At least 5 separate incidents between
2:30 PM and 4:10 PM. Here comes another one - REALLY!

Growler landing practice annoyingly loud

Low cloud cover and the pilots are intentionally throttling up with
disregard. Flights are constant loops over Anacortes and SJI. STOP! For the
love of god STOP!

Many passes by jets this month that mean we have to run inside or plug
our ears to avoid hearing damage.

Turning off transponders doesn’t mask the noise and just makes you look
sneaky.

4:08pm. LOUD LOUD ROARING Growler jet over S. Lopez.

7/24 4:21pm. This is NOT the day to be outside. Growlers flying all over.
Here's another. The scream as it nears, the roar as it passes and the roar
as it keeps on going. Might as well live next to train tracks or SeaTac with
this noise. S Lopez

"88db

Continuos roar "
89db

92db

"94db

"96 db

Cover ears
Normal 30-40db"

Afternoon- tearing ripping screaming from the skies- interrupting work
call- had to give up it was so terrible. Anacortes near the ferryon a
Wednesday afternoon. Military abuse of civilian population

Completely unable to carry on a conversation with my sister from out of
town inside my Anacortes home due to navy warplanes tearing up the
skies .horrible invasive harmful noise. Weekday afternoon.

"Crazy loud growler overhead



Also Ault engine noise"

Deafening! Livestock are going beserk. Cannot hear family members 3 feet
away!! STOP

Flying blast furnaces when flying over populated areas they travel in pairs
so it's twice as loud. What did | do to deserve this

For goodness sake, can you please give us a break?!
| can’t hear my clients talk! I'm a grief counselor. This is insanely loud!!!!

Jet noise has been filling the skies most of the day, July 31. South Lopez.
Not directly over us, but we are getting thundering roars from Growlers
not that far away. Very annoying to be outside

July 23 4:08pm. S Lopez. GROWLER ROARING AND SCREAMING OVER
SOUTH LOPEZ. So loud, and it just keeps going. War over Lopez.

July 24. 4:34pm. ANOTHER GROWLER roars over South Lopez.
"Land, Land, land
Land all aircraft"

Low cloud cover and the pilots are intentionally throttling up with
disregard. Flights are constant loops over Anacortes and SJI. STOP! For the
love of god STOP!

Low cloud cover and the pilots are intentionally throttling up with
disregard. Flights are constant loops over Anacortes and SJI. STOP! For the
love of god STOP!

Low cloud cover and the pilots are intentionally throttling up with
disregard. Flights are constant loops over Anacortes and SJi. STOP! For the
love of god STOP!

Low cloud cover and the pilots are intentionally throttling up with
disregard. Flights are constant loops over Anacortes and SJI. STOP! For the
love of god STOP!

Low cloud cover and the pilots are intentionally throttling up with
disregard. Flights are constant loops over Anacortes and SJI. STOP! For the
love of god STOP!

"Low cloud cover and the pilots are intentionally throttling up with
disregard.

Flights are constant loops over Anacortes and SJI.

STOP! For the love of god STOP!"
More jets, more rattling, more inability to do business.

Ridiculously loud and disruptive flights, why do you attack your own
people. Please stop the acoustic assault.

S. Lopez. Morning & afternoon we have been pounded by Growler noise.
Same again right now. 4:04pm July 15. Hope | can sit in our garden in the
early evening to chat with friends. Probably a vain hope. Depressing to be
on Lopez & worry about that..

South Lopez under attack by Navy growlers. It has been a bad day. Right
now screaming and roaring growler over us. | am afraid to go outside,
expecting more growler roaring that is so deafening. 7/15/ 4:55pm.

STOP FLYING AT OLF COUPEVILLE. YOU HAVE BEEN FLYING MOST ALL OF
THE DAY. STRAIGHTFORWARDLY, GET OFF OF WHIDBEY ISLAND AND FLY
WHERE IT {S ADVATAGOUS TO THE CITIZENS WHO LIVE HERE!

The length of jet noise is absolutely unacceptable and disturbs people’s
ability to go about their daily activities. The noise has gone on all day
today and often goes until midnight. It’s out of control and not right.

"The noise was unbearable and went on for hotrs.

My nephew a retired pilot out of Whidbey received a partial disability
due to noise when he retired aid it was common. By issuing a disability
caused by noise you are admitting to the problem. "

THEY JUST KEEP SCREAMING OVER. S. Lopez. Another growler screaming
and roaring over us. We must be the new flight path. The noise invades
our home, blocks conversation. Louder than the rickety spin cycle of our
washing machine. 7/24 4:12pm

They started at noon and there hasn’t been 5 minutes of silence since.
"This sh** is not patriotic

It is noise terrorism"

"This sh** is not patriotic

It is noise terrorism"

very loud disruptive flights overhead

We are experiencing one flyover after another. Well over a dozen flights
by now. My db meter batteries have died because it has been on so long.



Heart is racing. Please make it stop!

What the hell. Jets flying low over the hospital. Just so disturbing. SO

While attempting to perfect OLF touch-and-go landings, NASWI's
destruction far exceeds their unconscious harmful expectations.

Widespread disruption to Downtown Anacortes activities

You have been causing extreme trauma to my way of life. | have been in
bed the lastbfew nights unable to go to sleep due to your night activities.
It is totally unacceptable. Yl just cannot believe you get away with this
level of noise at night!!

Big rumble, then the scream of the Growler coming at us. 7/22. S lopez.

WHY LIMIT THE COMMENTS TO AN ARBITRARY NUMBER.....or is it based
on fear of the truth?

Again, the difference is there are no sound except the Jets... All day. Just
nature and the Navy

4:30pm and more of the same crap. Just publish an accurate flight
schedule so | know when it's not safe to go outside!! That's really all I ask.
Don't make me afraid to be without my earplugs.

And again at 4:45pm. They've been flying pretty much nonstop over Mt.
Vernon all day. It's impossible to take these earplugs out.

Loud jet noise disturbed me. Anacortes ferry dock . Aug 14. 4:45pm

More unbelievably loud jets over Mt. Vernon at 4pm. It's been horrible all
day.

Saturday, Aug 2. LOUD ROARING GROWLER suddenly invades our home.
Wow, that jet arrived suddenly. South Lopez. 4:57pm

Scumbag Navy flying around being exceptionally loud today. It's painfully
loud. Unbearably loud. If any other organization tried to do this, they'd be
in jail.

Somewhere up there is a growler making aggravating NOISE! | am doing
computer work and do not want to get up to see where itis. It is enough
that there is a lot of NOISE and ROARING coming into my home. South
Lopez. 4:55pm, Aug 1S

Trying to work with my therapy client - can’t hear them!

Two jets roaring over Mud Bay, Lopez. Sunday, Aug 10. 4:03pm.
54 dB. Annoying over south Lopez
Cannot have a conversation outdoors or indoors

5:05pm. June 23, S Lopez. Long and loud and deep roar of Growler over
us. So loud | could not hear the news show | am watching.

82 dB. | can hear over the mower. South Lopez
Booming Navy jet over South end Lopez. June 10. 5:03.
Engine testings

F*** the Growler

F*** The navy

conversation. June 17 5:33pm
Growlers circling making constant roaring, earsplitting noise.

It's a full moon tonight . If they fly they will be infringing on my Religious
Rights | Oak Harbor !

Lots of jet noise over Southend Lopez today, June 30. Right now a growler
is blasting us 5:15pm.

Loud growler roaring over South Lopez. The sky is full of jet roaring. The
noise is loud and long, as if the jets are rolling over us. Very intrusive.

Multiple passes of single Growlers off SE corner of Lopez between 2pm
and 5:30pm. Extreme & sustained noise levels. Sound of air ripping &
crackling like a rocket launch. Notable disturbance to avian life in the
immediate area of Chadwick Hill.

Obnoxious!

Outside a while ago. Incredible loud Growler thundering over South
Lopez. June 2.

Screaming jet over south Lopez. At a dinner with friends and noise was
louder than conversation. Home invaded by the Navy! June 17.

So all that noise from Whidbey of jet engines is now resulting in jets over
South Lopez. Deep thundering roaring. | think | have to close doors and
windows to try to reduce the interference of the noise,6/23 5:19pm.



Two extremely large, extremely loud military aircraft flying right over the
top of Port Townsend. Very sad.

Very very low growlers flying flying west over south Lopez
Fly overs

This incredibly loud noise has been a constant stressor to all residents.
Choosing to continue flights as late as 1 am is inconsiderate at best and
unhealthy at worst for the people they claim to be serving.

We are stuck in the house in nearly 90° temperatures with no air
conditioning because the Jets are too loud to be outside. It's 82° in here.
This is so wrong!

5:12pm. Another loud loud loud jet growler over south Lopez.
87db

94db

Are you trying to give me a heart attack?

Coming east from Whidbey Island turning over the top of Camano and
heading back west.

Deafening Growler over South Lopez. 5:10pm. Unlike commercial planes
these Growlers have a long loud entry, a deep threatening roar, and a long
loud rumble as they pass out. It is now 5:12 and it is still disturbing the air.
Ruined conversation.

ENOUGH
get F¥**ed

Growlers have been rumbling all afternoon, but a few minutes ago a very
loud one swooped over. | am sick and trying to nap, no place in my house
is quiet today

Jets seem to be further north than established flight paths. Incredibly loud.

Near OLF Coupeville. Noise way too loud. Please stop.

"Non stop engine noise from Ault field growlers shaking our house. No
break in the noise at all

Lord only knows what they're doing over there"

Once again intricate flight patterns burning out tax dollars over Lopez.
Where would they be going?

One after another VERY loud Growlers during afternoon, still continuing.
Lost count, but probably about 3 dozen so far. Never heard this many on
one day. Latest was 90db. Couldn't converse with spouse inside house.
Literally was 1 jet after another.

Roaring low over south Lopez. At least 5 times today
South Lopez. Again

Southend, Lopez. July 24, 5:44pm ANOTHER roaring Growler over South
Lopez.

STOP DESTROYING THIS AREA THAT IS FOREVER DAMANAGED BY YOUR
JET NOISE, CARSINOGENIC EXHAUST MICRO PARTICULATES. PRACTICE
KILLING SOMEWHERE ELSE.

That was incredible completely off the flight path right over our house
right by the hospital absolutely incredibly loud and disturbing

WTF you fly over the hospital a few hundred feet and it scoooo F***ing
loud. WHY???? Can’t you fly over the sea ? It's absolutely screwed up. |
can’t believe we are wasting our time and money with this. Disgusting

You can’t hear each other talk on the patio!! It sounds like we are being
invaded

Years ago | built a shelf inside the east wall of the barn. | quickly learned
not to put lightweight objects there. The noise from the NAS caused so
much vibration, the objects quickly wound up on the floor!

5:50pm. Loud Growler over South Lopez. Hoped for a quiet conversation
on our patio. Ridiculous thought. There is NO PEACE on Lopez. Jet noise
unpredictably interferes...and often. The Navy is flying over Lopez with
frequency.

Low rumble, noticeable inside.
64 dB. Roaring low of south Lopez

ABSOLUTELY UNACCEPTABLE [I’'VERY VERY LOUD!!!! Do the pilots know
flying over the hospital is not on the flight schedule

-

Do the pilots know where to fly? They are WAY off the flight .”s path.
Maybe they are not trained well enough to be flying!

Extra loud Growler over South Lopez. 5:24pm. Totally stopped



conversation. Hurts the ears. Aug 7. When will someone with honest
sensibilities stop this?

Grower landing practice began at 5:00PM, shattering an otherwise perfect
summer evening! There are multiple Growlers looping continuously, so
NO relief noise relief, as one plane completes its pass the next is beginning
its.

Growler noise roaring over Mud Bay, Lopez. DEAFENING. WHY IS IT

reporting Growlers and Prowler for decades and this was the LOUDEST FLY
OVER | HAVE EVER EXPERIENCED! My ears hurt!

Insanely loud over the hospital
The jets were flying over the hospital and low over neighborhood homes.

They’re flying right over the hospital over and over and over. What an
awful thing for a patient to be disturbed by such sound.

Another growler flight
Growler flying over south Lopez

Many other Navy Whidbey jet noise incidents during the afternoon. Sorry |
was not able to take time to send in separate reports

58 dB. Loud rumbling on south Lopez.
6:34pmS Lopez SCREAMING Growler over Lopez. Conversation stopped.

6:53pm S Lopez. More screaming jet noise. Interrupting dinner
conversations with guests. invasive.

ANOTHER Growler overflying low and slow and extremely LOUD
EXTREMELY ******* | QUD
Beyond loud

Growler jets at dinner preparation time with their hellish noise. NASWI is
under the grand delusion that they are protecting us within the failed
pretext of training Growler pilots. They most assuredly can train elsewhere
and end this destruction.

Growler screaming over South Lopez. So loud | cannot hear the show | am
watching. The Navy should not be flying such LOUD LOUD jets over
populated areas. 6/23 6:49pm. This is not a brief noise. It goes on and
on and on and on. Still roaring.

Here we go again, another screaming roaring growler over South Lopez.
June 17. Disturbed dinner.

June 30. 6:09pm. Loud Growler roaring again over South Lopez.. Disturbs
our conversation .

Just want to report another loud Growler roar over the South end of
Lopez. Just too loud and disturbing during dinner.

On our patio with friends, enjoying some good weather and snacks and
WHAM, a roaring Growler over South end Lopez. Stopped conversation.

SUPER LOUD

The Navy schedules FCLP at dinner hour during a heat wave. Have to close
our windows to save our hearing. Noise is painful. This is not 'late
afternoon' as reported.

Three growlers traveling eastbound 2000 feet extremely loud

Crazy rumbling ask afternoon long. Should | be reporting the twenty times
instead of just the once. Plus fuel tankers

Much of the day in Anacortes near the ferry. Occasional screaming
overflights and lots of sinister deep thunder from the south- from
Whidbey- creepy war sounds all day.

this has been a very very long day of unpleasant jet noise on Lopez Sound,
halfway up the island and still noisy. Now here it is 6:30 and we cant even
eat our dinner in peace. This is unnatural, unpleasant and uncivilized.

70 dB. Roaring over south Lopez
Very loud flyover south Lopez
Woke my mother in the hospital!!!!
89db

Again circling over top of Camano and heading back to Whidbey Island. All
my island friends are noticing the ramped up flying hours.

All week, late, late, late into the night.



Extremely loud Growle jet fly over. For one who has cancer, | would like to
know from NASWI how this outrageous noise contributes to one's healing.
My thought is the Navy doesn't really care. Now the have returned.

Extremely loud, the practices this month, for whatever hellish reason,
have been lower, louder, longer and in a tighter circle. This is so dangerous
for the community living below this misplaced, incredibly disruptive
activity!

| am going to do everything | can to make this STOP!!

Repeated low overflights by Growlers occurring. EXCEEDINGLY loud as if
intentional. Why are they out of their MOA so often???

The entire day from morning until now ,6:00 PM has been one long
continuous barage of growler jet noise from Naswi! | am sure the noise
will continue until 10 or 11 pm tonight. This assault on our lives is
repeated every day. F¥**THENAVY

constantly!! How is this even legal????

We we eat dinner with the Growler jets outrageous hellish noise
interrupted it one cannot and should not be dinning under these
conditions. NASWI has no concern about this as they operate lie of
protecting us.

"WTF???
This is not on flight schedule!"

Every night 4 nights in a row is too much when they fly either to after
midnight or sometimes 1. | get up at 5:30 to go to the athletic club for run
and take arobic class for 2 hours and when | get home | have to take a nap
to catch up with the sleep

Time may be off by a few minutes.
Time may be off by a few minutes.

About 8 minutes of continuous rumble and disrupting a community
gathering where the speaker had to stop talking at one point.

Insanely loud

Maybe they should just land on the hospital and just wipe out all the
patients since it seems like they could care less that anyone’s there who

might be suffering or healing from surgery or even being a doctor trying to
concentrate on a surgery

One and 1/2 hours so far of excruciating noise and percussion of the
ground beneath us. Though a heat wave we had to close all windows. A
blight on all that is good on Whidbey Island.

Sounds like ten growlers?! What is going on. It’s terrifying to sound like
we live in a war zone

Noise was loud enough to disrupt a Zoom meeting | was participating in -
in my home office with windows closed.

Ear splitting

More jet noise

"Short blast

"And more

This overflight, south Lopez, is very loud"
F*** The navy

Loud roaring Growler over South Lopez. 7:14pm. Ruins our little time on
the patio. Still roaring. And here comes ANOTHER growler screaming over
us. Are they chasing each other? Invaded!!!! Have to go inside!!

Noisy roar of Growler over Anacortes ferry dock. Great intro to time in the
San Juans. Ugh.

Coupeville, WA, 98239, USA 7:15PM 7/31/25. The Growlers are again
today too loud. We have been subjected to this noise day after day and
into the late night.

Helicopter landing practice? Over and over. Go away! It's obnoxiously
and our working class neighborhood just wants a normal evening after
work.

we just had to come inside as we could not hear ourselves. This has been
continual and is still happening.

Again!!l Not on the flight schedule???
Direct flyover

F***ing navy destroying the climate, peace and quiet, ozone and world
peace. The noise will go until 11 or 12 tonight and we will be subjected to



more noise tomorrow and the next few days. #F***thenavy
Growlers practicing landing drills
Grrrrrrrre! 1

it's been nonstop, almost airplanes on aloop one after the other since
around 1 pm today.

"More flyovers

Near OLF Coupville, Grower jets are disturbing the peace and quietude of
this pastoral setting. NASW!|'s destructive orientiation and lack of
environmental consciousness is profoundly obvious.

Seriously!! When is this going to STOP!!!

So far the jets have flown about 2 and a half hours with no let up. Clearly
this has nothing to do about protecting us. If it were they would have long
ago flown somewhere other than here.

Too low
This needs to stop

“All day today, 8-9 hours or more, lengthy periods of of vibrating roar
where dishes and furniture rumble. it is unpleasant to be outside. This is
stressful for we humans. The constant roar must be damaging marine
wildlife. its a shame.

Time may be off by a few minutes.
Drowned out the school fund raiser

2 growlers came from south directly overhead with the most extreme
noise imaginable! They circled over and over the west end of Lake
Whatcom 8 times going west out over Bellingham and back. It produced
shear terror over the lake.

Low flight path with loud jet noise with multiple planes and multiple
passes. NOT A NORMAL FLIGHT PATH IN OUR NEIGHBORHOOD. It was
scary!

Time may be off by a couple of minutes.
"Constant loud noise from Whidbey
Just stopped, can hear the birds again.

Started again, on and off, loud rumbling roars. "

Growlers have just begun circling over mid- Whidbey creating constant
intense noise.

Loud blast of noise from Whidbey

Really hoped for a quiet night after the noise last night. More jet noise
tonight

72 dB. Yet another roar over south Lopez

8:49 growler screaming over Mud Bay, Lopez. Outside and had to cover
my ears. Too loud for safety. Why flying low over Lopez?

“I cannot keep up with it. | can make a comment every 10 minutes. I'm
sitting here at the bottom of discovery Bay listening to growlers in
coupeville in Oak Harbor.

F*** the military industrial complex"

"Loud roar again from Whidbey

Truly need ear protection as the sound is very loud
Stopped. Relief. "

More loud roars from Whidbey

NASWI Growler jets are at it again with their outrageous Growler jet noise.
Last night, after | went to bed, they flew from 10 to 10:30, which woke me
up, and for the rest of the night, it was impossible to sleep well. This is
called protecting us!

F***you
"South Lopez
Many times with jet noise this evening "

AM INSIDE MY HOME IN THE FOREST & HEARING THE GROWLER'S NOISE
AS THE PLANES PRACTISE AT OLF COUPEVILLE. REALLY ANNOYING.. KIND
REGARDS, CLANCY DUNIGAN

Blasted freaking jets.
I have commented several times tonite, but it is still going on!!!

It's like they are buzzing their homes or friends as we have Navy pilots in
our neighborhood. The fly low and turn right at this housing development
where several pilots live.



Brinnen is on fire!!! You idiots!! No one needs more stress!! Cancel
practicellll"

8:15 PM and the Growlers have just begun the noisy landing practice.
Terrible way to begin the evening! We can expect Growler overflying well
into the night. Last night Growlers flew until nearly midnight.

8:25pm. S Lopez. Loud jet blasting through the skies. It has been a tough

day with lots of jet noise intrusion. Cannot believe that Rep Larson thinks
this is OK. He talks about the environment, in his emails, but it seems that
is hot air.

Extremely loud US Navy growler rumbling over our neighborhoods, making
life miserable

Keeps going even at this time

Once again NASWI Growler jets near OLF Coupville destroy this pastoral
environment with horrendous noise and carcenogenic micro exhaust
particulates. All in the name of training and protecting us which is
bullsh**,

This is not on flight schedule???

This is ridiculous, its been all day but now there is a screaming jet sound.
We are inside! Who are these teenagers running jets up and down
pretending to be at war with us down here. Please do something, lets not
just be whining. This is awful.

Too f..king loud. NASW! in there illusion to train here and "protect us" has
repeadily destroyed the very thing they profess to preserve. Isn't it about
time to wake up NASWI and use a place that is significantly better to do
your filghts?

"WTF!!
No notice | Contacting my congressmen!”
It is getting louder and worse

rocking the furniture again, cannot go outside. And its loud enough to
make our furnlture vibrate inside

Starting shortly before 9 pm. Low, loud rumble with vibration in the floor
of my home. H

"How do people put up with this. They should be in arms."” response "the
Navy doesn't care, they do whatever they want"”

An otherwise peaceful Tuesday evening Anacortes near the ferry- trying to
meditate and do some breathwork for heath. Disrupted by the sounds of
warfare. Navy Warcraft practicing their trade, wrecking peace and
harming health in western WA.

Growlers making roaring engine noise. Overflying and circling.
Hearing both landings and overhead flights

Military helicopter low over a dense family neighborhood. Not okay!
Need to close window to enjoy my evening

Unable to hear conversation of the person sitting next to me. Unable to
fall asleep. This is so bad. Its relentless and incompatible with life.

HF***thenavy
#F***thenavy

8:21pm August 19. We have had growlers flying over South Lopez all
day....most days. LOUD LOUD LOUD. Disrupts conversations, interferes
with other household and yard activities. Right now: TOO LOUD!!!!

8:30pm. Another evening walk with deafening growler jets. Roaring and
ripping up the sky. South Lopez

8:31pm. South Lopez. LOUD GROWLER ROARING. Aug 5.

8:47pm. ANOTHER LOUD ROARING GROWLER OVER SOUTH LOPEZ. Is this
going to be the deal for the whole evening? Time to sleep! Aug 5.

An evening walk, all quiet and THEN THE GROWLER COMES ROARING .
8:10pm Aug 12. Very loud.

Are you F***ing kidding me!l! It’s 8:30 on a Monday!!!! WHAT THE F***!

Around 8:25pm. Out walking and suddenly assaulted by LOUD GROWLER
suddenly over South Lopez. Seemed to be moving from East to West. |
was in the trees and could not see much. But so loud as to hurt my head.
August 11.

Bedtime for our children. Too loud to fall asleep.
Could not hear conversation inside our home.

EXTREMELY LOUD. AND FLYING OVER THE HOSPITAL. WHY??



F*** you fascists

Growler roaring over South Lopez. 8:17pm.

"It has been hot as F***!

Finally able to open windows!! And now this!!!!"

It's getting worse every minute- louder and louder. My kids can’t fall
asleep.

Not only touch and go noise from Whidbey tonight. Twice Jets flew right
over my house in PT. What's going on? No restrictions on these guys
anymore?

Ridiculously loud, as well as vibration of walls and windows. More like a
rocket than jet engine. Unacceptable for an urban area to have to be
subjected to this. Time to move to the desert away from urbanized areas.

Right over the hospital for over an hour now. How are patients supposed
to rest?

They’re flying right over the hospital again

Way too loud. No living thing is being protected here. NASWI needs to
raise their consciousness that their emphasis is about the destruction of
this environment and conduct war against those living here. PRACTICE
ELSEWHERE!

Just came in from a walk after a hard day of work. Wanted to hear the
wind in the trees. Instead | heard the blasts & boom of jets flying out of
NASWI. | felt for the people who lived closer, who must be hearing
deafening roars. South Lopez, 8:30pm

Just came in from a walk after a hard day of work. Wanted to hear the
wind in the trees. Instead | heard the blasts & boom of jets flying out of
NASWI. | felt for the people who lived closer, who must be hearing
deafening roars. South Lopez, 8:30pm

Are you kidding me? It’s 12:28 in the morning on what’s now a Tuesday.
Great time to practice the bombing run guys, really winning hearts and
minds

Extremely loud jet noise.

Extremely loud noises tonight. Sounds like a young punk kid revving his jet
engines. It's midnight!it sounds deliberate and malicious. These young wet

behind the ears pilots need to go somewhere else to train. | feel unsafe in
my own house.

HORRIBLE NOISE CONTINUOUSLY UNTIL 12:30 am TIL EARLY MORN.HOW
CAN PEOPLE WORK WHEN THEY DONT GET ANY SLEEP. PLUS ITS SO HOT
THIS WEEK AND PEOPLE WANT TO OPEN THEIR WINDOWS BUT CANT!
MON THRU THURS THE JETS ARE FLYING UNTIL EARLY MORNING.
TORTURE!!!

56 dB. We had to stop the movie. Annoying.

Growlers appears every day usually about 10 AM or noon. The flight
durations were short. The noise caused stress.. But I’'m happy the
duration of flights was relatively short. Growlers are outmoded. A drone
can take one out.

Non stop war on nature.

Sleep disrupted !! PTSD

58 dB. Third pass over our house in 10 minutes on South Lopez
9:04pm. June 2. Roaring over us again. Growler again. S. Lopez.

9:09pm. S Lopez. Not sure what this Growler (or more than one?) is doing
but we have some roaring thunder in the air that sounds like a mega
blower. It just keeps going and going.

9:24pm. Growler roaring over South Lopez. Why are growlers flying over
Lopez? Why do Growlers fly over residential areas at night, when it is time
to be falling asleep? We are we collateral damage?

Another extremely loud low direct overflights
Direct overhead flight VERY low

Horrible sound tonight!

I'd rather die than listen to this sh** constantly!!

Recedivist behavior assumes that they are protecting us, unaware of their
environmental toxins, including Growler jet noise and its carcinogenic
microparticles, etc.

Several loud Navy Whidbey jet noise incidents this evening.

South Lopez. Noisy Growler roaring in the skies. 9pm. June 9. Ruins a nice
walk listening to the evening bird song.



Two growlers flying low over s Lopez

What you do has no Beauty!! It's so F***ING SAD!!! You destroy peace
and calm!!!

Growler engines at Ault

Repeated flights tearing through the sky starting after kids have gone to
bed for school and now cannot sleep.

3rd night in a row, unable to sleep
About this level of noise now for the last 45 minutes

After 10 pm and there is this intensely creepy roaring that ebbs and flows
in the heavens- horrible disquieting sounds like end of the world. This s
Anacortes on a Wednesday evening, near the ferry terminal. Disturbing
trying to sleep.

Day in, day out, night in, night out relentless noise disrupting sleep,
thoughts, work. How can anybody live like this?

Disrupted me going to sleep. They go later and later

Fly over Lopez at 8, rumbling, drowning out everything it's 9 15 and thet
won't stop

F***you ruining our picnic

Growlers circling conducting landing drills and disturbing an otherwise
beautiful night.

Growlers have been disturbing our neighborhood all day long with
continuous low overflights... and they continue at this hour. Multiple
Growlers looping doing landing drills.

Growlers landing practice constant.

Growlers still going at it

Growlers still going at it at Ault

Jet noise in Port Ludlow interfering with sleep. Have to work tomorrow.

Running the growlers at one in the morning is inexcusable. If this is
required for training then it needs to be moved away from urban areas.
Have some respect for the taxpayers.

what is a plane doing so close to residences at 1:45 in the morning? It
woke me up.

Can’t remember the exact time but it was in the middle of the night. Could
not believe how loud it was and how long | could hear the noise. Insane.

Two jets Equal 4 engines. And twice as loud
Loud enoigh
Loud enough to shake the walls of our home, all evening.

Multiple flight passes this evening have cut the route short and are flying
close inland and overhead, making it impossible for my family to fall
asleep.

Past two nights of unremitting Growler noise from 9pm to 1am. Couldn’t
sleep, dog stressed and hiding under the bed. Reminds me of living in
Virginia Beach during the Vietnam War. Sucks

Quiet all evening until 9:15 PM when several Growlers suddenly began
circling conducting landing practice. Very disturbing!!

Sleep?

Starting the beginning of June 2025 the jets flight paths are venturing
further south. Traditionally they don’t come more south than
Marrowstone point. Tonight July 14 1 growler flew directly over our home.
This woke me from a sound sleep. NO Thanks!

The jets are visible and LOUD from South Whidbey. At 9:30 pm. It's too
loud! This is very late and is disrupting people and wildlife

this has gone on for several nights and continued well past 10 PM. The
growlers are flying low and very loud.

This is extra hard during a heat wave. We cannot open the windows. This
is oppressive.

Too late at night for practice!

Trying to go to sleep. These jets are way too loud and they are not even
flying over my house right now!

Unable to sleep due to continuous noise. This is adversely affecting the
health of people in our neighborhood: raising blood pressure and heart
rate. QUIET!

Unable to sleep for past several nights (weeks, months, years) due to
constant LOUD jet noises am & pm. The negative health impacts are
mounting. | moved here for health reasons. Unfortunately my move



coincided with the Navy's increased flights.
Unable to sleep or concentrate dud to constant jet noise.
Woke up a baby.

WTF!! Like some cynical performance, the Growlers have begun circling
conducting landing drills. This is the fourth night in a row the Growlers
have decided to destroy the quiet. Just as civilized humans are preparing
for sleep. Again, not to night!

Ignore the time.Pretty constant for a couple of weeks it seems. Very late
at night.Been living in this spot for almost 40 years and this is my first
complaint. It's not usual and it's pretty bad. disrupting sleep. Can see them
quite close overhead.

4 Jets went directly over my house in about a 20 minute timeframe. |
didn't think they were supposed to go this far south. It's been happening a
lot more frequently over the last few weeks.

40 minutes of continuous flyovers and still going
9:19pm South Lopez. LOUD LOUD LOUD GROWLER roaring over us.

9:27pm July 21. S. LOPEZ another BOOMING GROWLER BLAST invading our
home.

9:29pm July 21. ANOTHER THUNDEROUS GROWLER BLAST FROM
WHIDBEY. VIBRATING OUR HOME. THERE IS NO SLEEP TONIGHT
APPARENTLY. | KNOW THIS IS WHAT COUPEVILLE EXPERIENCES. LOPEZ
GETS IT TOO.

9:33 pm and the navy is destroying the peace. 35 yessrs of listening to this
F***ing racket . F*** The F***ing navy

9:48PM July 21. VIBRATING ROAR FROM GROWLER ENGINES. THE
UNTRUSTWORTHY NAVY INVADES OUR HOME.

9:52pm. July 21. ANOTHER ROARING AND VIBRATING BLAST FROM
GROWLERS ON WHIDBEY. South Lopez.

9:59pm. July 21. South Lopez. All windows and doors closed in an attempt
to minimize GROWLER ROARING FROM WHIDBEY. Useless, the vibrations
still invade us. The deep roar still comes in.

Almost ready to go to bed and there is a loud Growler roaring over South
Lopez. Not a good sign...

ANOTHER BOOMING GROWLER BLAST from Whidbey. 9:25pm. South
Lopez.

Are you kidding me!!!l It's right when people are settling down to sleep!!!!
AS*¥***g]11|

BOOOOOOM. That is what | heard at 9:24pm as | was hoping to fall asleep
after a tiring day. Growler jet roar vibrating over to us from Whidbey.
South Lopez. | am awake now, and submitting this noise report.

Can not even talk
Can't sleep!!l!

currently wearing noise cancelling headphones for gun ranges, inside my
house, with double paned windows closed. Still extremely loud, so loud
that | can't focus or sleep. NAS Whidbey: Get your sh** done earlier and
don't torture civilians at night

Extremely loud and anxiety producing, unable to sleep even with ear plugs
and sound machine. This is awful!

"EXTREMELY! LOUD!!!
This is awfulllll

| couldn’t even prepare my animall!! Not on flight schedual!! You mother
Fsitui®

Flying extremely low over the hospital and high school. Clearly these pilots
don’t know how to fly properly

Flying low with wide turns directly over Terry and S Ebey Rd. This is well
outside of their flight path

"Good god!!!
This is non stop!!"

Growler activity over coupeville growler activity between discovery Bay
and the Olympics completely surrounded by Jet Noise. Sickening.

Growler roaring. South Lopez. 9:14pm. Aggravating since it means we
cannot sleep with windows open on this lovely night.... If we can get to
sleep.

Growlers overflying low and loud. Nearly 2200 hours. Silence.

Hideously loud. Extreme damage to wild animals.



HOW IN THE F*** |S THIS LEGAL???? | grew up here! This is the worst |
have ever heard!

| am autistic and have sensory issues. These jet noises are causing extreme
stress and shaking the house.

| cannot take it anymore! The sleep deprivation is awfulll STOP!!!
It is shaking the windows.

It’s been devastatingly loud here at night for the past 2 weeks. It's
impossible to sleep with all of the rattling and shaking, in addition to the
extremely loud noise. More than 1 week in a row is unacceptable. Utilize
other options.

Jeezus!!ll Really!! WTF!

Jet noise again tonight. It seems like it's every night anymore. And again,
we have to close the windows when fresh cool air would really be better
for sleeping. This continues to be an intolerable situation.

Loud, waking baby, | hate it
Much too loud to sleep
My patients can not sleep in the hospital.

Near OFL Coupeville, deafening cycles of Growler jet noise demonstrates
the brutality of not being able to think that living beings live on the ground
and in the Sea. Intellectual deficiency and empathetic impairment abound.
Hey, Stupid, please stop!

NEAR OLF COUPEVILLE, IT IS OUTRAGEOUSLY TOO LOUD. STOP
PRACTICING INDUCING PTSD ON ALL OF US.

No! No! You’'re not starting again are you? How can you do this to us?
Of course!! It's bedtime!l
Off the flight path again! So loud.

OK, that guy who just flew by my house is so freaking loud!! You woke up
the dog andgave me a heart attack!! Can’t he cool it? Does he have to be
that loud? The other pilots aren’t that loud, not that I’'m excusing them
either.

Once again, it's almost ten at night and these d--- jets are still flying! This
has been many days in a row now for putting up with this and it's
infuriating. We can't open the windows to have fresh air and last night |

had to get my earplugs.

Relentless and terrifying. Why are the woodland animals and the residents
here being tortured like this?

"Still flying at this time.

Very inconsiderate "

STOP!I It's making me illl

The As*****s are at it again{#F***thenavy

The noise from the growlers carries across the water. Flying these aircraft
for hours on end creates a continuously very oud noise destroying the
serenity of our town. How this has been ignored in the EIS proves the lack
of understanding and caring.

"There isn't an updated schedule
Please keep the schedule updated so we can be prepared "

This has gone on for a week or more, every single night! The Navy needs
to give the people and other species of this community a rest from this
endless barrage of noise.

This is awfullllll It sounds like we are at war!!ll
"This is BULLSH**1!
Loud as F!"

"This is outrages!!!! Jeezus!!! It is so loud!!!

THIS IS SO F***ING LOUD!!

VERY LOUD

Very loud. Flying over hospital at this time of night is very disturbing
Very loud. Very stressful.

We can’t sleep.

Why do you assault us with so much noise

Woke my children



WTF!! Not on flight schedule???
You must be joking, this is torture
Again for many hours today

AGAIN TONIGHT!!! started at 9 pm and no idea how late it will go this
time. Is this my new normal life. How are we to sleep??? Makes me
want to scream.

All day and they are still at it
Another night of aircraft noise. How many nights must this go on?
Free Palestine, As*****g]

Here they go again tonight. Louder than last night. Where is our peace
and quiet? No evidence of that this summer.

Loud and starting close to 10pm. Hard to sleep

Severe flights starting at 9pm. Summer night and had to close the
windows.

We could actually hear the jets starting their engines before they even
took flight and we are on the south end of Camano.

Another couple of fly overs, try sleeping with this noise

Another night of this. Getting ready to go to bed and will have use ear
plugs because of th noise.

Does anyone get the point? The navy base is obsolete and runs around
spending tax payer dollars. They know the Jets don't belong here, but no
one in their administration is willing to admit the truth.

It's been going on for hiurs

Ongoing, constant wooshing roar rumble

"They're at it again. The went until midnight last night.
Difficult to sleep "

Very noisy, vibrating the floor

When will testing end. Seems careless to the people in this area trying to
enjoy their vacation and nature. It is too many hours and extremely
disruptive and annoying

With two fans running for white noise, the rumbling and vibrations are

STILL ridiculous.

It is such a hot summer night we have to have the windows open but the
jet flights are so loud we can’t sleep. Trying to get the kids in routine for
school and they can’t sleep because of jet noise.

"100’ over house, 95+ d B
GD U S N war on US citizens
Your time will come."”

71.2 dB. Wonder what the USNC officers, and pilots, think when their
children and elders suffer this destruction of their future hearing.

Extremely loud and low flights in the last 15 minutes. We have had nearly
4 weeks of quiet, in Port Townsend at least, and it has been so calming.
But now | see we're back to it. | have also complained directly to the Navy.

Peaked at 92db. Stayed at over 85db for like half a minute.
People have to work tomorrow :{

Sleep timel!l!

STOP FLYING NEAR OLF COUPEVILLE!

Terribly loud

They are so low. | hope people are safe.

Too loud to hear any conversation.

Trying to sleep for work in the morning and the planes are keeping me
awake

Two flyovers in the last ten minutes, very low and very loud with the jets
seeming to accelerate. It's going on 10:00pm, what the hell NAS Whidbey.

Very load growlers right over my house. Entire pack of coyotes started
yipping. It was 10 at night. Really???

This loud sound has been on and off all day today (Aug 27) since at least
11am and it's now 10pm. There is nothing noted on the schedule on the
Navy's website. It's very loud and disruptive.

Constant rumble

On and on and on and on... Neighbors don't do this to neighbors



What is the point of this constant noise? | don't see any wargames
scheduled for tonight. Is this just another amusement for Dear Leader and
the navy to swing some dicks around?

10:15 PM and the Growlers are STILL conducting landing practice. The
Navy seems unconcerned for our wellbeing.

46 dB. It’s 10 pm. Trying to go to sleep

Even with ear plugs and windows closed the Whidbey jet noises won't
allow me to sleep

10:08pm South Lopez. What is a Growler doing roaring over Lopez at this
time? Has the Navy no sense? Woke me up and | am so mad | am
reporting it. June 16.

55 dB it’s almost 11 PM. Trying to go to sleep on south Lopez

“Brilliant.....105 dB ...50’ over residential homes of the elderly and
children.

Next time try the East and West strategy .....sure fooled lran."
Continued loud jet noise

Extremely loud growler noises from coupeville I'm 12 miles from that
location

Growlers Round 2. 87dB. hoe many children still awake......doesn’t matter
to USN Comm@nd

Guess what time it is? Growler time! 10:47 pm when my grandkids are in
bed trying to sleep. They can’t open their windows because the noise is
overwhelming. F*** younavy pilots, | hope your families are struggling to
sleep somewhere! F*** The navy

It's very late to have Growlers overflying our neighborhood. Ridiculous!
My wife just gave birth and cannot sleep. It’s too loud!

Really loud the last half of an hour

Shouldn't you be in LA supporting fascism and attacking some civilians?
Thanks for terrifying our visitors

Thanks for terrifying our visitors at 1042pm!

Trying to unwind in the quiet evening | have built my life around when we
were buzzed by a low flying slow cruising extremely loud and invasive
military aircraft . We need these moments of quiet to restore our faith in
humanity .

Unusual flight path of EA-18 Growler. Low and extremely loud. Vibrates
body. Heading east over Camano towards Whidbey NAS.

Way closer and louder than normal, scared everyone in the house. After
10pm!

WTF. We are being shaken from our bed by Growlers overflying our home
at 10:30 PM. Multiple Growlers maximizing jet exhaust noise. They just
keep buzzing our neighborhood at very low altitude. This is INTENTIONAL
harassment. No other explanation!!

Still having noise from Whidbey

S Lopez. Just trying to sleep and BOOM comes a thunderous Growler roar,
vibrating its way into our home from NASWI. So mad | got up to report it.
10:04 pm June 11.

Sounds like multiple aircraft are flying and doing laps above my house. |
just want to sleep

And another night with Growlers looping and circling making a constant
miserable roaring, making sleep difficult to impossible.

At 9:45 PM the Growlers began circling conducting landing drills. There
seem to be multiple Growlers generating the constant roar typical of
landing practice. We had Growler noise and overflying until after midnight
last night. Hoping not tonight!

Camping outside after performing day of volunteer labor. Would really like
to sleep but jets are keeping us awake - two nights now. Really not making
us want to visit this location anymore.

Disrupted sleep until after midnight
Disrupted sleep until after midnight
Growlers flying all evening and still going at it

It's hard to sleep with the windows closed when we are having a heat
wave but the jets are too loud and fly so late at night! | feel extra sorry for
working families with children.



Rude awakening
Second night in a row of sleep disruption.

Second night of disrupted sleep time. Seems to be getting louder the later
it gets.

"Some of the flying practice tonight is passing too close overhead our
house. My family can not hear the TV and my dog is shaking with fear.
Now it is 10:30 and we can’t sleep.

Please adjust routes to fly further from homes so we can live our lives."

The planes have been too loud for the last hour, and they are keeping me
awake. One of them flew way too close to my house. It made the whole
thing vibrate.

Too loud to sleep.
Woke me up.

10:00pm. July 21. South Lopez. The roaring & vibrating thunder still
comes from Whidbey. Lots of jet noise in the air, despite windows being
closed. The Growler noise is the loudest, yet Growlers are placed in
populated areas. Senseless and mean.

10:20pm July 21. S Lopez. The deep and threatening rumbling of Growler
jet engines continues. Reminiscent of earthquakes | have experienced.
There is no sleep.

10:40pm South Lopez. Huge loud roaring from Growler over us. Sound like
it is going to land on our roof. At this hour, is this what the Navy thinks is
okay??

11 at night and people trying to sleep. Jets scrambling all over the sky
shaking houses and terrifying children

11 PM and the Growlers are STILL flying! All day long lots of Growlerjet
noise. How inconsiderate are these people?

1-1/2 hours non-stop. 100+ decibels every minute or so.
2 EA-18G jets flying night missions. Woke me up. So unnerving.

78dB 10:26:p.m. Why the Puget Sound, where thousands of people,
elderly, children are trying to get some sleep. NO EXCUSE FOR THESE
EXERCISES HERE SO LATE AT NIGHT! There must be thousands of acres
within 100 miles of the base ....... why s

Again late night. Excruciatingly loud. Woke us up.

Cape Saint Mary area, southeast end of Lopez Island, Washington ....Iate at
night trying to sleep. Extremely loud.

Check the time. Any normal business in town would be fined but no not
the Nawvy.

Crazy low flight over house. Woke family.
"Direct flyovers. Several extremely low and low
Super loud and they are zigzagging over our house"

Even by the standards of Growler noise over Whidbey, it’s difficult to
describe just how loud the jets are over the Admiral’s Cove community
tonight. Every single weeknight until well past midnight lately, an entire
month of summer nights ruined.

For God’s sake, give us a break! | was sound asleep and that jet sounded
like it was coming right through my window!

F***ing growlers flying until 11 pm ! Disturbing children as they try to
sleep. The F***ing navy is not a good neighbor and they don’t care about
the people,animals or environment that they are supposed to be
protecting!

Get bent, you incompetent scum! It's 10:30pm and you bas****s are out
brutalizing the whole county.

Go torture someone else, preferably the naval bases.

Growlers are exceptionally noisy tonight. They have been flying many
hours here. Coupeville, Wa 98239. They flew yesterday and were quite
loud and days bevore. This is more than annoying. We can't hear inside
our house.

Growlers flying all day. Polluting the air,water and land with dumped jet
fuel, fire suppression chemicals, and god only knows what else we will find
out about later.

Growlers just made a very low overflight apparently to show they're not
concerned about noise complaints ... and they just made a second
overflight of our home. They seem to be queuing up to make additional
passes. Ridiculous!!

Growlers still at it



Horrible noise over and over passing nearby. Intolerable!!!

| have just written congressmen... this is just awfull My cat just bit me | He
hates this F***ing terrorist noise!

| so very much the Navy would GTFO. They don't even follow their own
rules. They're cowards who invented the myth of their own heroism. It's
10:15pm on a Tuesday and they're still out there making me wish for
mechanical malfunctions.

I thought they couldn’t fly over the hospital. Patients are being awoken

| was re-awakened two or three times (repressed memory) from falling
asleep by the loudest jet noise I've experienced yet. It sounded as if the
roof of my house was in danger of blowing off! | thought the jets must
have been only tens of feet above.

It's the middle of summer and it was a very warm day. Can’t have windows
open to cool down house when the jets fly because of how loud they are.
Our house was over 80 degrees at 10pm. Felt like we were suffocating
trying to sleep.

It's 10:45PM and Growlers have just now begun circling for landing
practice. This cannot be justified! Presumably this will again continue until
the early morning hours. Outrageous and inconsiderate.

Jet does not seem to be in any pre-established approved flight path.
Further north and disruptive.

Late night training is intrusive and debilitating as it interrupts our sleep.
Loud passovers now

More than an hour and still going. This is bordering on psychological
torture.

Multiple low fly overs earth shattering at bedtime
Noise so loud it woke up the whole family. 10:18pm
Now it is disrupting and very loud

Please pass on to the powers that be that this level of activity causes an
incredible amount of anxiety and stress. It’s just constant and
debilitating. Stop

So disruptive. Can’t sleep. Please stop flying over civilians.

Super loud and low.

Super loud. Late night 10:38pm again.
The As*****g are still flying at 1030 pm. # F***thenavy

The planes are louder than my white noise machine. How am | going to get
any sleep tonight?

This is awful!l Can’t sleep. Just stop it, will yal!

"This is more than extremely loud!! WTF!

Also Jet noise about half hour earlier

"Another day of jet noise

| feel sick from the stress of it!

| just contacted our senator! STOP!

I'm terrified my house or someone else’s house will be hit!
"This just woke me up again!!!

This is ridiculous!! My god! STOP "

This noise event has been going on all day. Morning to night, same thing
yesterday, growlers destroying the fabric of our lives. Complete inundation
of our senses. F*** The navy

Trying to go to sleep and the growlers are roaring roaring roaring
WAY TOO LOUD!!!! Why so late complete sh**

We are literally being ATTACKED by Growlers. They are overflying west
Camano Island low slow and loud. Harassing practice. WTF NAVY ??

"What in the actual F! This should be illegal!l

“what is the approximate number of US citizens ages 60+ and 12- affected
by the 90+ dB of the Growlers flying over the Islands of Puget Sound

Still flying 10:57 p.m."

"WTF1??

Just woken up again by the growlers!
| have to f-ing work tomorrow !

I’'m so over this sh**!111 STOP!"

Wtf, why, please save the environment money and your people and stop



these absurd flights

[ thought | moved south enough for this... trying to go to sleep on a work
night, and the constant rumble is infuriating.

It's 10:21 pm. My grandson asked me to report the jets because they are
so loud.

Morning, July 14. Near Lopez Village. | can hear the big growler rumbling
from NASWI. Jet taking off? Very deep rumble. How is it that | can hear it
from so far away? Growlers are TOO LOUD for this region.

These flights are repeated and loud. The are now flying out of their
pattern and over Camano on touchdown flights. Family members asking
me to report. None of us can sleep with the flights going.

Too few words allowed. What is USN Command afraid of?

10:12pm. July 21. ANOTHER RUMBLING VIBRATING ROAR FROM
WHIIDBEY. This is continuous. What business does the Navy have that
requires late night disturbance? S. Lopez.

10:26pm. S Lopez, July 21. This is a VERY LONG RUMBLING VIBRATING
ROAR. JUST GOING ON AND ON. WINDOWS CLOSED BUT THAT DOES NOT
DO ANY GOOD AGAINST THIS KIND OF PERCUSSIVE ONSLAUGHT.

10:32pm July 21. S Lopez. AGAIN. More rumbling, vibrating thunder from
Whidbey.

10:55pm/ July 21. S. Lopez. The house is shuddering again from the
Growler Vibrating waves. The Navy is an abuser.

Another night trying to drown out the constant thundering & rumbling
vibrations with fans and music.

Crazy wild most nights. Tonight is mild.at 10:15. Is my tennitus a result of
hearing this racket year after year? s the sky blue?

Growlers still at it

Port Ludlow daily peace gives way to nighttime stress, the new normal
Shame on you, Navy

Stressful

The past two days there was nothing all day until they started at 9pm,
right when people are going to bed so they can get up for work.
Unbelievable.

Deep rumbling and vibration throughout house has been happening on
and of for at least the past few days, day and night. What prompted me to
submit this report is the current level of noise/shaking is causing neighbors
dogs to bark. Unending.

Deafening loud flight overhead, why do you hate your own people so
much. Please stop the acoustic assault.

Jets flying all day and up to 10pm thats a bit much!!

WHY?!? it's 10PM and Growlers are passing over residential
neighborhoods, very loud very low.

11:14 at night on a school and work night, over a residential area, in the
summer when people need to have their windows open, when you have
other options for locations that do not disrupt the public and a nature
preserve . . shame on you. Do better.

"11:16 p.m. NO SLEEP FOR THE CHILDREN IN PUGET SOUND.

THANKS USN NAVAL COMMAND. Brilliant way to fulfill your FALSE oath to
protect....."

Camping at Deception Pass. Jets flew over campground all day until after
11pm. Hard for families camping in tents to escape. Neighboring site said
they knew about the possibility of jet noise but couldn’t comprehend just
how loud they really were.

"Growlers

88.2dB ...11:30 PM ....wow. The false promise to protect and defend the
children of Puget Sound......bet the children of USN Command are sound
asleep about now."

lesus Christ!!! The whole damn day!!! Give it a rest!!!

Well past municipal quiet hours. Not that laws seem to mean much to the
government any more.

"11:30p..

Thank you Navy Whidbey for allowing us to have quiet. Relief is felt after
many days of frequent, very loud jet noise occurrences. I'm more
productive, sleep better, and much less tense. Being able to hear the
natural sounds is wonderful.

Another night requiring the TV turned up high to hear shows or shouting



required to have a conversation. Another night unable to sleep until
midnight! Many planes. Constant noise.

Constant low flying jets every 10- to 15-seconds means that my family and
[ cannot sleep.

Every time | managed to fall asleep, the planes start rumbling again and
wake me up! The sound fills the whole sky.

Growlers. Still. Flying
I can’t get to sleep

| have no idea why you have to run those airplanes day and night and now
after 11 keeping me up. Why are they so close to residential areas? My
whole house shakes.

it’s almost midnight and your planes are making it impossible for me to get
to sleep. There’s 24 hours in a day you don’t have to fly at bedtime over a
residential area.

It's midnight!! Give us a break!!
Midnight Slumber disrupter!

Nonstop extra low flying rounds for the last several hours with ZERO
break. It's a work night but | cannot go to bed until | can take the dog out.
We can't open our windows. This is not the right place for these training
flights.

People do have to work tomorrow. This is quite disruptive. Shame on you.

Several nights in a row, Growlers starting flight ops after Spm and
continuing until near midnight. Even with our windows closed, which sucks
to have to do during the summertime, the noise from their activity kept
me from being able to sleep.

Sleep disrupted
We are simply trying to sleep
1 at night. Are we at war again?

11:04pm. July 21. ANOTHER DEEP RUMBLING VIBRATING ROAR FROM
GROWLERS AT WHIDBEY. NO SLEEP. IT IS A VIBRATING ROAR THAT | FEEL
IN THE FLOOR, | FEEL IN MY BODY. THIS IS NOT GOOD. | AM VERY ANGRY.

11:12PM. JULY 21. S Lopez. Ancther vibrating rumbling roar. Cannot
believe engine run-ups are scheduled at night, & the accompanying jet

noise in the air indicates jets are flying. Why? What is the benefit of jet
practice when folks need to sleep?

11:29..p.m. What kind of USN Command would harm children this way

11:46pm July 21. ANOTHER BOOMING ROAR. ALMOST MIDNIGHT. HOW
IS IT THAT THE NAVY IS ALLOWED TO TRESPASS WITH SUCH NOISE IN A
POPULATED AREA? WHY IS THE NAVY IMMUNE FROM SIMPLE
THOUGHTFULNESS?

11:55pm July 21. The NOISE continues. Just another BLAST of growler
engine impacting us. It just slams into our home and shakes us. Like
having a dump truck rolling along the living room.

Coupeville, WA, 98239, US 7/24/25 11:10PM. The Growlers are so loud it
is earshattering! They have been flying every evening and past midnight.
This loud noise is unsafe for mental health and hearing.

2 hours and counting. 100+ decibels every minute or so. | don't
understand how they can do this to people.

All day with the jets. Mid-afternoon to almost midnight, absolutely crazy
that this is allowed during the height of tourist season on Whidbey.

And another!!! This time coming from the east flying west over Camano.

As soon as | got home tonight at 9:30 | heard the Jets and they have been
nonstop since then. It destroys all sense of peace and serenity and instills
anxiety to live with this. They don’t belong here.

"Awaken again by the loud roaring jet. It comes from the west circles our
house and heads back east. We have never experienced this late at night
thunderous intrusion.

11:30 pm. "
Come on guys! It's almost 1130! Give it a rest
Continued very loud and disruptive

Extremely loud. This plane is flying way too close to the residences way
too late in the evening.. it’s 11:15 and nobody could sleep through this.
Night after night I'm tired of it.

Flight schedule says this is going on pretty much 24 hours ???? WTF!!!!

Flying off course, right over our house, no breaks, constant circling, can't
even take the dog out, work night, so awful.



For God’s sake! Knock it off! Just when | think you are finished, another
round comes. This is just too much. All day and all night.

Give it a rest!! It's late!! People have to get up in the morning and one jet
is so flipping loud, it would wake the dead!!

Give us a fS&@ing break! People have to get up in the morning
Growler noise continues

| can’t sleep with that racket. 1 need to get to sleep. | can’t with all that
noise.

Impossible to sleep Ear splitting continuously
Just trying to sleep

Never stops

OMG!!!! STOP!

Over and over EA18G growlers circling over the top of Camano island. It's
11pm. Can’t sleep.

Please stop this now. It's giving me a headache and it is destroying the
sleep of wild animals in the area.

sett up the tent in my yard, planning a relaxing evening with my beau,
who's big heart is struggling with life issues. | had everything perfect.
Except for the growler factor, A simple pleasures.. Let us have a moment
of peace and quiet . Please

STOP!I
STOP!! I have to work in the morning!! It’s so loud | cannot sleep!
STOP!! My blood pressure is ski high!

The jets have been flying so very low and loud! It's summer time, we want
to be able to leave our windows open and be outside. My cousin and her
3 year old are here visiting from Atlanta and they cannot sleep!

This is TWO WEEKS of complaints-- Jets EVERY NIGHT above my home
until after midnight. EVERY NIGHT. Way to torture your civilian population!
Being in the heat of summer, and having to choose between sweltering
with windows closed, or hearing damage.

WTF! So loud!!! My pet is not happy:(
Every night? This needs to stop it's obscene

It's warm and we have to have windows open. Flights are so loud and
several flew off path. It’s nearing midnight. No one can sleep.

Nearly midnight and can’t sleep from jet noise. Port Ludlow. | can’t even
imagine what the people on Whidbey are dealing with.

11:30 pm disrupting sleep. it shouldn’t be this loud in Port Ludlow, they
have to be flying outside of designated areas. Turn on your ADS-B you
bas****s,

11:43pm. July 21. S Lopez. ANOTHER ROARING VIBRATING THUNDER
BOOM FROM WHIDBEY.

Difficulty falling asleep even with all windows in house closed. Was warm
day so uncomfortable not letting air in.

"Growler noise flying and from Ault
11:30 PM. Why?!"

How ironic that this disruption and horrible noise resulting in lowered
quality of life comes from a military group that is supposed to protect us.
But WHO can protect us from THEM?

The constant rumbling and vibrations are nerve-wracking. WHY is our
military torturing us? WHY won't they move this operation to Southern
CA? This is insane.

The summer of sleep disruption
This has beeb going on for a while now - continual rumbling with no end.

On a project on School Rd. Lopez when slammed by Growler noise
overhead. If school had been in session the class would have been
stopped. As it was, the noise hit us outside workers without ear
protection. August 12, before noon.



2026 Budget Presentation -
Public Works



2026 Estimated Expenditure - Park & Port

PARK & PORT FUND
General Operations

002-571-09-41-00 Parks & Rec Programs 15,000.00 11,000.00 15,000.00 - 15,000.00
002-576-80-10-01 Park & Port Salaries & Wages 101,295.00 67,574.46 75,241.00 33,670.33 77,577.00
002-576-80-10-02 Overtime/Other Earnings 1,000.00 319.73 1,000.00 261.97 1,000.00
002-576-80-21-00 Benefits 65,411.00 34,769.06 45,186.00 15,325.73 42,684.00
002-576-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies 1,000.00 916.46 800.00 . 2,000.00
002-576-80-31-01 Restroom Supplies 1,000.00 1,088.54 1,000.00 . 1,000.00
002-576-80-35-00 Small Tools & Equipment 33,950.00 24,494.91 12,500.00 6,047.53 20,600.00
002-576-80-40-00 Audit Fees 3,500.00 2,936.00 3,600.00 - -
002-576-80-41-00 Professional Services 39,461.00 14,671.29 48,200.00 6,638.13 50.284.00
002-576-80-45-00 Rents & Leases - Short Term 2,885.00 2,994.14 - 1,606.52 1,625.00
002-576-80-45-73 Park Rental Cancellation 300.00 100.00 300.00 - 300.00
002-576-80-46-00 Insurance 15,630.00 18,871.40 20,758.00 22,153.00 24,811.00
002-576-80-47-00 Public Utility Services 9,600.00 10,437.56 9,848.00 4,787.55 10,724.00
002-576-80-48-00 Software Maintenance 800.00 939.82 5,118.00 1,688.39 1,820.00
002-576-80-48-01 Building Repair & Maintenance 65,000.00 47,104.08 33,000.00 9,378.54 78,000.00
002-576-80-48-03 System Repair & Maintenance 14,500.00 27,617.44 24,000.00 13,879.97 22,000.00
002-576-80-49-02 Training & Meetings 300.00 340.50 300.00 (120.00) 400.00
002-576-80-49-03 DNR Harbor Leases 5,200.00 1,623.78 6,124.00 - 1,800.00
002-576-80-49-05 Leashold Excise Taxes 7,700.00 8,454.21 9,482.00 2,847.96 9,482.00
Total General Operations 383,532.00 276,253.38 311,457.00 118,165.62 361,107.00
Nonexpenditures

002-582-10-00-00 Park Deposit Refund 2,000.00 3,600.00 2,000.00 100.00 2,000.00
Capital Expenditures

002-594-76-63-01 Park Capital Projects 5,000.00 7,032.18 - -

Total Capital Expenditures 5,000.00 7,032.18 - -

TOTAL PARK & PORT FUND 390,532.00 286,885.56 313,457.00 118,265.62 363,107.00

Parks



002-576-80-35-00

002-576-80-48-01

002-576-80-48-03

002-594-76-63-01

002-576-80-41-00

Miscellaneous
UTYV accessories
Truck

Pole Saw

Miscellaneous
Morris, 3rd St design

Pioneer Park Sercuriy Cameras

Log Park Rehab

Miscellaneous
Hazzard Trees

Maple Park
lordon St end
Kirsch Property
Jensen Property

Grounds Maintenance
Other Servises

$4,000
$1,250.00
$14,500.00
$850

$10,000
$25,000
$25,000
$18,000

$10,000
$12,000

$50,000
$50,000
$50,000
$50,000

$34,000
516,284

REMOVED 9/11
REMOVED 9/11
REMOVED 9/11
REMOVED 9/11

Parks



FACILITIES FUND
General Operations

2026 Estimated Expenditure - Facilities

003-575-50-10-01 Facilities Salaries & Wages 48,630.00 31,364.74 51,871.00 28,872.57 53,502.00
003-575-50-10-02 Overtime/Other Earnings 1,000.00 183.02 1,000.00 260.00 1,000.00
003-575-50-21-00 Benefits 32,265.00 15,371.23 27,586.00 13,227.75 26,124.00
003-575-50-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies 350.00 25.45 400.00 - 800.00
003-575-50-31-05 Public Restroom Supplies 4,000.00 9,771.46 8,600.00 6,391.28 10,000.00
003-575-50-41-00 Professional Services 7,000.00 1,903.98 9,200.00 5,599.32 10,325.00
003-575-50-41-01 Audit Fees 3,200.00 2,609.00 3,600.00 - -
003-575-50-42-01 Communications-MH/MC 3,336.00 2,963.30 3,500.00 1,140.10 3,500.00
003-575-50-45-73 Facilities Rental Cancellation 2,000.00 2,950.00 2,000.00 237.50 2,000.00
003-575-50-46-00 Insurance 10,122.00 12,261.80 13,242.00 15,642.00 17,519.00
003-575-50-47-01 Public Utility Services-MH/MC 10,648.00 7,509.53 10,648.00 5,228.42 11,712.00
003-575-50-47-02 Public Utility Services-GC 4,300.00 4,493.30 5,389.00 2,932.18 6,568.00
003-575-50-47-05 Public Utility Sves-Restrooms 9,500.00 8,740.29 9,500.00 4,302.44 9,500.00
003-575-50-48-00 Software Maintenance 800.00 939.82 5,118.00 1,688.39 1,820.00
003-575-50-48-01 Building Repair & Maint-MH/MC 55,866.00 29,548.55 36,530.00 103,215.05 25.500.00
003-575-50-48-02 Building Repair & Maint-GC 4,000.00 225.04 3,000.00 378.13 4,000.00
003-575-50-48-05 Public Restrooms - Repair/Maint. 39,900.00 35,323.87 39,000.00 20,241.16 42.,000.00
003-575-50-48-06 Rents & Leases Short Term 2,885.00 2,994.14 - 1,606.52 1,625.00
Total General Operations 239,802.00 169,178.52 230,184.00 210,962.81 227,495.00
Nonexpenditures

003-582-10-00-00 Maple Hall/Garden Club Dep 15,000.00 25,476.81 20,000.00 9,647.50 20,000.00
Capital Expenditures

003-594-75-64-01 Machinery/Equip-Maple Hall 320,000.00 307,876.12 - 49,834.59 -
Total Capital Expenditures 320,000.00 307,876.12 - 49,834.59 -

Facilities



[TOTAL FACILITIES FUND

574,802.00 502,531.45 250,184.00

270,444.90

247,495.00}

003-575-50-48-01

003-575-50-48-02

003-575-50-48-05

TOWN HALL

Miscellaneous

Maple Hall Chairs/Tables

Maple Hall exterior repair
Maple Center UV window
Maple Hall X-mass lights

Miscellaneous
Garden Club exterior rep/paint
Miscellaneous

RR Cleaning service

Carpet 3nd floor

$8,000
$12,000.00 Removed

$9,000

$6,500

$2,000

$4,000
$150,000 REMOVED 9/11
$6,000

$36,000

$16,000 Town Hall

Facilities



STREET FUND
Roadway

2026 Estimated Expenditure - Streets

005-542-30-10-01 Street Salaries & Wages 97,697.00 93,721.77 109,414.00 53,778.96 112,775.00
005-542-30-10-02 Overtime/Other Earnings 5,000.00 2,908.16 5,000.00 2,168.38 3,000.00
005-542-30-21-00 Benefits 59,589.00 45,690.93 64,371.00 24,750.89 60,615.00
005-542-30-41-01 Audit Fees 2,500.00 2,039.00 3,600.00 - -
005-542-30-48-00 Repair & Maintenance - - - 19.54 -
Total Roadway 164,786.00 144,359.86 182,385.00 80,717.77 176,390.00
Street Lighting

005-542-63-47-00 Public Utility Services 23,200.00 23,273.10 24,873.00 12,236.86 27,411.00
Traffic Control Devices

005-542-64-35-00 Small Tools & Equipment 11,000.00 23,260.28 10,500.00 5,867.30 $28.550
005-542-64-48-03 System Repair & Maintenance 16,000.00 22,426.84 12,000.00 10,668.25 $14,000
005-542-64-48-04 Signage Repair & Maintenance 4,500.00 1,834.64 5,000.00 1,468.41 6,000.00
Total Traffic Control Devices 31,500.00 47,521.76 27,500.00 18,003.96 48,550.00
Road & Street General Operations

005-542-65-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies 800.00 297.50 1,000.00 - 1,200.00
005-542-65-48-00 Repair & Maintenance 5,445.00 7,434.87 7,500.00 3,284.84 7,500.00
005-542-65-49-03 Rentals/Leases - Short Term 2,885.00 2,994.14 - 1,606.52 2,000.00
005-543-10-41-00 Professional Services 8,000.00 8,099.51 14,440.00 2,906.69 12,000.00
005-543-10-46-00 Insurance 9,080.00 11,011.40 11,900.00 12,415.00 13,901.00
005-543-10-48-00 Repair & Maintenance 40,000.00 5,250.86 100,000.00 21,957.78 105,000.00
005-543-10-48-02 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 5,000.00 2,532.18 6,000.00 3,935.13 6,000.00
005-543-50-48-04 Refuse Disposal 9,000.00 8,908.61 9,000.00 4,320.30 9,000.00
005-552-30-41-02 DE Engineering Fees 3.500.00 2,205.89 3.500.00 - 3,500.00
Total Road & Street General Operations 83,710.00 48,734.96 153,340.00 50,426.26 160,101.00
Capital Expenditures

005-594-42-60-00 Machinery/Equip-Street Admin 25,000.00 666.18 - - -
005-595-65-61-02 TIB Pedestrian Improvements - - 314,000.00 44,993 .46 -
005-595-65-61-05 Morrs St. Mill/Overlay 850,000.00 54,744.60 - 5,133.16 30,000.00
005-595-65-61-06 S. First Street Project 40,500.00 3,785.21 - -

Total Capital Expenditures 915,500.00 59,195.99 314,000.00 50,126.62 30,000.00
ITOTAL STREET FUND 1,218,696.00 323,085.67 702,098.00 211,511.47 442,452.00 |




005-542-64-35-00

005-543-10-48-00

005-595-65-61-05

005-595-65-61-06

Miscellaneous
UTYV accessories
Truck

Crack Sealer

Miscellaneous
Asphalt Repairs
Sidewalk Repairs

Grant Application TIB

South First St Design

$10,000
$1,250
$14,500
$2,800

$8.000
$85,000
$12,000

$30,000 Grant App

$86,000 Removed 9/11

Streets



2026 Estimated Expenditure - Water

WATER FUND

General Operations

401-534-80-10-01 Water Salaries & Wages 238,472.00 238,312.47 262,889.00 117,794.65 270,506.00
401-534-80-10-02 Overtime/Other Earnings 14,750.00 14,731.75 18,650.00 6,753.70 18,650.00
401-534-80-21-00 Benefits 118,750.00 116,360.50 146,524.00 55,362.21 137,105.00
401-534-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies 3,500.00 3,447.00 5,000.00 1,985.12 5,000.00
401-534-80-32-00 Fuel 14,000.00 11,562.52 12,000.00 4,115.20 14,000.00
401-534-80-33-00 Purchase of Wholesale Water 414,390.00 403,990.00 443,890.00 139,365.00 470,523.00
401-534-80-35-00 Small Tools & Equipment 58,200.00 39,697.54 27,500.00 21,089.03 37,750.00
401-534-80-40-00 Lease Agreement Tax 40.00 56.20 70.00 26.17 70.00
401-534-80-41-00 Professional Services 25,582.00 12,239.46 30,000.00 5,242.37 45.000.00
401-534-80-41-01 Audit Fees 4,000.00 3,688.00 9,000.00 - -
401-534-80-41-02 DE Engineer Fees 3,500.00 6,417.11 3,500.00 - 3,500.00
401-534-80-42-00 Communications 11,500.00 12,435.79 11,500.00 4,131.69 9,800.00
401-534-80-42-02 Postage 1,790.00 1,658.62 1,790.00 685.40 1,790.00
401-534-80-44-00 Advertising - - - 191.40 300.00
401-534-80-45-00 Rents & Leases - Short Term 11,600.00 11,976.64 12,768.00 6,426.14 12,800.00
401-534-80-46-00 Insurance 25,860.00 34,609.39 37,378.00 34,601.15 38,753.00
401-534-80-47-00 Public Utility Services 9,800.00 9,477.15 11,085.00 5,467.77 12,248.00
401-534-80-48-00 Repair & Maintenance 70,000.00 35,815.45 55,000.00 1,058.85 114,000.00
401-534-80-48-01 Software Maintence 3,500.00 3,500.00 8,448.00 6,382.39 4,951.00
401-534-80-48-02 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 5,500.00 3,210.76 6,000.00 559.81 6,000.00
401-534-80-48-03 System Repair & Maintenance 50,000.00 14,290.97 104,655.00 31,415.27 79.000.00
401-534-80-49-00 Dues & Subscriptions 2,900.00 2,334.30 2,900.00 2,163.45 2,015.00
401-534-80-49-02 Training & Meetings 2,000.00 2,739.44 2,000.00 2,503.95 4,000.00
401-534-80-49-03 Excise Taxes 59,000.00 57,191.21 60,000.00 25,987.75 60,000.00
Total General Operations 1,148,634.00 1,039,742.27 1,272,547.00 473,308.47 1,347,761.00
Nonexpenditures

401-582-10-00-00 Hydrant Meter Dep Refund 500.00 500.00 500.00 - 500.00
401-582-30-00-00 Latecomers Reimb. 22,279.00 22,278.82 - - -
Total Nonexpenditures 22,779.00 22,778.82 500.00 - 500.00

Water



Debt Service

401-591-31-70-00 Rents & Leases - Longterm 1,060.00 768.56 1,060.00 358.21 1,060.00
401-591-34-70-00 Water Main Phs 1 Principal 43,000.00 43,000.00 44,000.00 22,000.00 46,000.00
401-592-34-80-00 Water Main Phs 1 Interest 28,954.00 28,952.30 27,579.00 13,964.60 26,112.00
Total Debt Service 73,014.00 72,720.86 72,639.00 36,322.81 73,172.00
Capital Expenditures
401-594-34-64-02 Capital Projects 115,000.00 76,769.94 - 14,798.30 -
Total Capital Expenditures 115,000.00 76,769.94 - 14,798.30 -
ITOTAL WATER FUND 1,359,427.00 1,212,011.89 1,345,686.00 524,429.58 1,421,433.00]
401-534-80-35-00 Miscellaneous $8.000

UTV accessories $1.250.00

Service tapper $3,500

Leak Detector $4,500

Hoe Breaker $6,000

Truck $14,500
401-534-80-41-00 Public Works Space Study 20.000.00
401-534-80-48-00 Miscellaneous $14,000

Cellular Meter Upgrade $100,000
401-534-80-48-03 Miscellaneous $14,000

PRV Maintenance $40,000

Hydrant/valve replacement $25,000

401-594-34-64-02 Channel Dr Water Main

$3,800,000

Water



DRAINAGE FUND
General Operations

2026 Estimated Expenditure - Drainage

403-531-38-10-01 Drainage Salaries & Wages 133,756.00 133,729.30 156,219.00 42,522.20 160,506.00
403-531-38-10-02 Overtime/Other Earnings 9,175.00 9,150.92 14,650.00 4,109.45 14,650.00
403-531-38-21-00 Benefits 63,240.00 55,339.01 85,559.00 19,243.65 80,382.00
403-531-38-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies 700.00 413.63 1,000.00 - 1,400.00
403-531-38-35-00 Small Tools & Equipment 111,700.00 104,592.34 21,500.00 19,433.38 24,750.00
403-531-38-40-00 Lease Agreement Tax 60.00 29.32 100.00 14.84 100.00
403-531-38-41-00 Professional Services 3,000.00 2,704.80 20,000.00 796.48 5,000.00
403-531-38-41-01 Audit Fees 1,950.00 1,657.06 4,500.00 - -
403-531-38-41-04 Engineering 4,000.00 - 15,000.00 - 15,000.00
403-531-38-41-05 DE Engineering Fees 3,500.00 3,983.09 3,500.00 - 3,500.00
403-531-38-42-02 Postage 1,650.00 1,658.62 1,650.00 683.40 1,650.00
403-531-38-45-00 Rents & Leases - Short Term 8,750.00 8,982.43 8,880.00 4,819.60 9,000.00
403-531-38-46-00 Insurance 6,520.00 8,125.00 8,775.00 9,081.00 10,171.00
403-531-38-47-00 Public Utility Service 4,100.00 4,353.67 4,100.00 2,235.68 5,008.00
403-531-38-48-00 Repair & Maintenance 16,000.00 16,199.35 23,500.00 908.19 18,000.00
403-531-38-48-01 Software Maintenance 3,000.00 3,000.00 8,078.00 3,927.89 3,625.00
403-531-38-48-03 System Repair & Maintenance 26,000.00 18,190.82 20,000.00 6,382.13 109.500.00
403-531-38-49-02 Training & Meetings 250.00 - 300.00 - -
403-531-38-49-03 Excise Taxes 6,850.00 9,069.18 8,880.00 3,459.32 9,090.00
Total General Operations 404,201.00 381,178.54 406,191.00 117,617.21 471,332.00
Flood Control

403-553-30-35-00 Tools & Equipment Flood 70,000.00 56,463.01 8,000.00 2,762.67 5,000.00
403-553-30-40-00 Professional Services Flood 3,000.00 37943 4,000.00 827.74 2,000.00
403-553-30-41-00 Repair & Maintenance Flood 1,000.00 - 3,000.00 2,854.45 4,000.00
Total Flood Control 74,000.00 56,842.44 15,000.00 6,444.86 11,000.00
403-591-31-70-01 Rents & Leases - Longterm 1,455.00 455.72 1,455.00 227.86 800.00

Drainage



Capital Expenditures

403-594-31-60-02 Capital Projects 171,900.00 55,566.21 150,000.00 16,232.97
Total Capital Expenditures 171,900.00 55,566.21 150,000.00 16,232.97 -
[TOTAL DRAINAGE FUND 651,556.00 494,042.91 572,646.00 140,522.90 483,132.@'

403-531-38-35-00

403-531-38-48-00

403-531-38-48-03

403-594-31-60-02

Street Sweep option

Miscellaneous

UTYV accessories

back hoe thumb

Truck

Miscellaneous

Whatcom Drainage Improvement

Miscellaneous
Maple/Caledonia pipe repair
Caledonia/S 3rd pipe repair
Sweeper Repairs

New Street Sweeper
Contractor $50,000 a year

$6,000
$1,250
$3.000
$14.500

$6,000

$12,000

$10,000
$65,000
$30,000
$4,500
$258,000 REMOVED 9/11

Drainage



2026 Budget Presentation -
WWTP




2026 Estimated Expenditure - Sewer

SEWER FUND

General Operations

409-535-80-10-01 Sewer Salaries & Wages 60,843.00 54,666.12 64,890.00 33,433.69 66,807.00
409-535-80-21-00 Benefits 32,452.00 22,713.27 31,538.00 12,297.98 28,954.00
409-535-80-31-00 Office & Operating Supplies 6,180.00 6,013.93 31,163.00 5,266.17 30,000.00
409-535-80-31-02 Lab Supplies 23,404.00 12,536.65 23,000.00 5,417.31 24,000.00
409-535-80-31-05 U.V. 7,000.00 - 7,000.00 - -
409-535-80-32-00 Fuel 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00
409-535-80-40-00 Lease Agreement Tax 60.00 56.20 100.00 26.19 100.00
409-535-80-41-00 Professional Services 10,000.00 13,438.77 40,000.00 19,891.25 19,500.00
409-535-80-41-03 Plant Operator 232,002.00 232,001.76 246,122.00 101,814.00 251,685.00
409-535-80-41-04 Engineering 5,230.00 7,414.51 13,000.00 - 13,000.00
409-535-80-41-06 Audit Fees 5,187.00 4,648.00 9,000.00 - -
409-535-80-41-08 DE Engineering Fees 3,500.00 1,760.39 3,500.00 - 3,500.00
409-535-80-42-00 Communications 4,040.00 3,199.94 4,040.00 1,607.31 4,040.00
409-535-80-42-02 Postage 2,000.00 1,684.50 2,000.00 683.40 2,000.00
409-535-80-44-00 Advertising 250.00 - 250.00 - 250.00
409-535-80-45-00 Operating Rentals & Leases 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00
409-535-80-46-00 Insurance 33,282.00 43,266.60 46,728.00 50,185.00 56,207.00
409-535-80-47-00 Public Utility Services 87,771.00 99,761.30 95,000.00 44.471.03 99,165.00
409-535-80-47-01 Swinomish Tribe Fair Share Adj. 15,000.00 2,523.27 15,000.00 31,927.00 20,000.00
409-535-80-47-02 Sludge Disposal - 412 30,000.00 27,500.00 30,000.00 15,000.00 30,000.00
409-535-80-48-00 Software Maintenance 3,500.00 3,500.00 8,448.00 6,382.39 4,951.00
409-535-80-48-01 Plant Repair & Maintenance 90,000.00 64,303.00 90,000.00 68,739.43 100,350.00
409-535-80-48-03 Pipe Repair & Maintenance 50,000.00 32,640.29 50,000.00 19,196.33 50,000.00
409-535-80-48-05 Materials/Testing 44,000.00 46,249.33 45,000.00 27,060.84 55,000.00
409-535-80-49-00 Dues & Subscriptions 3,258.00 1,794.00 3,500.00 2,213.51 2,214.00
409-535-80-49-01 Excise Taxes 15,000.00 17,023.83 15,000.00 8,614.86 17,230.00
409-535-80-49-02 Intergovernmental Permits 1,000.00 2,249.49 2,300.00 - -
Total General Operations 765,959.00 700,945.15 877,579.00 454,227.69 879,953.00
409-591-31-70-00 Rents & Leases - Longterm 610.00 768.56 700.00 358.21 800.00

Sewer



Capital Expenditures

409-594-35-62-01 Sewer Plant Improvements 50,000.00 - 60,000.00 - 60,000.00
409-594-35-62-02 Collection Rehab/Pipe-2016 50,000.00 39,692.52 50,000.00 - 100,000.00
409-594-35-64-00 Machinery/Equip-Sewer 50,000.00 3,641.33 50,000.00 - 60,000.00
409-594-37-60-00 Sewer Plant Upgrade Project 200,000.00 20,287.85 229,065.00 66,963.50 200,000.00
Total Capital Expenditures 350,000.00 63,621.70 389,065.00 66,963.50 420,000.00
@TAL SEWER FUND 1,116,569.00 765,335.41  1,267,344.00 521,549.40 l,300,753.00|

409-594-35-62-01
409-594-35-62-02
409-594-35-64-00
409-594-37-60-00

SCADA Program

Collection System Pipe Replacement
Influent Pump

Sewer Upgrade

Sewer



COMPOST FUND
General Operations

2026 Estimated Expenditure - Compost

412-554-90-10-01 Compost Salaries & Wages 34,627.00 30,999.00 37,745.00 19,080.68 38,847.00
412-554-90-21-01 Benefits 18,428.00 12,756.25 18,287.00 7,013.53 17,093.00
412-554-90-32-00 Fuel 41,905.00 28,072.91 27,000.00 14,974.71 29,000.00
412-554-90-41-00 Professional Services 1,500.00 944.92 1,500.00 1,176.30 2,000.00
412-554-90-41-01 Audit Fees 6,200.00 5,953.00 4,500.00 - -
412-554-90-41-05 Compost Operator 217,004.00 217,003.80 227,604.00 94,738.10 234,193.00
412-554-90-41-07 Pile Grinding 150,000.00 113,210.07 150,000.00 37,338.45 116,000.00
412-554-90-44-40 Advertising 700.00 714.00 500.00 - 500.00
412-554-90-45-00 Rents & leases - Short Term 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
412-554-90-46-00 Insurance 8,392.00 10,909.60 11,782.00 9,736.00 10,904.00
412-554-90-47-00 Compost Treatment Chgs - 409 130,000.00 119,166.74 130,000.00 65,000.04 130,000.00
412-554-90-47-01 Waste disposal 500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00
412-554-90-48-01 Building Repair & Maintenance 45,000.00 - 45,000.00 - 45,000.00
412-554-90-48-03 Software Maintenance 3,500.00 3,500.00 6,228.00 3,927.89 3,625.00
412-554-90-48-05 Compost Testing/Materials 81,000.00 61,235.74 105,000.00 13,932.90 105,000.00
412-554-90-48-06 Compost Machinery/Equip 88,910.00 46,143.04 85,000.00 42,808.53 86,000.00
412-554-90-49-00 Dues & Subscriptions 650.00 648.90 650.00 - 650.00
412-554-90-49-01 Compost Sales Tax 4,500.00 3,371.50 4,500.00 2,011.07 4,500.00
412-554-90-49-02 ExciseTaxes 22,336.00 19,268.71 22,336.00 10,882.25 22,336.00
412-554-99-49-03 Utility business tax 88,000.00 111,139.63 90,000.00 48,462.76 96,924.00
Total General Operations 944,152.00 785,037.81 969,132.00 371,083.21 944,072.00
Capital Expenditures

412-594-35-62-00 Building Improvements 250,000.00 24,213.00 200,000.00 - 200,000.00
412-594-35-64-00 Machinery/Equip-Compost 50,000.00 92.95 50,000.00 - 100,000.00
Total Capital Expenditures 300,000.00 24,305.95 250,000.00 - 300,000.00
[TOTAL COMPOST FUND 1,244,152.00 809,423.76  1,219,132.00 371,083.21 1,244,072.00|

412-594-35-62-00
412-594-35-64-00

Concrete Pads & Blocks

New Mixer



DE Agreement -
Maple Ave Townhomes



DAVID EVANS
ANDASSOCIATES inc.

September 18, 2025

Mr. Joel Fariss
SPLCO1 LLC

1002 Wedgewood Ave
Wenatchee, WA 98801

RE: Town of La Conner Developer Packet — Maple Avenue Townhomes
Dear Joel Fariss,

On behalf of the Town of La Conner (TOLC), we have completed review of your Application
for Infrastructure Improvements for the subject project. Consistent with the TOLC
Infrastructure Improvements Project Manual, this letter and its attachments comprise the
Developer Packet.

Please note that this engineering review is associated with this Developer Packet that is related
to utilities and facilities under the Public Works Department only. Engineering approval
associated with this Developer Packet shall not constitute approval of the development as a
whole. Engineering approval associated with this Developer Packet approves the utilities and
facilities that serve the development.

To proceed, please sign and return the Infrastructure Improvement Agreement enclosed with
the 1st half of the Project Deposit ($15,337.50). The Project Deposit is calculated as shown in
the Project Deposit Table below.

PROJECT DEPOSIT TABLE
Type Unit Price Unit Quantity Subtotal Notes
TOLC **Refer to Project
Engineering ** * > % 22,981 | Fee Estimate (DEA,
Consultant inc. 9/10/25)
TOLC Public Per Site Inspection &
Works 3 hour 60 $ Qos Coordination
TOLC Direct
Costs Subtotal $ 26,735
*Includes TOLC
TOLC o Direct Direct Cost Subtotal
Administration s Costs i 3 2341 less Engineering
Expenses
Fee is split into
iotal $ 80,503 two 50% payments
1st Deposit o
Payment ' 50.0% $15,337.50
Final Deposit
Payment Balance $15,337.50

14432 South East Eastgate Way Suite 400 Bellevue Washington 98007 Telephone: 425.519.6500 Facsimile: 425.519.5361



Town of La Conner Developer Packet — Maple Avenue Townhomes

The following permits and reviews are expected to be required for the subject project:

TOLC Right of Way Permit

1.

2. TOLC Fill and Grade Permit

3. Water Meter Installation Permit
4. Side Sewer Connection Permit

Additional reviews and permits may be required; final permit requirements to be determined upon
construction plan development and review. It is assumed that SEPA review was already conducted
as part of the original development application and has therefore been excluded from costs herein.
If SEPA review is required, additional fees may apply.

Water and sewer connection permits shall be applied for as part of the building permitting for
individual lots. Water and sewer associated fees will be collected at the time of building permitting,
less the Sewer Isolation Fee which shall be paid prior to sewer main construction authorization.
Stormwater fees shall be paid prior to developer extension (DE) project acceptance.

The subject project’s developer extension associated fees are shown in the Developer Extension
Preliminary Fee Estimate Table below.

PRELIMINARY FEE ESTIMATE TABLE

Type Amount Due Note
Infrastructure Wi
::n;zrovements Application $ 1,500.00 application Paid at application
. . w/ signed . .
Project Deposit $ 15,337.50 Agreement See Project Deposit Table
prior to Bond amount = 110% of
Performance Bond *TBD ** Construction | approved construction
Authorization | estimate.
prior to .
Sewer Isolation Deposit $ 1,000.00 | Construction Refunagtle at pojeet
S completion
Authorization
Stormwater System priof to See Stormwater System Fee
Development Fee 3 2,100:00 | Proyect Table
Acceptance
Total: | $ 19,937.50

Attached separately is a copy of the Developer Extension Checklist which further clarifies the
steps, actions and responsibilities for the Developer, the Town and the Town’s Consultants.

David Evans and Associates, Inc.

September 18, 2025




Town of La Conner Developer Packet — Maple Avenue Townhomes

The subject project’s stormwater system associated fees are shown in the Stormwater System Fee
Estimate Table below. Future improvements will require payment of a stormwater fee for
impervious surface exceeding 2,100 SF per lot. Calculation of the Impervious Surface Over 2,100
SF per Lot Quantity includes roof area at the eaves, driveways and patios on private property.

STORMWATER SYSTEM FEE TABLE

Type Unit Price Unit Quantity Subtotal
Lot Impervious Allowance -
First 2,100 SF $525 Per lot 1 $525
— | . Per square
oadway Impervious | ¢p 25+ | foot of 6,322 $1,580.50
Surface impervious ' '
Total, Rounded $2,110

In addition to the Developer Extension fees, the subject project’s General Facilities Charges are
shown in the Table below to provide the Developer a better understanding of the total project cost.
Please note that this cost does not include the building permit specific charges that are handled
separately. Where preliminary reviews reveal possible issues with submitted plans, larger sizes
and other adjustments were made below to provide a conservative estimate.

GFC Charges and Project Summary

Type Amount Est. Total Note
Developer Extension (incl. See Preliminary Fee Table.
Storm General Facilities $ 35,275.00 | Second deposit then added for
Charge) this total.
Water Meter Activation 4 $ 3,590.00 $ 14,360.00 | Estimate based on 1" meters.
ERU
Water General Facilities
Charge 4 $1,010.00 $ 4,040.00
Sewer General Facilities 4 $2432.00 $ 9,728.00

Charge

$ 63,403.00 Estimated Amount

Total:

The TOLC and its consultants will perform the following scope associated with the subject project:

1. Preliminary Review - The TOLC and its consultants have completed a preliminary review
of the Application for Infrastructure Improvements and its attachments

2. Developer Extension Agreement Setup - Prepare and provide to the developer this
Developer Packet.

David Evans and Associates. [nc. 3
September 18, 2025



Town of La Conner Developer Packet — Maple Avenue Townhomes

10.

11.

12.

13.

Water and Wastewater Construction Plans - Prepare water main and wastewater main
construction plans in accordance with TOLC Infrastructure Improvements Project Manual.
Stormwater Design Review - Review developer-submitted stormwater plans for
compliance with TOLC Infrastructure Improvements Project Manual.

Grading and Surfacing Review - Review developer-submitted grading and surfacing plans
for compliance with TOLC Infrastructure Improvements Project Manual.

Temporary Erosion and Sediment Control Review - Review developer-submitted TESC
plans for compliance with TOLC Infrastructure Improvements Project Manual.

Developer Extension Management - Coordinate with the developer and maintain project
files.

Contractor Review - Review the developer’s proposed contractor for compliance with the
TOLC Infrastructure Improvements Project Manual.

Preconstruction Meeting and Submittal Review - attend developer-coordinated
preconstruction meeting and review proposed material submittals for compliance with the
TOLC Infrastructure Improvements Project Manual.

Site Inspection - perform on-site observations during construction operations for
compliance with the TOLC Infrastructure Improvements Project Manual.
Post-Construction Punchlist - perform review of completed developer extension elements
for compliance with TOLC Infrastructure Improvements Project Manual.

Record Drawings - revise water and sewer design drawings for as-built conditions and
review developer-provided revised construction drawings for as-built conditions. File final
record drawings.

Acceptance and Closeout - prepare and administer project acceptance and closeout
documentation and processes.

If you have any questions regarding these or require additional information, please contact us.

Sincerely,

DAVID EVANS AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

- I.‘ -
b

>

Zack Worley, P.E.
Associate

Encl:

Infrastructure Improvement Agreement
Engineering Fee Estimate
Infrastructure Improvement Project Checklist

cc: TOLC Public Works
TOLC Planning
David Evans and Associates, Inc. 4

September 18, 2025



Project Fee Estimate Project Number TOLCG00-XXXX
David Evans and Maple A Townhi Develeop 1
Associates, Inc. Town of La Conner Date  9/10/2025
Prepared By ALT
Estimated DEA Labor - Civil Engineering Services
Personnel Posilions and Approximate Hourly Billing Rates DEA Labor Total - wi
- W,
Project Project . CAD/GIS Admin Total
Task/Subtask
S Manager @RS Engineer Designer Technician | Assistant Jgfxarls Estimated EXPESH:: ss and
$230.85 $215.60 $162 45 $118.28 $138.80 $114.00 Fee )
T T
Project Setup, Mar
1 and Admi on 25 $3,71 $3,791
T R e e e e e e e N S e e e e )
| 1.1 |Prelim. Review _ - 3 2 . 5 8724 |
| 1.2 |DE Selup 1 3 - 2 5] 5948
| 1.3 |DE Management 2 . 6 i - §2,120
2| _|Civil Plan Review i T O WO [ SR [, | 37 $5,893 _ §5.693
| 2.1 |Sewer Plan Review 1 3 2 6 $940 -
| 22 |Water Plan Review ] 1 8 4 13 $1,988
| 2.3 |Stormwater Plan Review 2 4 2 8 $1.318 =
2 4 |TESC Review 4 3 7 $1,005 -
| 25 Sidewalk Review SF==—= 2 1 . - Jl 3 $443 | -}
'Preconstruction and
I 3__ ittal Raview 1) . I o | T 25 33.850 33,820_ il
3.1 |Conlractor Review ~ 1 1 | 2 $281 -
| 32|Precon Meeling _ 6 6 8975
3.3 |Material Submittal Review 8 6 14 $2.008
3 4 |Work Plan Review 1 2 —— I ~ 3 $556
| 4|  |Construction Support e | [ [ e T RS Seea. 40 $6,498 $6,960
4.1 |Site Utility Inspeclion 36 36 | 85848
4.2 |Punchlist i = L. 4. ] - 4 $650 i ]
Record Drawings and
0 5 | Acceptance and Closeout | NIV i 0| (DT By I e | Y AT Al
5.1 |Record Drawings (4 1 1 4 6 $836
5.2 |Acceplance and Closeout 1 — 8 | 2 N 1 12 $1,881
Total 5 4 98 24 4 9 145 $22,519 $22.981
Estimated Direct Expenses Project Fee Estimate Summary and Total
Wileage & Other Expenses|  S462 £ Tolal Estimated Labor| 522,518 |
Subnonsullmlsl 50 Total Estimated Expenses S462
Total Expenses $462 Total Fee Estimate| $22,981
[Notes and A jons: ]

(1) See OE Packet Files for Scope Information
(2) All hours and expenses are estimated, and may be increased or decreased within the total budget limit at the discretion of DEA's project manager. The

DEA project manager may transfer budget from estimated expenses to labor and vice versa, as the project manager may determine as appropriate. Work will
be billed on a lime and expense basis, subject to the limit of the not-to-exceed Total Fee Estimate valua
(3) Utility reviews assumes grade and residence siling plans are reviewed by Town Planner

(4) Survey base CAD files supplied by Developer

David Evans and Associates, Inc. 14432 SE Eastgate Way, Suite 400, Bellevue, WA 98007

425 519 6500

www.deainc.com



Town of La Conner

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT CHECKLIST

For : Roads/Sidewalks Sewer Stormwater Water Engr. Ref. # TBD

Project Name: Maple Avenue Townhomes
Related Project: N/A

Location: TBD - Parcel P112529
Developer: SPLCO1 LLC c/o Joel Fariss Phone: None Provided
Engineer: Freeland and Associates Phone: 360-650-1408
Contractor: BD Phone: TBD
DATE FEE BY
A. Pre-Application Meeting - Al ] L SRS (e il
B. Infrastructure Improvements Application B R R T el
1 Preliminary Plans / Sketch attached 8/25/2025)  |Freeland
2 Fee Paid Check NLI - ($ 1,500.00|
3 1l Project Manual provided to Developer | FE T TR AT T
4 Application Review Complete ) B R DEA,
5 Developer Packet returned to Applicant . RS DEA, 1
Infrastructure Improvement Agreement BN DEA, r
~ Project Deposit Fee - ISR DEA,
Preliminary Permit Requirements | T | DEA, r
B Preliminary Fee Estimate o N | |BEATr
Project Scoping - . | pEN
C. 1A and Plan Review - N T s L e
1 IIA signed by Developer and returned to Town ~_|SPLo1
2 Project Deposit - 1st half Check No. [ | =
3 IIA signed by Town B B ~__|T0LC
4 SEPA submittal (if applicable) B o
Determination Type | el TOLC
5 Construction Plans submitted to Town (3 sets) - [N SPLO 1
B Plans routed to Public Works | | B SPLO1
Plans routed to Engineer | DESSRRSRES) SPL 01
6 1st Review complete and comments returned to Developer SRR DEA, r
7 Developer submits revised plans - — |SEESEERRS| SPLO1
8 Infrastructure plans approved by Town - e ~ |DEA, r
~ Approval Letter with Permit Requirements sent ] ~ PEEERSEREN DEA, r
B to Developer - — BEe 2 R ANy HER Y,

Page 1 of 3



Project: SPLCO1 LLC c/o Joel Fariss DATE FEE BY

Permits - 3 o g L Bt o IR R ey o1

1 Right-of -way Req Yes ~___|ToLC

2 Street Excavation Req Yes . TOLC |

3 Shoreline Substantial Development Req no oE

4 Archeological Review Req no R BN o
5 JARPA ] B Req no o s P R e

6 Clearing and grading Req. || [ | Bl TOLC

7 Other Req B

Requirements Before Construction B G =2 : %

1 Contractor's references submitted to Town B

2 References checked and Contractor Approved AT DEA, r

‘3 Insurance Certificate submitted to Town - o e

4 Performance Bond submitted to Town - -

5 Third Party Easements secured Req | SN,

6 Developer to submit Construction Plans for Town signature 3T gl 1 SPLO1
7 Project Deposit - 2nd Half Check No.

8 Sewer System Isolation Deposit Req [Yes n I ==

9 Pre-Construction Conference held B AL

10 Constructlon Stakes / Property Boundazy Stakes in place e Ll v |
Construction - [EESRA AT T Ay

1 Town approves construction start | e L

2 Town begins Inspection Services B |y

Monthly Invoncmg establlshed
3 Testing
Roads - Grade and Compactlon passed
Sewer - Lamp and Pressure passed
Storm - Lamp passed
Water - Pressure and Purity passed
~ 4 Contractor schedules physical connections
5 Final Inspection and Punchlist
~ presented to Contractor
mailed to Developer
6 Punchlist Inspectton and Approval
7 Off-site Easement Restoration Release
8 Town Determination that project is Construction Complete

9 Construction Performance Bond is Released

Page 2 of 3




Project:

DATE

FEE

BY

After Constructlon

1 Letter to Developer requestlng easement descriptions,
certification of costs, sewer joint maintenance
agreement and draft as-builts

- Developer submits easement legal descriptions

3 Town prepares easements and returns them to Developer

4 Developer submits signed easements and JMA

Easements/JMA recorded
5 Developer submits Certification of Costs

Town adds project to Plant-In-Service

6 Town prepares On-From-To Conveyance and Bill of Sale

7 Developer executes and submits conveyance and sale
8 Developer finalizes as-builts and submits both mylar, bond and
electronic copies
9 Town updates Utility Maps
10 Latecomer Agreement prepared and executed
11 Maintenance Bond amount is determined
12 Maintenance Bond received by Town
13 1A and Connection Fees reviewed and reconciled
Developer pays final fees
Town refunds excess fees
14 Town authorizes Sewer Isolation Plug to be removed
15 Town authorizes avaﬂabllty of utility service

16 Project Begins 1 year warranty period

Final Acceptance
1 Developer applies for utlllty service
2 11 month warranty mspectnon
3 Contractor makes warranty repairs -
4 Final certification of project Compietion
5 Town releases maintenance bond

Page 3 of 3




Town of La Conner
Skagit County, Washington

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT

Public Utilities and Roads

The undersigned, this day of ., 2025, hereinafter referred to as
“Developer”, hereby makes application to the Town of La Conner in Skagit County,
Washington, hereinafter referred to as “Town”, for permission to construct and install
infrastructure improvements in the public right-of-way and/or within easements which are
subject to the control of the Town, and to connect to the Town’s stormwater collection, water
distribution, roadway, and/or wastewater collection system, and makes the following
representation and agreements, to-wit:

1. LOCATION AND IMPROVEMENTS
The proposed infrastructure improvements will be installed in roads and/or easements
and/or on other approved rights-of-way and shall be for the use and benefit of the
property hereinafter legally described as follows:

Legal Description of Property:

LOT 2, TOGETHER WITH THE EAST 100 FEET OF LOT 3, BLOCK 27, SYNDICATE
ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF LA CONNER, SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AS
PER PLAT RECORDED IN VOLUME 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 109, RECORDS OF SKAGIT
COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF SKAGIT, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

2 DESCRIPTION OF INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS AND OWNERSHIP
The proposed improvements will consist of approximately;

200 lineal feet of sewer pipe,
200 lineal feet of storm pipe,
680 lineal feet of water pipe, consisting of four service connection piping,

100 lineal feet of roadway improvements,
and appurtenances and shall be installed in accordance with plans and specifications
approved by the Town, and in accordance with the standards and conditions for

constructing extensions to the Town’s utility and street system, the terms and conditions
of which are attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Agreement AG-1



Developer represents, guarantees, and warrants that it is the owner of said project as
above described in Section No. 1.

3. FEES AND CHARGES

A.

Project Deposit: All costs incurred by the Town on this project shall be borne by
the Developer. The Developer shall deposit funds in an amount that shall be
determined by the Town after review of the application. The funds shall be in
payment for the costs to be incurred by the Town including, but not limited to,
inspection, engineering, legal, financial, or other services performed by or for the
Town relating to this project. The Developer shall be responsible for the payment
of all actual costs incurred by the Town before the project is accepted by the
Town. The funds shall be paid to the Town in compensation for the following
work:

s Preparation or review of utility and road system plans and specifications.
2 Construction inspection.

3. Communications regarding the Town requirements.

4 Review of as-built drawings.

Administrative Fee: In addition to the costs described in Section 3.A., a fee of 15
percent* of all costs described under Section 3 will be charged to cover the
Town’s administrative costs, including recording fees, and shall be paid to the
Town prior to acceptance.

*The 15 percent fee does not apply to design costs in the case where the Town’s
Engineer performs the design work.

The remaining project deposit may be retained for one year after final acceptance,
at which time all the unexpended fees will be returned to the Developer. This
deposit will be used for warranty inspection and final acceptance procedures.

Sewer System Isolation Deposit: Prior to starting sewer construction, a $1,000
system isolation deposit shall be paid to the Town. The isolation device shall be
in place and inspected by the Town prior to the start of construction. It shall
remain in place and be functional during construction and shall not be removed
without the authorization of the Town. If the above stipulations are not adhered
to, the $1,000 deposit shall be forfeited.

4. PAYMENT - SECURITY OF FEES
The Project Deposit described in Item 3 above shall be paid by the Developer to the
Town as follows:

A.

B.

Agreement

One-half (1/2) of the fee at the time the Agreement is made.

The remaining one-half (1/2) of the fee will be paid before construction begins.

AG-2



C. Final costs not covered by the original fee shall be paid before the infrastructure
improvements are accepted by the Town.

D. Any unpaid charges detailed herein shall be and become a lien on the property
described in Paragraph 1 hereof.

5. ENGINEERING SUBMITTALS
The submittals shall be made in accordance with the Infrastructure Improvements Project
Manual.

6. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
The design and construction of the utilities and roads shall be subject to standards of
design and construction set forth in the Town’s Infrastructure Improvements Project
Manual, the Town’s “Uniform Development Code,” the referenced standards in those
documents, and as interpreted by the Town’s Engineer.

T EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE
(a) Developer and Developer's contractor shall assume responsibility for securing and
maintaining, during the life of this Contract, public liability insurance for bodily injury
and property damage liability including, without limitation, coverage for explosion,
blasting, collapse and destruction of underground utilities (X.C.U.), and contingent
liability, including product and contemplated operations and blanket contractual liability,
which insurance shall protect Developer, the Town of La Conner and the Town of La
Conner's engineers in the amounts specified in Sections (b)(1) and (b)(2) below and as
specified in Section 00700-15 of the Developer Project Manual. Coverage shall also be
obtained for environmental damage during the construction and the guarantee period,
unless the Town of La Conner waives this coverage on account of Developer's inability
to purchase same. Developer or contractor shall have the Town of La Conner and Town
of La Conner engineers specifically added as additional named insureds in said policies,
all at no cost to the Town of La Conner or Town of La Conner engineers. The above
insurance shall cover the Town of La Conner, Town of La Conner engineers, Developer
and subcontractors for claims or damages of any nature whatever, including, but not
limited to, bodily injury, including wrongful death, as well as other claims for property
damage which may arise from operations under this Contract, whether such operations be
performed by themselves or by any subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly
employed by either of them, and Developer agrees, in addition, to indemnify and save
harmless the Town of La Conner and Town of La Conner engineers, or both, from all
suits, claims, demands, judgments and attorney's fees, expenses or losses occasioned by
the performance of this Contract by Developer, any subcontractor or persons working
directly or indirectly for Developer, or on account of or in consequence of any neglect by
any of said parties in safeguarding the work or failure to conform with the safety
standards for construction work adopted by the Safety Division of the Department of
Labor and Industries of the State of Washington.

(b) The minimum amount of such insurance shall be as follows:

Agreement AG-3



(D) Bodily injury liability insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00
(One Million Dollars) for injuries, including accidental wrongful death, to
any one person, and subject to the same limit for each person, in an
amount not less than $1,000.000.00 (One Million Dollars) on account of
any one OCCUITence;

2) Property damage liability insurance in an amount not less than
$1,000,000.00 (One Million Dollars) for each occurrence.

(©) Developer or contractor shall not cause any policy to be canceled or permitted to
lapse, and all policies shall include a clause to the effect that the policy or certificate shall
not be subject to cancellation, or to a reduction in the required limits of liability or
amounts of insurance, or any other material change, until notice has been mailed to the
Town of La Conner by certified mail, return receipt requested, stating when, not less
than thirty (30) days thereafter, such cancellation or reduction or change shall be
effective.

(d) All certificates of insurance, authenticated by the proper officers of the insurer,
shall state in particular the names of those insured, the extent of the insurance, and the
location, character or extent of the work to be performed by such contractor or
subcontractor. Any determination of acceptance of lesser coverage shall rest solely with
the Town of La Conner.

(e) Copies of all certificates of insurance shall be kept on file at the Town of La
Conner office.

Agreement AG-4



8. INDEMNIFICATION

A. Developer will indemnify and save the Town of La Conner and/or the Town of
La Conner's agents harmless from all claims and costs of defense thereof, including (by
illustration but not limitation) attorneys' fees, expert witness fees and the cost of the
services of engineering and other personnel whose time is reasonably devoted to the
preparation and attendance at depositions, hearings, arbitration proceedings, settlement
conference and trials, growing out of the demands of the contractor, other property
owners or subcontractors, laborers, workmen, mechanics, material men or suppliers,
incurred in the performance and work necessary to complete the Developer Extension.
Developer shall, at the Town of La Conner's request, furnish satisfactory evidence that all
obligations of any nature described in this Contract have been satisfied, discharged, paid
and/or waived.

B. In the event the Town of La Conner has waived the requirement for insurance
coverage for environmental damage during construction and during the guarantee period,
Owner's indemnification agreement, as set forth above, shall extend to any and all claims,
including claims, citations, fines, penalties or other enforcement actions by governmental
agencies, arising from harm or damage to the environment during construction of
Developet's project or during the guarantee period.

9. PERFORMANCE BOND
The Developer and/or Developer’s Contractor shall provide a performance bond as
described below. The Town may accept a refundable cash deposit, amount to be
determined by the Town, in lieu of the performance bond.

The Developer shall, prior to beginning construction, furnish the Town with a
performance bond in penal sum equal to the amount of the construction cost, as
determined by the Town,. conditioned upon the performance by the Developer’s
Contractor of all undertakings, covenants, terms, conditions, and agreements with the
Town, and upon the prompt payment by the Contractor to all persons supplying labor and
materials in the prosecution of the work. Such bonds shall be executed by the Contractor
and a corporate bonding company licensed to transact such business in Washington State
and named on the current list of “Surety Companies Acceptable on Federal Bonds” as
published in the Treasury Department Circular Number 570.

The expense of these bonds shall be borne by the Developer. If at any time a surety on
any such bond is declared a bankrupt or loses its right to do business in Washington State
or is removed from the list, “Surety Companies Acceptable on Federal Bonds,” the
Developer shall substitute an acceptable bond (or bonds) in such form and sum and
signed by such other surety or sureties as may be satisfactory to the Town.

Agreement AG-5



10. MAINTENANCE BOND
In addition to the cash deposit or performance bond required by Item 9 hereof, the
Developer shall provide a maintenance bond in the amount of fifteen percent (15%) of
the construction costs attributable to any infrastructure improvement. Said bond shall
guarantee maintenance for one (1) year after acceptance of the improvements by the
Town and shall be in a form acceptable to the Town.

11. EASEMENTS
All required easements shall be obtained by the Developer at his or her sole cost and
expense. The easement legal description shall be prepared by a licensed professional
surveyor and shall bear his or her seal. The Town Engineer will place the easement on
the proper form and it will be returned to the Developer for signature. Where applicable,
the Developer shall provide an easement compatible with the Town’s Comprehensive
Plan(s) to ensure continuation of the utility line or right-of-way. At the completion of
construction and prior to Town acceptance of the improvements, the Developer shall
deliver all final signed easements to the Town.

The Developer shall obtain all easements required for intervening properties prior to
commencement of construction.

12. PERMITS
All the necessary permits shall be obtained by the Developer. The Town shall be
provided with a copy of all such permits before construction begins.

13. ELEVATION AND ALIGNMENT CONTROL

The Developer is solely responsible for establishing and maintaining horizontal and
vertical control. Town construction approval or inspection does not warranty or imply
the accuracy of the Developer’s Contractor. The Developer shall advise the Town in
writing of any changes which may be contemplated during construction.

14. CONNECTION TO THE TOWN'S SYSTEMS
Not less than 48 hours prior to the time that the Developer desires connection to the
Town’s systems, written application for permission to make the actual connection at a
specified time shall be made by the Developer. All new connections to the existing
systems and all testing of the new line shall require authorization of the Town and shall
be conducted in the presence of the Town’s representative(s).

Agreement AG-6



15.

16.

FINAL ACCEPTANCE

The Town agrees to accept title to the improvements after all work is complete and after
the Town makes a final inspection to determine that each system is completed in
accordance with the plans and specifications. Acceptance of said improvements shall be
by resolution of the Town Council upon receipt of a completed, executed conveyance of
utility facilities and payment in full of all fees and charges.

CONVEYANCE OF CONSTRUCTED FACILITY

The Developer agrees to execute a conveyance of facility (bill of sale) approved by the
Attorney for the Town within sixty (60) days of the approved and completed
infrastructure improvements. Said conveyance will provide for transfer of title of the
constructed infrastructure from the Developer to the Town and will further include the
following items and statements:

A. Cost, including administration, legal and engineering fees, as applicable, for each
respective utility component.

B. A statement indicating that the Developer is the lawful owner of said property and
it is free from all encumbrances.

C. A statement indicating that all bills for labor and material have been paid.

D. A statement indicating that the Developer has the right to transfer said title and
will warrant and defend the same against lawful claims and demands of all
persons for one (1) year from the date of the conveyance of facility.

El Consideration shall be recited that the Developer grants the infrastructure to the
Town for the consideration of incorporating the system(s) in the overall utility
system of the Town.

E; A statement indicating that the Developer further warrants that the constructed
system will remain in working order and condition for a period of one (1) year
from the date of the conveyance of the facility(ies) except where abused or
neglected by the Town, and that the Developer will repair or replace at his own
expense any work or material that may prove to be defective during said one (1)
year period of warranty.

G. In the event that the Town resorts to legal counsel to enforce the warranty, the
Town shall receive its attorney’s fees.

Agreement AG-7



17.

18.

19.

PAYBACK AGREEMENT EXECUTION AND RECORDING

Following receipt of the conveyance of facility as heretofore described, the Town agrees
to execute and record a payback agreement. Said payback agreement will provide as
follows:

A. For water and sewer facilities, the parties agree to be bound pursuant to the terms
of the “Municipal Water and Sewer Facilities Act,” Chapter 35.91 RCW.

B. The Developer has constructed and installed the facilities in the general vicinity
(describe the vicinity) as portrayed by a map attached and made a part of the
payback agreement.

C. That said conveyance of the facilities has been attached to the payback agreement.

D. That the facilities have been accepted by the Town and that the Developer will be
supplied with water and sewer service at the rate established by the Town for their
class of service.

E. That the payback agreement will continue for a period of ten (10) years from the
date of the agreement wherein the Town will agree to reimburse the Developer
and his assigns in accordance with the agreement the pro-rata share of the
construction of said facilities.

F. The owner of real estate who subsequently taps into, uses, or connects to the
constructed facilities pursuant to this agreement will be charged a fair pro-rata
share of the costs of the construction of these facilities.

G. No person, firm or corporation shall use the facilities or extensions thereof during
the period of time prescribed in such contract without first paying to the Town the
full amount required by the provisions of the contract. All amounts so received
by the Town shall be paid out by it under the terms of that contract within sixty
(60) days after the receipt thereof.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROJECT MANAGEMENT

The Developer shall be responsible for project management and coordination. Project
management includes, but is not limited to, overall project coordination, which
encompasses utility and road locations and elevations.

AGREEMENT OF RESTRICTION

This Agreement is intended to be an Agreement of Restriction encumbering the said
development as legally described in paragraph 1 above until such performance by the
Developer of all of the terms and conditions contained herein, including any and all
payments required to be made to Town for connection charges and any other obligations
from Developer to the Town.

Agreement AG-8



20. OTHER AGREEMENTS
The Developer shall, under no circumstances, make and/or enter into any agreements or
contracts with other property owners, whether within or without the confines of the Town
of La Conner, concerning utility services to their properties without the prior written
consent of the Town.

21. CONVEYANCE OF TITLE
In the event the Developer conveys title to the subject tract prior to connection of any lot
or lots, it shall then be the full responsibility of the Developer to locate the existing utility
stub for any subsequent owners or developers.

22.  BINDING
This Agreement is binding on the heirs, successors, and assigns of each of the parties
hereto.

23.  AGREEMENT
I , the owner of the herein described property
have read and accept the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

TOWN OF LA CONNER

Upon compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement by the above-named

Developer, the Town of La Conner will accept said infrastructure improvements.

By:

Mayor
Town of La Conner

Agreement AG-9



2026 Hotel/Motel |
Funding Disbursement




Town of La Conner
Hotel/Motel Tax Requests 2025 Budget

2024 2025 Full 2025 Partial 2025 2026 Full 2026 Partial
Rund Agency 2 . Actual Funding Req | Funding Req Acutal Funding Req | Funding Req 2030 fctual
123  Chamber of Commerce 83,000.00 90,000.00 100,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00 100,000.00 95,000.00
123  Skagit Valley Tulip Festival 3,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
123 Skagit County Historical Museum 1,000.00 1,500.00 3,360.00 1,680.00 3,360.00 4,000.00 2,000.00
123  Pacific NW Quilt & Fiber Arts Museum 1,500.00 9,475.00 2,000.00
123 Museum of NW Art 7,500.00 8,250.00 10,000.00 8,250.00 9,000.00 15,000.00 12,000.00
123  La Conner Art's Foundation - Art's Alive Event 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 8,400.00 8,000.00
123  TOL Public Restrooms 53,856.00 63,995.00 55,740.00 55,740.00 55,740.00 67,650.00 67,650.00
123  Maple Hall Table & Chairs 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00
123  TOL Maple Hall Security Cameras 6,000.00
123  TOL Public Bicycle Repair Station 10,000.00 7,500.00
123  TOL Maple Hall HVAC/Toliets/Audio/Elevator 132,866.00
123  La Conner Live Concerts 9,000.00 10,000.00 12,000.00 10,000.00 6,000.00 12,000.00 10,000.00
123 Skagit Artists 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 750.00 1,000.00
123  Lincoln Theater 5,000.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 3,000.00
123  Skagit Community Band 1,805.00 1,900.00 2,080.00 1,800.00 2,080.00 1,800.00 1,650.00
123  Childrens Museum of Skagit County 2,500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
123 La Conner Downtown Association 131,900.00 | 106,900.00
123 |La Conner Thrives Association
Tourism Data Collection 2,000.00 1,000.00
La Conner Pet Parade 1,000.00 1,000.00
Renaissance/Shakespheare Festival 2,500.00 1,000.00
Fall Festival 7,500.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 4,000.00
Pride Month 7,300.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 10,000.00 4,000.00
A Dickens Christmas in La Conner 9,000.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 10,000.00 4,000.00
123  NW Agriculture Business Center 29,750.00 23,000.00
123  Skagit River Poetry Foundation 10,000.00 5,000.00
123 Audit/Advertising 600.00 20,600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00
Total 173,261.00 344,111.00 | 382,480.00 | 325,120.00 | 214,780.00 308,675.00 255,400.00 -
2024 Ending Fund Balance 279,534.00
2025 Projected Hotel Motel Revenues 160,400.00
2025 Hotel Motel Expenditures 215,180.00
2026 Projected Hotel Motel Revenues 144,360.00 10% Decrease
2026 Projected Ending Fund Balance Limit 15,000.00
[Total amount for remainder of distribution 354,114.00
Full Allocation Request 308,675.00
Fund Balance with Full Allication 45,439.00

As of August 2025, we are at 71% of the budget estimate for revenues/2024 August we were at 80%




I1X.
Mayor Roundtable

1) Dedication Plaque - Claire Swedberg




Dedication Plaque -
Claire Swedberg



CLASSROOM
This space dedicated
to

CLAIRE
SWEDBERG
Creative Writina
Instructor
2005-2025
La Conner Senior
Center

You don't need a
cliff

To write a
cliffhanaer.

4 e




